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NOTICE OF 40TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO THE MEMBERS 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40h Annual General Meeting of the Company wil be held Friday, the th 
August, 2024 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Ofice of the Compary at NICCOHOUSE, 2, Hare Street, 
KOLKATA 700001 to transact the following business 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. 

3. 

UCO 

2 

4, 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
NICCO HOUSE, 2, Hare Street, Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone: 033 4005 6499, 033 4003 5159 
E-mail : mdnuacl@gmail.com, nufslcal@gmail.com 
CIN L65910WB1984PLCO37614 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statemnents of the 
Compary for the year ended 31 March 2024 along with the Reports of the Directors 

and Auditors thereon. 

To receive, consider and adont the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Compary for the year ended 31t March 2024 along with the Report of Auditors 

thereon. 

To consider and, if thonght fit, to pass with or without medification, the 
following resolu ion as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
ORDINARY RESOLUION 

RESOLVED THAT Mr Kaus tuhha Basu DIN 10185801) who retires as a 
direc tor of the Comp any by rotation at the Annual General Meeting and 
being eligible, be and is hrchby re-appin ted as a direc tor of the Comp any. 

To approve the Reclassification of the status of person / en tity from 
"Promoter Group" to the category of "Public" shareholding of the Company. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without m odi ficaion the 
following resoluion as an Ordinary Resolu tion: 

"RESOLVED THAI pursuant to the recommendaion of the Board and 
sub jec t to the applicable provisions of Regula tion 3LA of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Discosure Requirn en ts) Regulation s, 2015, including any 
statu tory modificadons or re-enactnent thereof for the time being in force 
and other applicable provisions and subject to necessary approvals irom the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges and other 
statutary authoriies as may berequired, consent of the Members be and is 
hreby accorded for the reclassificaion of the status of folowing 

prsonen tities (heranaftr individually and joindy rfered to as he 
*Ou tging Pomn oters' Group' from "Prmoter Group 1" to the 'Pubic" 

1 

shareholder of the Comnp any : 
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No 
Shareholders Nane 

PROMOTERS 
GROUP 
DPD-N30009510760236 
Nicco Financia Services Ltd 

CIN-US993WR 98SP TCO38746 
DPID-TN300095/10758335 
Hercules Trading 
Corparatin Pvt Ltd 
CIN-UG7120WB942PTCO11077 

DPTD N300095/10758843 
Associated ndustrial 
Develpment Ca Prt Ltd 

CIN-U74992 WEA942PTCO10928 
DPD -IN300095/1 1582AS4 

Kanta Bhan Properties Pvt 
Ltd 
CIN-UO109WR959PTCO24077 
DPO-NI00095/10760244 
Hindustan Yire MetaL 
Products Prt Ltd 
CIN-U27106WBL943FPTC11418 

DPTDN300095/11583151 
JIN Bhan Memorial Charity 
Trust. 
PAN - AAAT3566C 
DPD-N300476/40179448 
Niece Restructring 
Empiqyees Trust Fund 
PAN AAATNG220D 
DPDS301604/10846351 
LNKaul 
PAN-AE WPKIZS7R 
Promater Goup Total 

No. ot 
Shares 

329113 

409507 

172683 

28114 

45057 

127996 

91199 

1609191 

Yo otTota! 
shares in the 

Canp Any 

0396 

0.493 

9208 

0.034 

0543 

0.154 

0110 

1938 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon recept ofnecessary approval(s) for 
reciasiication for the aforemen ioned outgoing promoters group, the 

Company shal efifect such reclassiicaion in the statem ent of Shar holding 

pattern of the Company rom the immnediate succeeding quar ter under 

Regulaion 31 of SEBI ising Obligaions and Disciosure Requiremen ts) 
ReguBations, 2015, as applicable, md aso in compliance of the regulations 
under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substan éal Acquisi ion of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, amd Secariies and Exchange 
Board of India (Prohibiion ofnsid er Trading) Regulations, 2015, and 
o ther applicable provisiens for the time being in force. 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCECREDIT LTD 

5. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr.Kaus tub ha Basu Managing Director 
and CEO- DIN 1018580 1) of the Company, be and is hareby au h orised to 
in imate Stock Exchan ges post men bers' approval, and to submita 

Reclassificai on Application pursu ant to 31A of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Dischosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, to the Stock Exch anges 

BSE Ltd, within the p ermitted tim e, and her eby execute al snch 
documents, instrumen s, papers and wriings etc., on b ehalf of the 
Company, as may be required froen time to time and to do all such acts and 
deeds as may benecessry to give effect to this resolu ion * 

Te spprave the Request for Reclassiicaion of UCO BANK harehol ding 
in Nicco Uco Alliance Cretit Lti, from Prom oter to Public category in 
accordance with Reg.31A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disdosure 
Requiremen ts) Reg. 2015. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or wi thout nodiicaion the 
foiowing resolu ion as an Ordinry Resolu tion: 

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to therecomn endation of the Bord and 
sub jec t to the appiicabie provisions of Regulation 31A of SEBI (Lising 
Obligations and Disdosure Requirments) Regulaions, 2015, including 
any sta tu tory m odificions or re-enac tm ent ther eof for the timebeing in 
force and other appicable provisions and subject to necessary 
approvals from the Securiies and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), 
Stock Exchanges and other appropriate statutory authorities as may be 
required, consent of the Membrs be and is hreby accorded for the 
redassiica ien of UCO BANK's ( herein after referred to as the 

Outgaing Pam o ter") shareh ol ding- as detailed below - in Nicco Uco 
Aliance Credit Ltd. rom Prom o ter to Public category in accordance 
with Reg.31A of SEBI (Listing Obligaion and DiscBosure 
Beguirem ents) Reg. 2015. 

No 
Sharehalders Name 

PROM TER: 

DPID: N302847/10000006 
ICO BANK 

3 

Na of 
Shares 

231428S 

% ofotal 
shares in the 

Company 

2.787 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon receipt ofnecessary appreval(s) 
for reclassification for the afor em en ti on ed outgoing promoter, the 
Company shall effect such re-classificaion in the statem ent of 
Sharehalding pattern of he Company rom the im m ediate succeeding 
quar ter under Reguiation 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligaions and 

Disclosre Requir emen ts) Reglaions, 2015, as applicable, and also in 
cOmpliance of the regulaions under Securiies and Exchange Board 
ofIndia (Substandal Acquisi don of Shares and Takeovers) Regulaions, 

2011, and Sec°iies and Exchange Bord of In ia (Prohibition of 
Insida Trading) Regulaions, 2015, and other applicable provisions for 
he time b£ng in force. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr.Kaus tuh ha Basu Managing 
Director and CEO -DIN 10 185801) of the Company, be and is hereby 
auhorised to intim ate Stock Exchanges post m nbers' approval, and 
to submita Redassificaion Applicati on pursuant to 31A of SEBI 

ising Obligations and Disclosure Requirem en ts) Regulaions, 2015, 
to the Stock Exchanges BSE Ld, within the permitted tinne, and 
therehy execute all such docments, instruments, papers and wriings 
etc., on benalfof the Company, as n ay berequired rom im e to time 

d to do all such acts and decds as msy benecessary to gve dfect to 
this resoluion." 

Registered Office: 
NICCO HOUSE 
2, Hare Sreet 
Kollkata�700 901 
Date: 08.07.2024 

By Order of the Board 
for NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDITLTD 

S.SMAJUMDAR 
COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLLANCE OFFICER 

ICSI Memb. Nn ACS1484 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 

NOTES 

(4) 

(Mi) 

A Member entitled ta attend and vate at the Annual General Meeting AGM may appant proxy ta 

attend and vote on his behalf A proxy need not be a menber of the Company. 

Proxes, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered ofhce of the Cornpany not 

less than fortyeight ho°rs before the commencement of the AGM i.e. by 11.00 AM. on 7th 

August, 2024 

Corparate Members are requred to send to the Campany a certifted copy of the Board 

Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their representative 
to attend and vote at the AGM. 

In terms af Sectian 108 of the ompanies Act, 013 read with rule 20 as amerded of the 

Companies (Marnagement & Administratiorn) Rule, 2014, the Resolutions proposed at this AGM 

will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place other than the venue 

of the AGM) and poll at the AGM, for which purpose the Company has engaged the services of 

NSDL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appainted Ms.Madhuri Pandey a Company 

Secretary in praciice as the Scrutinizer for ihis purpose. 

Vating rights wll be reckoned an the pad-up value of shares registered in the name of the 

Members as on Friday 1207.2024 ( date of download of Benpose). Only those members whose 

names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Benefical 

OwnerS maintaned by the Depositoies as on the cuoff date will be entitled to cast their votes by 

remoie e-votig or poll af the AGM. 

The facility af pall will be available at the AGM venue far those Member who do not cast their 

votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM. Members, who cast their votes by remote e-voting 

prior to the AG, may atternd the meeting but wil not be ertitled to cast their votes once agan. 

Addtional informaton relating to the particulars of Directors recommended by the Board af 

Directors for re-appointment at this AGM is appearing in the Report and ACcounts. 

Members are equired ta bring their admission sips to the AGM.Duplicate admission slips and/or 

copies of the Report and Accounts will not be provided at the AGM venue. 

5 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING 
ARE AS UNDER: 
The ranote e-votingperiod begins n Friday, August 6, 2024 at 9:00 AM and ends on Thursdsy, Augus 8, 2024 t 
S:00 PM The rarote evotig module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter The Menbers, whose narnes 
appear in the Register of Menibers / Beneficia Ownes as n the recard date cu-off date) ie July 12, 2024 rnay caz 
their vote electranically. The voting right of Mernbers shall be in prcpartion to their share in the pad-up equity share 
capital of the Conpany as on the reord dte (aut-off date), being Friday, July 12, 2024 

To vote electronially using NSDL. eVoting sstem? 
The w to vote eieroicaliy on NSDL e-Voting yston corsists Two Steps which are meHiONEd beiow: 

Step 1: ACcess to NSDL eVoting Systera 
A) Login mehod for e Voting for ndividual sharehold es holding serurities in dernat mode 
In tens of SEBI ciraçar daed ecember 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Canp nies Indivihual 
shareholders holding seCurities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account mairtained with 
Dpositarie and Depository Participants Sharolders are advised to update their mobile numbr and email Id n ther 
demat acconts in ordear to acess e-V oting facility. 

Login method far Individual shareholders holding searities in denat mode is given below: 

Typeof shareh olders 
Indivicual Shareholdes 
holding seciuritis in 
deat mode Tith NSDL 

Login Method 

13. 

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz 

rttps:/ieseryicS.Isd.com eithher n a Prsnal Cnpter or on a mobile On 

the -Segices home page clik n the Benet icial Owner" icon under 

LOgin which is available under DeA S' section, this will prmpt you to 
ertar yor exising User ID and Passward Afta successful athanticaticn, you 

will be able to see e-Voting sarvices nda Vahue added sevices Clik on 
*ArEess to eVoting" under e-Voting services ard you will be able to see e 
Vting page. Clid on copany narne ar eVoting service provider ie. NSDL 
and you will be re-tir ected to e-Voting website of NSDL fr casting yur vote 
during the ranote eVoting pariod orjoining virtual meeting & vting dring 
the meeting 

If you are not registeed fr IDeAS e-Servies, opticn toregister is railable at 
htins:eservices.nsd. com Select Register Online for DeA S Portal" ar 
clidk at https:eseruices ncdl, can/SereW/IdeaDirectReg ip 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open v7eb araw sar by typing the 
roliowing URL: htps:twww. eUCtÍnE, DS d. con ether an a Pasonal Canputer 
ar an a mobila Once the hame page f e-Voting system is launchd, clik on 
the icon Login which is avail able under Shareholder Merber sectian A 
Lew SCreen will open You will have to erter yor Use ID (ie yOr steeri 
digit demat account number held w ith NSDIL), Passwrd/OTP and 



Individual Shisr oiiers 
holding seCitis in 
denst nmode with CDSL 

Indívidusl Shareholdes 
holding secrities in 
deat mode) login 
thraugh their depositary 
participarts 

1. 

4 

Verificaticn Code as shown an the sareen After successful authentication, you 
wil be redireted to NSTDL Dep ository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 
Click on company narne ar eVting service provider ie. NSDL and yu will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote eVoting period. 

Sharehal ders/embers can also d ownload NSDL Mobile App NSDL 
Speede" facility by scarning the QR code mantioned below fa searnless 
VOting experience. 

Googis ey 

Exiting 5ers vhho have opted for Easi/ Easiest, they can logirn 
thraugh their user id nd p ssword Option will be made v ailable 
to raach eVoting page without ary frtha athentication The 
URL fo users to login to Esi / Easiest 
are https://web. cdslindia canmyeasi/homeflogin 
wW.Cdslindia com nd clik on New Systan Myeasi. 

After succe ssfiul login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E 
Vaing Mau The M will hav e links of eVoting service provida i.e. 
NSDL Clik on NSDL to cast yor vote. If the use is nt registered for 

EsiEasiest, qption register is avilable 

https:téweb. cdslindia ComnYEAs/Registratin EasReeistratign 
Altenatively, the user can dretly acess e Vting page by providing demat 
Accourt Nurrber arnd PANNO. frcrn a lirk in www.cdsiindia com harne page. 
The systern will suthenticate the user by sending OTP n registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat AccOunt. After successfill authenticaticn, user 
will be rovided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is 
in progss 

You can also login using the login redentials of yor demat accont through 
yar Depositay Paticipat registered with NSDLCDSL for e-Voting faility. 
Upan lggging in, you will be able to see eVoting optin Clik n e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSTLCDSL Dpositay site after successful 
athentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feahre. Click n connp any n ame 
or e-Vating service provider i.e NSDL nd you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSL for casting your vte curing the remote e-Voting period or 
jaining virtual meeting &voting during themeeting 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 

iuportant note: Mmbers who are unable to retriee User I/ Passw rd are advised to use Faget Use ID and FaEE 
Pas swrd optin sr ailahle at shaveAntiaed we site. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding secrities in denat mode for ny technical issues related to login 
through Depository ie NSDL 3nd CDSL. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e Voting y ste 
To castyourvote electranically andjoin General Meeting on NSDL eVoting systen? 

1. After successful laEin t Step 1, you will be able to see all the 

cormpanies "EVEN in vhich you re holding shares and 
whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active tatus. 
Select "EVEN" Of campany fr which you wish to cast yor 
vote dring the remote eVoting period and casting yor vote dring 
the General Meeting 

2. Now yau are ready for e-Voting as the Voting p age op ns. 
Cast yor voteby seectin appropriate opticns i.e assant or 
dis sent, verifymodify the nurnber of shares for which you 
vwish to cast your vote and click on Subrnit" and al so 

Contiri' wha pranpted 

3. Upon cafimnatian, the rnessage V ote cast succesfully" 
wil be ispiayed. 

4. You can alsotake the printout of the votes cast 

by you y clicking n the print ptin on the confirmation 
page. 

5. Once yau confimn your vte on the resolutin, you will not be 
allowed to moify yor vte. 

(T General Guidelines for shareholders 
Instituticnal hareholders (i.e. ther than indivicuals, HIUF, NRI etc) are required to send 
sCanned copy (PDEF/JPG Format) of the relev ant Board Resolution/ Autharity letter tc. 
with attested sp ecimen signature of the duly a1thorized signtory(ies) who are autharized 
to vote, to the Stinize by e-mail to csmadhuripandey@mail. cn with a opy marked to 
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4 

Any pson holding shares in physical fornn and non-indiv¡icual shreholiders, who squires sh ares of the Cnp n and becomes IOHrb e ot tëhe Corrpy atte he notice is Send through e-TOail arid holding shares as o he at-off date ie-Tuesday, August 2, 2024 may obtain the login ID and password by sending reqLest at evotingnsti. co n o IssuerRTA R&D Infotech Pyt Ltd. rdinfo investors@gTLailcoTL Howe e, If you re aready registared with NSDL for rernote evoting thm yOu can use yor existing user ID and pasSw rd La Casting yor POLe II you forgot yar passward, you car reset yor passw ord by 1a SmgForgot Details Password oPhysical Use Reset Password option av ailable on www.eyoting nsdl.corn a call on toll Eree no 1800 l020 90 md 1800 22 44 3O Incase of Individual Shareholdes hoiding securities in dermat. mode who scquires shaes of the Cornp y and becanes a Mennb er of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shres as of the ot-off dste ie. Traw sday, August 2., 2024 may foilo steps rrertioned in the Nctice of the AI under Step AccesS to NSDLe-Voting systenn"CAbove) 
3. It is strngly recomended not to shae your passw ord with ny cther prson nd take utrnost cSre to keep yor password cnñderntial. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon ive nsuccessful attenpts to key in the cmet passNrd In such an ev et, you will need to eo thrangh íe Fugctt Usr Details/Password?" cr y sical User Reset Pas swword?" option svailable on W.e Oting nsdl com to reset the passward. 

In case of ny queries, yau nay refe the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and eyoting user mual to Shaolders sv silable at the download section of www.ey oting, sdl, com or call on tOll free no.. l300 
1020 990 and 1800 22 4430 or send a request tO tO r. Amit IManage st g otingrnsdl co in ,Senior Manager and r Ms. Pallayi hatre, 

Process for those sh rehokiers vhose erTail ids are not register ed with the depositories for proc°ing user id amd 
passwvord aad registratin of e NIail ids for evotingfor ihe resohtions set out in this notice: 

3. 

4, 

1 

2. 

In case shaes re held in physical modeplease provide Folio Na, Nne of sharehoide, stanned copy of the share catiñcate (font and back), PAN Gelf attested scarned copy of 
PAN Card), AADHAR(seif attested scarned copy of Aadhar Crd by email to mndnuaclOgmal.com In case shres are held in danat mode, please provide DPID-CLIDD (16 digit DPD+ CLD ls digit bnticiary D), Narne, cliert master or copy o¬ Cnsolidated Account tatenment, PAN (Self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (elf attested scanned copy of Aadh ar Card) to mruacl@gnailconn If yu re an Indisihual har eholdes holting seurities in demat mode, syOu rerequested to refer to the iogin method explained at step 1 (A) i.eL0gin method for e-Voting md joining virtual mmeeting for Individu al shareholders holding securities (A) in dersat Lode 

Altermatively shareholdermenbers mnay send arequest to gOting(nsci.co. in for proaring user id and pass7 rd for e-voting by providing aboVe mernticned 
In temns of SEBI ciraular dated Decernber 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Canpnies, Individual sharehoiders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their dernat accOunt maintained with Dpositries and Depository Pariciparts. Srharetiolders arerequired to update their rnobile rarnber and 
email ID comectly in their denat aCcOrt in order to access e-Voting facility 

docnents 
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General nf omation 

a Every Cliat ID Na/Falio Na will have ne vte, iresp ective of the nber of joint holders 
b The Results of vcing will be decled within three working days frorn the conclusion of the AGM and the 

resoutians propos ed thaeat will be deened tobepassed an the date of the AGM, Subject to receipt of requisite 
nmber of votes The deciared Resilts, al ong with the Surinize'sRepart, will be available forthwith on the 
website of NSDL Such Results will also be forwarded to the Stock Exchang es where the Comp ary' s shaes 

are listed nd also on the website of the Company (link- NUACL COM) 

Register ed Office: 
NICCO BOUSE, 
2. Hare Street 
Kokata-700 001 
Date 0S.07.2024 

Name dDirectors 
Date of Birth 

Details of Directors seeiing appointmen tre-appoin m ent at he 
40 Annual General Meeting 

Date o Appoimirnent 
Experience 

Qualification 

ER cOLDiance of RegBLloticn 36(3) othe SEBI (Lising Obligtions& Disclossre RequiremeRtS) 
Reulations, 20 15 aR Secretril Standsd-2 issed by the In ssitte ofCospaNy SeeetIies o IndcL! 

Conpany Secretary & Conplisnce Officer 
ICSI Mernb. NoACS 1484 
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directo ship held 
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20.06203 

30 years experience 
in various corporate bodies and in 

corporate managenert. 

Nil 

MA.(Econ), MBA 

Stakeholders 

- Merrber 
Nil 
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NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 

Epianatory Stasement annexed to and forming pat ofNotice of s Annuai Gseral 
Meeting sreqsired nnder seion 102(1) fshe Companies Aa, 2013 

Item No 4 

Annexure to No tice 

Compay received a Jeftes dated 16/05/224 signed by an in dividual and sev en other entities all belonging to 
the Promoters Group - s fisted be low - hoiding about 160919 equity shares of the company accounting for 1938%of the total voting rights of the company - regesting the company to iniiate the prOcess of 
reclassification of their status from the present Promoters Group to the Public cate gory. 
On examining oÉ he contents of the said application it was observed that those eight applic ants met and 
complied with all the conditions laid down in Reg.31A of SEBI (LODR Reg 2015, to qualify them selves for 
reclassification of ther status from Promoters Group to Public. 

1) Nicco Financial Services Ltd 
2) Hercuies Trading Corporation Pyt Ltd 
3) Hindustan Wire Metal Products Pvt Ltd 

approval. 

4) Ass0ciated Indu strial Developm ert Co. Pvt Ltd 
5) Kanta Bhan Properties Put Ltd 
6) JN Bhan Memorial Charity Trust 
) Nicco Restructuring Employees Trust Fund 
8) LN Kaul 

They togeth er do not hoid more than 10%- their present holding being 1938% of the total voting rights in 
the company - do nof exer cise any contol over the affairS of fhe company, directy or indirectty, do not 

have any special rights with respectto the company through any formai or inform al arangementa or 
through sharehoiders agre ements; are not represented on the Board of the company nor they have any 
Nominee director on their behalf on the Boardof the company, do not act as a key managerial personnel 
in the compay, they are not the "wiful defauter as per guidelines of Reserve Bank of india; and shal 
not be fugitive econom ic offender. 

The applic ants have qiven a declaration that they shall continue to com ply with the conditions including not 
haing any representation on the Board of the company and not acting as key managerial personnel of the 
company as specified above at ail times from the date of such reclassific ation failing which they would be 
reverted back automticaly to their originai status. 

The Board after thorough discussion at its meeting held on 2106/2024, viewing that the Applicants for 
Reclas sification have com piied with all conditions laid down in items 0 to (vi) specified in clause (b) of 

sub-regulation (3) and their compliance of sub-regulation (4) of Regulation 31A of SEB (LODR), Reg. 2015. 
are of the viaw that the reguest of the appiicants for reciassiñcation of their status from the Promoters 

Group to Public cateqory be accepte d and be placed before the shareholders ofthe Comparny for their 
On receipt of the approval ofthe shareholders an application shall be m ade by the Company to BSE Ltd or to any other authority tor their approval as may be necessary. 

Excepting the individu al and entities in the Prom oters Group who are interested in the resolution relating to 
the reclassiñcation, no director, nor amy Key ana gerial Personnel or their relative are interested in the 
resolution. 



NICCO UCO ALLLANCE CREDIT LTD 

Item No.5 
Ihe Comp any received a etter dated 26/06/2024 from a Prom oter- UCO Bank holding about 2314285 

equity shares of the company accounting for 2. 787 %of the total voting rights of it- reqe sting to initiate the 
proces3 of reclassification of heir status from the present Promoter to the Public category. 

On examining the contents of the said applic ation it was observed that the Prom oter complied with all the 

conditions lad down in Reg.31A oí SEBI (LODR) Reg. 2015, to qualify them seh es for reciassification oftheir 
status rom Prom oters to Public. 

The Pron oter do not hold more than 10% their present holding being 2.7875% of the total voting rights 
in the cDmpany- do not exercise any control over the affairs of the company, directly or indirectly; do 
not have any special rights with respect to the company through any formal or iformal arran gem ents or 
through sharehoiders agre ements; are not represented on the Board of the company nor they ha e any 
Nominee director on their behalf on the Board of the company, do not act as a Key Managerial Personnel 
in the comp any, they ae not the "willful defaulter" as per guidelines of Res enve Bank of india; and shall 
not be a fugitive economic offender. 

The applic ants have given a declaration that they shall continue to com ply with the conditions - including 
not having any ropresentation on the Board ofthe company -and not acting as Key Managerial Pers onnel 
ofthe company as specified above at all the times from the date of such recla9sification failing which they 
wouid be reverteo back automaticaly to their original status. 

The Board after thorough discussion at its meeting held on 08.07.2024, viewing that the applicants for 
Reclassification have complied with all the conditions laid down in item s ) to (vi) specified in clause (b) 
of sub-regulati on 3) and their complian ce of sub-regulation (4) of Regulation 31A of SEBI LODR). 
Reg 2015, after their re cias siñcation are o fthe view that based on the rationai as discussed above the 

request of the applicants for reclassification oftheir status from the Promoter to Public category be 
accepted and be placed before the shareholders of the Company íor their approval. 
On receipt of the said approval of the sharetholders an application shall be made by the Company to BSE 

Lid or to any other authoity for their appr DV ai as may be necessary. 

Excepting the Promoter who are interested in the resolution relating to the reclass ification, no director, or 
the Key ManageriaB Personnei or their reiativ e are intere sted in the resolution. 

The Board recommends the res olution set forth in iten No.5 for approval by the shareholders. 

Registered Office: 
NICCOHOUSE, 
2,HarStre et 
Kolkata -700 01 
Date: 03.072024 

By Order ofthe Bo ard of Dire ctors 
for Nicco Uco Alli ance Credit Ltd. 

(S.S.Majumdar) 
Compay Secretary & Compliance Officer 

ICSI Memb. No. ACS1484 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 
REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Financial Results 

Turnover 

Profit/(Loss) Before 
Tax 

Less: Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 
Income Tax Earlier 

Years 
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 
This Year 

Add: Balance B/F 
From Previous Year 

Sub-Total 

Less: Appropriations 

Adjustments Relating 
to Fixed Assets 

Transferred To 

General Reserve 
Closing Balance 

Dividend 

Share Capital: 

STANDALONE 
315March,2024 

(1148.94) 

" Financial Statement: 

(0.13) 

(1149.07) 

(66200.84) 

67349.91 

(67349.91 

STANDALONE 
319T March,2023 

(1000.00) 
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(0.08) 

(1000.08) 

(65200.75) 

(66200.84) 

(66200.84) 

CONSOLIDATED 
315T March,2024 

(1148.16) 

(0.22) 

(1148.38) 

(66192.86) 

(67341.24) 

(67341.24) 

CONSOLIDATED 
315March,2023 

(1001.08) 

(0.06) 

(1000.14) 

(66192.86) 

In view of loss, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend for the year under revieW. 

(66192.86) 

(66192.86) 

Paid-up Share Capital of the Company, as on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 16, 56, 36.006/- and there has been no change in the Capital Structure of the company. 

The Company has prepared financial statements on the basis of guidelines given in Accounting Standard Ind AS with effect from 1st April, 2020 in replacement of the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle (GAAP) comprising mandatory Accounting Standards issued based on the provisions in Companies (Accounting Standard Rules) 2006, Companies Act 2013 and the Guideline issued by Reserve Bank of India. 



" Material changes and commitments 

As reported to the Board earlier that in terms of the One Time Settlement proposal with the 

Consortium of Lending Banks an amount of Rs.27.68 crore inclusive of Rs.2 crore on 

account of upfront payment was offered to the Consortium - which although agreed to in 

was not acceptable to their principals - the Joint Lenders 

principle by the Consortium 
Members.and eventually was rejected. As a sequel of the rejection of the OTS proposal, the 

upfront amount of Rs. 2 crore paid to UCO Bank the lead bank of the Consortium 

refunded to the Company 

The Consortium reguested the Company to submit a fresh OTS proposal, if any. 

Excepting this, no material changes and/or commitments affecting the financial position of 

the Company occurred during the year under review. There has been no change in the 

nature of the business of the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24. 

Operations : 

was 

There was an income of Rs.65.81 lacs shown in Standalone and Rs.65.91-lacs in 

Consolidated accounts for the year under review, arising out of dividends, and bank interest, 

There was no recovery from defaulting parties in the year under reviewN and if there is no 

recovery in the subsequent year, it would be difficult to maintain office running expenses 

However, the Management is guite hopeful of some recovery in the current year from a 

defaulting client. 

The case filed by the Consortium of Banks in DRT, Kolkata is being contested by the 

Company on the ground of maintainability and it is pending. Indusind Bank for their 

securitized loan had filed a suit in DRT, Chennai, Axis Bank for their claim reportedly initiated 

Arbitration proceedings in Chennai; IFCI not being part of Consortium of Banks had filed a 

separate suit in DRT, Kolkata, for their share of loan. IFC (W) had filed a suit in High Court in 

Kolkata for recovery of its loan. All these cases are being contested by the Company. 

The case in DRT, Kolkata, relating to Mehta Transport was disposed of by a compromnise 

settlemen of their dues by the Company. 

After many rounds of discussions with the Consortium of Banks the One Time Settlement 

offered to them was rejected by their principles Joint Lending Members. The Company was 

advised to submit a fresh OTS proposal. 

The Serious Fraud Investigation Office (SIFO) filed a few cases which are being contested 

by the Company in the Court of Law. After supplementary investigation in respect of 

securitization deal, SFIO had filed a case against the Directors and the Company which is 

being contested. 

Criminal case filed against two ex-employees in the Chief Metropolitan Magistrate Court at 

Bankshall Street by DCDD, Kolkata Police, Lalbazar Street, on a complaint filed by the 

Company is progressing in the Court. 

" SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

The Company has one subsidiary, Nicco Insurance Agents and Consultant Ltd, the 

performance of which during the year under review forms part of the annexed Consolidated 

Financial Statement. The Subsidiary does not come under the purview of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requiremnent) Regulations, 2015, as it is not a Material 

Subsidiary as defined under Regulation 16(1)(c) of the said Regulations 
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Extract of Annual Return: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules 

Tramed there under the Annual Return made out in the prescribed format MGT-7 for the 

FY2022-23 was posted on the website of the Company and the Annual Return for the 

FY2023-24 similarly would be posted on the website of the Company immediately after the 

Conclusion of the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company whích could be viewed by 

clicking on the link NUACL.COM. 

Statutory Information: 

There was no employee during the year ended 31st March, 2024 in respect of whom 

the particulars are required to be disclosed under rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014. 

Since your company has no manufacturing activities, the disclosures as required under rule 

8(3) (A) & (B) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to conservation of energy 

and technology absorption are not applicable to it, 

The Company had no Foreign Exchange earning and outgo during the year under review. 

Particular of Loans, Guarantees and Investments : 

The Company has not made any investments nor given any loan, guarantee to any person or 

bodies corporate during the year under review as stipulated in Section 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Internal Financial Control and its adequacy and Risk Management : 

The Company has laid down a Risk Management procedure which is reviewed as and when 

necessary. 

The Company has formulated and adopted policy adequate for evaluating the relevant 

aspects of Internal Financial Control relating to safeguarding of its assets, prevention and 

detection of fraud and errors, the adequacy of the accounting records and timely preparation 

of reliable financial disclosures. Apart from this, professional Internal Auditors continuously 

monitor the efficacy of the internal control framework and their reports are reviewed by the 

Audit Committee of Directors periodically. 

Composition, number and dates of meetings of Board and Committees: 

The details of the composition, number and dates of mneetings of the Board and ommittees 

held during the financial year 2023-24 forms part of the Report on Corporate Governance 

The number of meetings attended by the Directors during the financial year 2023-24 also 

forms part of the report on Corporate Governance. 

Company's policy on Directors' appointment and Remuneration : 

the performance based on review of 
The remuneration policy is based on rewarding 

achievements on a regular basis and in consonance with the requirement of Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and existing industrial practice. 
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Details relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees: 

The details as required u/s. 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, 

Is furnished marked as Annexure D which iis annexed hereto and form part of Directors 

Report. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement : 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors state 

that: 

(1) 

(I1) 

(I) 

(iv) 

(V) 

(vi) 

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 
been followed along with proper 

applicable Accounting Standards have 

explanation relating to material departures 

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 

a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2024 

and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

for safeguarding assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities 

the directors had prepared the accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 on a 

going concern concept. 

the directors had relied on the contention of the Management and also on the 

report of the Internal Auditors (outside firm) relating to internal financial controls, 

both of which are adequate and are operating effectively. Directors have also relied 

on Secretarial Audit Reports; 

the Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems will be adequate and operating 

effectively. 

Declaration of Independent Directors: 

The Company had during FY2023-24 three Independent Directors - Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN 

00198746), Mrs. Aparna Dey (DIN 06941580), and Mr.Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN-07178929) 

on the Board of the Company who held office for a fixed tenure of five years and were not 

liable to retire by rotation. Declarations have been received from them confirming that they 

met the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149 and Schedule IV of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Corporate Social Responsibility: 

The Company does not come under the purview of the Corporate Social Responsibility as 
envisaged in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Vigil Mechanism: 
Pursuant to Requlation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and adopteda Vigil Mechanism policy for 

directors and employees to report genuine concerns and to deal with unethical behaviour, 



actual or suspected fraud or violationof the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy 

almng9 nter alia, at providing adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and 

employees or any other person who avail the mechanism and also for providing for direct 

accesS to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate and exceptional cases 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment of women at the workplace: 

appointed three 

No women is employed in the Company excepting temporarily 

Management Trainees in compliance of their requirements by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India for pursuing the course prescribed for the prospective Company 

Secretary and the Company has set up a machinery for preventing harassment of Women 

in workplace 

Related Party Transaction: 

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not attracted as there were no materially 

Significant related party transactions - within the mneaning of Regulation 23 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, by the Company with 

the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons during 

the year under review warranting disclosure. 

Evaluation of the performance of Board Committee and Non Independent and 

Independent Directors: 

A formal evaluation of all the directors individually and of the Board itself as a whole 

including functioning of various commnittees was carried out by the Board as provided in 

the Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

The Independent Directors also at their separate meeting did, inter alia, the evaluation of 

the performance of the Chairman and Non-Independent directors as required in the 

Companies Act, 2013, and in SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015,[Reg.25(3)] 

Deposit : 

The Company has no unpaid/unclaimed matured deposits or interest thereon in the year 

under review. 

Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts & Tribunals: 

As reported last year in accordance with the direction of SEBI the BSE Ltd, had appointed 

a firm to conduct forensic audit on your company. The said firm had completed their audit 

in FY 2018-19 and submitted its report through Bombay Stock Exchange on 12th February. 

2022. Your company at the direction of the Exchange submitted its replies to the 

observations which were not accepted and further directed NUACL to rectify all the 

irregularities revealed in the report supported by a Certificate from the Company's 

Statutory Auditors at the same time giving an undertaking that such irregularities would 

not recur in future. Until then trading in NUCAL shares would remain suspended. NUACL 

Submitted the required information which are still under the consideration of the stock 

exchange. 

Except for the above, no significant and material order has been passed against the 

Company by the Regulators, Courts & Tribunals impacting the going concern status and 

company's operations in future as per legal opinion obtained. 



Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Mr.Subrata Bhattacharjee (DIN-02942693) retired from the services of the Company on 

completion of his three - year term as Managing Director (MD) of theCompany on 30th 

June,2023 

Mr.Kastaubha Basu (DIN-10185801) wvho was appointed as an Additional Director on 

3O/06/2024 was subsequently appointed as Managing Director & CEO in place of Mr.Subrata 

Bhattacharjee for a period of three years with effect from 11th August, 2023. 

A No Objection Certificate (NoC) mandatorily required in terms of the provisions of section (|1) 

and section II 1st Proviso to Para - Cthereof of Schedule (V) of the Companies Act, 2013 
from the read with the Notification dated 12/09/2016 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

secured lenders i.e the Consortium of the Lending Banks signifying their approval to the 

appointment of Mr.Lakshmi Narain Kaul (DIN-00198692) as Managing Director of the 

Company for a period of three years from 1/05/2017 to 30/04/2020 and the remuneration 

drawn by him during that period was still awaited from the Consortium. Similar NoC with 

regard to the appointment / remuneration of - Mr. Subrata Bhattacharjee (DIN-02942693) 

since retired from the services of the Company as its MDfor a period of three years from 
01/07/2020 to 30/06/2023 and also in respect of Mr.Kahstubha Basu appointed for a period 

of three years with effect from 11/08/2024 were also awaited from the Consortium of Lending 
Banks. Correspondence for obtaining the NOCs had been initiated with the Consortium 

Mr.Bidhan Chandra Lahiri (DIN-0668181) a Non Executive and Non-Independent director of 

the Company expired and ceased to be a Director of the Company with effect from 

28/01/2024 

Mr.Uditendu Sarkar (DIN-10509121) and Mrs.Anita Lahiri (DIN-10520216) were appointed as 
Additional Directors of the Company with effect from 28/02/2024. 

Management discussion and analysis of Corporate Governance and Auditor's Report : 
In accordance with the requirement of the Listing Agreements with the Stock EXchange, a 
report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is attached hereto (Annexure 'A'). A 

report on the status of Compliance of Corporate Governance norms. Is also attached 
marked as Annexure -B 

Auditor & Audit Report: 

The tenure of M/s. G. Basu & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm's Registration No. 
301174E) - as the Auditors of the Company came to an end after the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting held on 26/09/2023. 

A firm of Chartered Accountants - Messrs. Basu Chanchani & Deb, (Registration No. 304049E) 
fulfilling all the conditions to act as an auditor of a listed entity prescribed under Rule 4 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014, read with regulation 33(1)(d) of the SEBI(LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, and having experience in acting as a Statutory Auditors of many other listed 

companies possessing Peer Review Certificate issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanrs, 
evinced interest to act as an Auditors of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd, and a Certificate 
to this effect received pursuant to the said Rule 4 and regulation 33(1)(d) of the Act from 
the Auditors was placed before the Board. 

The proposal for appointment of the said audit firm - Messrs. Basu Chanchani and Deb, Chartered 
Accountants, was earlier approved and recommended to the Board by the Audit Committee at its 
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meeting held on 26 May, 2023 and the Board approved appointment of this firm as the StatutoryY 

AuditorS of the Company for a period of five vears upto FY2027-28 at a remuneration to be decided by 

the Company mutually with the Auditors 

COMMENTS OF THE COMPANY ON THE OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR 

AUDITt REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2023-24: 

The comments of the Board of Diretors on the qualifications made by the Independent Auditors in 

the (a) Auditors Report (b) Annexure to Auditors Report are given below 

(b) Annexure to the Auditors Report and (c) Certificate issued on compliance of conditions of 

Corporate Governance, are given below: 

Clause (a) - Please refer to Note No. 27.1 of Notes to Financial Statement in this regard. Necessary 
action, if any, will be taken on disposal of the appeal. 

Clause (b) & (d) - With regard to non-confirmation of the balances by certain Banks and 

non- charging of interests on their dues, please refer to Note No. 13(d) & 27.3(a) 

Clause (c) -With regard to Note regarding non-compliance of the Order of CLB on repayment of 

Fixed Deposit and few other accounting violations, please refer to Note No. 18(ii)(a) explaining that 

the entire fixed deposit liability of the Company has been completely extinguished pursuant to an 

Order of the Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta approving a Scheme and this plea has been taken 

before the Chief Metropolitan Magistrate in whose court the cases are pending and being contested 

by the Company 
Clause (e)- With regard to Note regarding Long Term Security Depsit see Note No.5. 

Clause No.() With regard to actuarial valuation - actuarial valuation was not done as the number of 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement -

Clause 2- With regard to the report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements, the matters is self 

explanatory 
27.(3)(a) Notes to Financial Statement fully explain the position. 

With regard to notes No. 28 -(vii)(a) & (b) of Notes to Financial Statement, in this regard, 

necessary action, if any, will be taken on disposal of the case. 

ANNEXURE- 2 TO AUDITORS REPORT: 

Clause (i1) :With regard to Inventory- the note is self explanatory 

Clause vii: (a) (b) As the disputes have not yet been settled, the Company is not in a position to 

comment further. 

Clausei- iii: The matters is self explanatory. 

Company 
The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Ms. Madhuri Pande 

Secretary in Practice (Certificate of Practice No.219880, as Secretarial Auditor to conduct 

an audit of secretarial compliances and records for the financial year 2023-24 

Pursuant to sectíon 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9(2) of the 

Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 she 

carried out audit of the secretarial compliances by the Company of the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and other lawS as are applicable to the Company, during the year 

ended 31st March, 2024, and her Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 is annexed to 

this Report of the Board of Directors for the year under review. 
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Further, pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, an audit was also carried out by her on secretarial 

compliances of all SEBI Regulations and guidelines / circulars issued thereunder, as are 

applicable to the Company, and an Audit Certificate issued in this connection by her was 

submitted to the stock exchange - BSE Ltd 

Apart from these, as required under regulation 55A of the SEBI (Depositories & 

Participants)Regulations, 1996, read with SEBI Circular No. D & CCIFITTC/Cir-16/2002 

dated31.12.2002, a further audit was carried out on quarterly basis by the said Practicing 

Company Secretary to reconcile the total issued and listed capital of the Company with the 

admitted capital and the said quarterly reports were submitted to BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock 

Exchange) within the prescribed timeline. 

Human Resource Development: 

The Human Resources strength has reduced substantially to six and while its importance 

is well knowvn, all efforts are being made to keep the moral and motivation of employees 

high, within the limited resources of the Company. 

Application Made or Proceedings Pending Before Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code,2016 
No application has been made or any proceedings are pending under Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code,2016, against the Company. 

Difference in Valuation 

One-time settlement is in progress with the creditors- Consortium of Banks but the 

process of valuations as stipulated in rule 8(C)(5)(xii) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014, have not been initiated yet. 

Business Responsibility Report: 

The Company does not comne under the purview of Regulation 34(2) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Rules 2015. 

Date :24. 05 2024 
Place: Kolkata 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

latendu aelan 
Uditendu Sarkar 
(DIN- 10509121) 

(Chairman) 



ANNEXURE To DIRECTORS REPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT OVERVIEW AND INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & 

DEVELOPMENTS: 

As reported in earlier year, during the year under review also the Company could not carry on any fund 
based business i.e Leasing and Hire Purchase due to cancellation of Certificate of registration by Reserve 

Bank of india. However, efforts were made for recoveries of dues from N.P.A/ written off parties. 

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATs, RISKS, cONCERNS, PEFFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK: 

The entire efforts of the company continued to be directed towards managing its liabilities. Cancellation of 
the Certificate of Registration by Reserve Bank of India has resulted in discontinuation of fund based 
business which was the primary source of income of the company. Net owned fund of the company has 
been completely wiped out due to heavy loss incurred by the company in earlier years. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your company has an effective system of accounting and administrative control supported by an internal 
audit system with proper and adequate system of internal check and control to ensure safety and proper 

recording of all assets of the company 

DISCUSsION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

Attention is drawn to the report of the Directors in general and issues discussed under the head 

"Operations". The Company's financial position is critical and a combined effort of secured creditors and 

Shareholders may improve the position in the long run. 
HUMAN RESOURCES: 

AnneXure- A 

The relation with employees continues to be cordial and harmonious 

Kolkata 
Date: 24 05 2024 

Place 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

LItenu Sal 
(Uditendu Sarkar) 

(DIN-10509121) 
(Chairman) 



ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS'REPORT 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

[As required by Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

1. 

2 

Your Company continues to practice transparency in its dealings laying emphasis on integrity and compliance 

of regulatory provisions. It attaches great importance to practice of good corporate governance for meeting 

the interests and aspirations of the stakeholders. Your Company has implemented the mandatory 

requirements regarding Corporate Governance as envisaged in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

A.. 

1 

2 

No. 

Company's Philosophy 

5 

Table 1: Attendance record of Board of Directors 

6. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of the Comnpany oversees the business operations of the Company headed by 

the Chairman. The day to day business operations are managed by Managing Director & CEO, Chief 

Financial Officer and Company Secretary and supported by other senior officials in the team. 

Composition of Board ofDirectors and related information 

The present Board comprises 5 Directors - Chairman who is an Non-Independent (non 

and other three are 
executive) director, Managing Director & CEO 

independent directors and among them one is a Woman Director. 

Name of 

Director 

Mr.Bidhan 
Chandra Lahiri 

(1) 
Mr. Subrata 

Bhattacharjee 

(2) 
Mr.Biswajit Roy 

Mr.Prabir 

Kumar Nag 
Mrs.Aparna Dey 

Mr. Kaustubha 

Basu (3) 

Category of 
Directorship 

Chairman & 

Non-Executive 

Non-Independent 

Managing 
Director Executive 

Non-Indeprndent 

Independent 
Non Executive 

Independent 
Non Executive 

Independent 
Non Executive 

Woman Director 

Managing 
Director 

Executive 

CEO 

Non 

No.of Board 

Meetings 
Attended 

5 

2 

5 

6 

6 

5 

Atten 
dance at 

last AGM 

No 

No 

No 

ANNEXUREB' 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Nos.of shares 

held in the 

Company 

non-executive 



Mr.Uditendu 

B. 

Sarkar (4) 
Ms.Anita Lahiri 

(5) 

Indeprndent 
Independent 
Non Executive 

Non-lndependent 
Non Executive 

Number of Board Meetings 

NOte: 1) Mr.B C Lahiri expired on 28/01/2024; (2) Mr.Subrata Bhattacharjee MD retired on 30.06.2023; (3) Mr.Kaustubha BASU 
appointed as MD &CEO wef 30.06.2023; (4) Mr.U Sarkar appointed on 28.02.2024; 
(S) Ms.Anita Lahiri appointed on 28.02.2014 

C. Code of Conduct 

1 

During the financial year, 2023-24 four Board Meetings were held on 26.05.2023. 30.06.20023 

11.08.2023; 09.11.2023; .08.02.2024; 28.02.2024; 

Board Members and Senior Management personnel will 

Yes 

A Code of Conduct as formulated and adopted by the Board of Directors is reproduced hereinunder: 

Act honestly, fairly, ethically and with integrity; 

Yes 

Act in the best interest of and fulfill their fiduciary obligations to the Stakeholders of the Company; 

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations; 

Conduct themselves in a professional, courteous and respectful manner; 

Act in good faith with responsibility, due care, competence and diligence, without allowing their 
independent judgment to be subordinate; 

Act in a manner to enhance and maintain the reputation of the company: 

Disclose potential interest that they may have regarding any matters that may come before the Board 
and abstain from participating in any discussion and voting on any matter in which the Director has or 
may have a conflict of interest; 

Make available to and share with fellow Directors information as may be appropriate to ensure 
proper conduct and sound operation of the company and its Board of Directors; 

23 

Respect the confidentiality of information relating to the affairs of the Company acquired in the 
course of their service as Directors and as Senior Management personnel except when authorized or 
legally required to disclose such information and 

Not use confidential information acquired in the course of their service as Directors and as Senior 
Management personnel for their personal advantage. 



D. 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel shall affirm compliance with the 
Code. 

A declaration from the Managing Director that all Board Members and Sr. Management Personnel 

have duly complied with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 

forms part of this Annual Report. 

BOARD PROCEDURE 

Information supplied to the Board 

Among others, this includes 

a. 

b 

C. 

d 

f 

h. 

i. 

j. 

k. 

m 

Review of annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates. 

Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments, 

Minutes of meeting of Audit committee and other committees, 

Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level, 

Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices. 

Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occurrences, 

Any materially relevant default in financial obligations to and by the Company. 

Any issue which involves possible public or product Iiability claims of a substantial nature. 

Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. 

Significant development on the human resources and industrial relations fronts. 

Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets, which are not transacted in the 

normal course of business. 

Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provision or listing requirements as well as 

shareholder services such as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer, and 

Details of any deal with foreign financiers or collaboration agreements. 

The Board of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd. is routinely presented with all information under 

the above heads wherever applicable and mnaterially significant. These are submitted either 

as part of the agenda papers well in advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled during the 

course of the Board Meetings. 



1. 

No 

1 

2 

dS part o1 the agenda papers well ln advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled during Lhe 

course of the Baard Meetings 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Comnnitteeof the Board was recostituted on 28 February, 2024 Comprising 

two lndependent non-executive andone Noßn Independent Non executive Director 

2 

Me Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN-07178929) 

Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN-00198746) 

Ms. Aparna Dey (06941580) 

Director 

The Committee met four times during the year under review as detailed below: 

Managing Director & CEO, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer are invitees to the Audit 

Committee Meetings. Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee 

Name of the Member 

Table2: Attendance record of Audit Committee Members 

Mr. Prabir Kumar Nag 
independent Non-executive 

ML. Biswajit Roy 
Independent Non-executive 

Director 

Ms Aparna Dey -Independent 
Non-executive 

Director (1) 

Woman 

Mr. Bidhan Chandra Lahiri. 
Non-lndependent 
executive Director (2) 

Non 

StatuS 

Chairman 

Chairman, (ndependent Non-executive 

Member 

Member 

Membe Independent Non executive 

Member 

Member Independent Non-executive Woman 

(1) Ms.Aparna Dey Resigned wef 15.04.2024 

No. of 

Meetings 
attended 

1 

3 

(2) Mr.B C Lahiri Expired & Ceased to be a Director on/from 28.01.2024 



II. 

Meetings 

26.05.2023, 11.08.2023, 09.11,2023, 08.02.2024 

Terms of reference: 

Terms of reference of Audit Committee of the Board of Directors are as per the requirements of the 

listing agreement with BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock Exchange) based on the various 

SEBI(LiSting Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and also of the Companies 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee met on following dates: 

Act, 2013 which includes the following 

a) 

b) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

To investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose, shall have full 

access to information contained in the records of the Company. 

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

To seek information from any employee. 

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

Overseeing the Conpany's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

Recommending the appointment and removal of external Auditors, fixation of Audit fee and 

also approval for payment for any other services. 

Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submissions to the 

Board, focusing primarily on : 

Any changes in accounting policies and practices. 

Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgement by management. 

Qualifications in draft audit report. 

provisions of 

Significant adjustments arising out of audit. 

The going concern assumption. 

Compliance with accounting standards. 
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h) 

i) 

j) 

k) 

) 

Name of Directors 

Mr.Subrata 

systems. 

MD & CEO 

2023-2024: 

Mr.Biswajit Roy 

Reviewing with the management and external auditors, the adequacy of internal control 

Ms.Aparna Dey 

5. 

Bhattacharjee MD 

Compliance with stock exchange regulations and legal requirements concerning 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including reviewing internal audit report 

with internal auditor on any significant findings and follow up thereon. 

Table 3: Sitting fee paid to Directors and remuneration paid to Managing Director during the financial year 

Mr.kaustubha Basu 

financial statements. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 

holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

Reviewing with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of 

audit including the observations of the auditors and review the quarterly, half-yearly 

and annual financial statements before submission to the Board. 

Any related party transactions, i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, 

with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that may 

have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. 

Reviewing financial and risk management policies (this does not apply considering the 

very limited function of the company at present). 

Compliance with RBI prudential norms guidelines on income recognition, 

provisioning, capital adequacy, concentration of investment norms etc. as may be 

applicable to the company. (as applicable to an NBF Company) 

Mr.Prabir Kumar Nag 

Remuneration of Directors: 

Relation-ship 
with other 

Directors 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

Sitting 
Fees 

7000 

9500 

8000 

Comm 
ission 

or 

profits 

Salary 
(Basic) 

180000 

240000 

Contribution to 

PF 

(In Rs) 

Perquisites 
and 

other 

allowances 

Total 

18000O 

2400000 

7000 

9500 

8000 



Mr.BC Lahiri 

Mr.Uditendu Sarkar 
MsAnta Lahri 

S. 

Total: 

No. 

1. 

2 

4 

None 

C) There is no stock option/Scheme applicable and extended to any directorexecutive 

None 

Nomimation and Remuneration Committee: 

None 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee was reconstituted on 28.02.2024 comprising 

following Diretors: 

3. 

1. Mr.Biswajit Roy 
2. Ms.Aparna Dey 

NOTE: 

6500 

1000 

Director 

1000 
33000 

Mr.Prabir Kumar Nag 

Ms.Aparna Dey 

The Committee met three times on 26.05.2023, 11.08.2023, 28.02.2024 during the year under review 

as detailed below: 

Name of the Member 

Non Roy, Mr.Biswajit 
Executive Independent (1) 

Mr.. Prabir Kumar Nag 

Independent 

ii) Terms of Reference: 

Non-executive 

Woman Independent 
executive Director. 
Mr.Bidhan Chandra Lahiri. 

Chairman, Non Executive Independent 

Member, Non Executive Independent Woman 

Non-Independent 
executive Director (2) 

420000 

Non 

Non 

Non Executive Independent 

StatuS 

28 

Chairman 

Member 

Member 

Member 

No. of Meetings 
attended 

3 

3 

1) Mr.Biswajit Roy was appointed wef 28.02.2024; (2) Mr.B C Lahiri was on the Committee 

from 30.03.2021 to 27.01.2024 who expired on and ceased to be a Director wef 28.01.2024 

2 

6500 

b) Reviewing and advising the Board over the remuneration policy of the company in general. 

c) Such other matters as may be decided by the Board from time to time. 

1000 
10004 

453000 

The broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the following: 

a) Appointment and formulation of remuneration relating to Key Managerial Personnel. 

Member 



Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
stakeholders Relationship Committee was reconstituted on 28.02.2024 comprising 

1 

2 

following Directors 

3 

Mr Prabir Kumar Nag 
Mr.Biswajit Roy 

Ms Aparna Dey 

All Stakeholders complaints are discussed in the Committee and handled by Mr. S S Majumdar, 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
One meeting of the Committee was held during the year on 29" March, 2024. 

Table 4 Number and Nature of Investors' complaints received and dealt with during the FY 2023 

2024. 
Type of Complaint 

Correspondence 

Complaints regarding 

Dividend (Non-receipt of 
Dividend, correction of 

Bank Mandate details, 

etc) 

Correspondence 
/Complaints regarding 
shares (Non-receipt of 
shares after transfer / 
transmission correction of 

names, consolidation / 

sub-division, non-receipt 
of credit of demated 

shares, exchange of shares 
and general transfer 
correspondence.) 

Miscellaneous 

Total 

correspondence/ 

Chairman, Non Executive Independent 
Member, Non Executive Independent 

Member Woman Non Executive Independent 

complaints received other 

than above category 

Pending at 
the 

beginning of 
the year 

NIL 

Received 

during 
the year 

NIL 

Disposed during 

the year 

NIL 

Remaining undisposed 

at the end of the year 

NIL 



6 

7. 

8 

Note The Company confirms that there were no share trarnsfers lying pending as on 31.03.2024 and all requests for dematerialization arnd re-mnaterializatjons of shares as on that date were confirmed rejected in NSDL/ CDSL system. 

Meeting of lndependent Directors: 
in comnpliance with Para VIl of the Schedule IV to Companies Act, 2013, one separate meeting of the independent directors of the company was held on 29.03.2024 

Subsidiary Companies: 
The Company has a Subsidiary Company, but it is not a Material Non-listed Indian comnpany y as defined in regulation 16(1)(c) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, hence, the requirement under regulation No. 24 of the said SEBI 
Regulations would not be applicable to the Company. 

General Body Meetings 

Table 5: The last three AGMs/EGM were held as under: 

Financial 
Year 

2020-21 
(AGM) 

2021-22 

(AGM) 

2022-23 

(AGM) 

2024. 

Disclosures 

Date 

28.09.2021 

20.09.2022 

26.09.2023 

Time 

10.30 AM 

10.30 AM 

10.30a.m. 

Venue 

NICCO HOUSE, 2,Hare Street, 
Kolkata 700001 

In the Annual General Meetings held during financial years FY2012-22 two Special Resolutions were 
pssed relating to appointment and remuneration of Mr.Subrata Bhattacharjee as Managing Director 
an d confirmation of the appointment of Mr.B C Lahiri as a Director of the Company. In the Annual 
General Meetings held during financial year FY2022-23 one Special Resolutions was pssed relating to 

appointment and remuneration of Mr.Kaustubha Basu as Managing Director & CEO of the Company 

NICCO HOUSE, 2,Hare Street, 
Kolkata 700001 

NICCO HOUSE, 2,Hare Street, 
Kolkata 700001 

During the year under review there were no materially significant transactions made by the Company with its promnoters, directors or management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. 
Disclosures on Related Party transactions, as per Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Companies 
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 is detailed in note no.33(1) of Annual ACCOunts for the FY2023 

30 

There has been no non-compliances by the Company of laws/regulations of SEBI or any other statutory authorities on any mnatter related to capital markets during the year under review. 
Means of Communication 

Quarterly, Half yearly and Yearly results of the company are promptly sent to BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock 
Exchange) and published in daily English and vernacular newspapers. The company have its own 
Website, it posts its quarterly/half yearly/annual financial results on its own Website and also sends 
to BSE Ltd in such a form so that they can also -put those on their own Website. 



IV. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

General Shareholders' Information 

g August, 2024, at 

Annual General Meeting of the Company is proposed to be held on Friday 

11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Nocco House, 2,Hare Street, Kolkata 

700001 

The Company has furnished information relating to the re-appointment ofa director. Shareholders 

may kindly refer to Annexure-A appearing in the Notice convening the 40 Annual General Meeting 

of the Company where the age, educational qualification and expertise in specific functional areas are 

given. The Director of the Company holds no Directorship, Chairmanship/Membership of Committee 

of the Board of other Company and this has been appropriately indicated. 

Financial Calendar (tentative and subject to change) 
Results for the quarter ending: 

3o June, 2023 
30 September, 2023 
31 December, 2023 

Yearly Result as at 

31 March, 2024 

Dates of Book Closure 

Dividend Paymnent 

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 15 

July,2024 to 22" July, 2024 (both days inclusive) 

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange, etc. 

In view of the present financial condition of the company, no dividend is recommended for the 

financial year 2023-2024. 

Within 15" August, 2023 
Within 15" November, 2023 
Within 15" February, 2024 

Name of the Stock 

Exchange 

The Company's Equity shares are listed on BSE Ltd Bombay Stock Exchange only and payment of the 

listing fees for the period 2023 is pending. 

BSE Ltd, Mumbai 

Within 15h May, 2024 

ISIN code for the 

company 

CEquity Share 

INE 917B01023 

31 

Stock Code 

523209 

Company ldentification No. (CIN): L65910WB1984PLCO37614 



13. 

SLNO. 

2 

1 

4 

5 

6 

Table 6 Stock Market Price data for the year as on March 31st, 2023 

Month 

April 2022 

May 2022 
June 2022 

July 2022 

August 2022 

Sept. 2022 
Oct. 2022 

Nov. 2022 

Dec. 2022 

Jan. 2023 

Feb. 2023 

March 2023 

High (Rs.) 
O.36 

0.37 

0.37 

0.38 

O.35 

o.36 

0.35 

O.32 

CATEGORY 

500 1 AND<= 

501 AND <= 10O0 

1001 AND <= 50O0 

5001 AND <=1000O 

10001 AND ABOVE 

NUACL Share Price in BSE 

BSE 

Grand Total 

Low (Rs.) 

O.36 

32 

0.36 

0.36 

0.35 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31st, 2023 

O.35 

O.34 

0.31 

0.28 

Table7 

23103 

1211 

5750 

2042 

High 
60845.10 

800 

32906 

57184.21 

56432.65 

57619.27 

60411.20 

60676.12 

60786.70 

63303.01 

63583.07 

61343.96 
61682.25 

60498.48 

Note: Figures shown in this Table are for last year as the trading of the Company's shares was suspended since 
January, 2024 tO date. 

70.21 

3.68 

17.47 

6.21 

2.43 

BSE Sensex 

100.00 

TOTAL 

2352179 

934325 

Low 

56009.07 

52632.48 

50921.22 

52094.25 
57367.47 

56683.40 

56147.23 

60425.47 

59754.10 

17248170 

47606222 

83045503 

58699.20 

14904607 

58795.97 

57084.91 

2.83 

1.12 

20.77 

17.95 

57.33 

100.00 

Note: Figures shown in this Table are for last year as the trading of the Company's shares was 
Suspended since January, 2024 tO date. 



14. Pattern of Shareholding as on March 31st, 2024 

Table -8 

A 

2. 

3. 

a. 

C. 

b. 

4. 

a. 

SI.No. 

1 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

B. 

Promoters' holding 
Promoters: 

Category 

Indian 

(including 8.5% held by 
Nicco Corporation Ltd. (in 
liquidation) 
-Foreign Promoters 

Persons acting in concert 
Sub Total : 

Banks, 

Non-Promoters' Holding 
:Institutional lnvestors 
Mutual Funds & UTI 

Institutions, 

Govt. 

FIIS 

companies(Central/State 

governmental 

Institutions) 

Others: 

Sub Total : 

Institutions/Non 

Promoters 

Indian Public 

NRIs/OCBS 

Private Corporate bodies 

Financial 

Insurance 

Any Others -CDSL 

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Foreign Body Corporates 

Sub Total: 

Non-Promoters' Holding 

:GRAND TOTAL 

33 

Nos. of Equity Percentage 
Shares held 

9372809 

NIL 

1609191 

10982000 

2030 

1619644 

250 

1621924 

10891608 

51548002 

744526 
5285954 

1971428 

61 

70441579 

72063503 

Shareholding 

11.28 

NIL 

1.94 

13.22 

1.95 

of 

1.95 

13.12 

62.43 

0.90 

6.01 

2.37 

84.83 

86.78 



15.. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

Dematerialization of Shares 

As on March 31, 2024, 33.82% of the Company's total shares representing 28089569 

Secretarial Audit Report : 

shares were held in dematerialized form and the balance 66.18% representing 54955934 shares were 

held in physical form. 

83045503 

Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 audit of the secretarial 
compliances by the Company was carried out by a Company Secretary in Practice and her Secretarial 
Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 was annexed to the Report of the Board of Directors for the year under reviewv. 

Share Transfer System 

100.00 

Apart from this as required under regulation 55A of the SEBI (Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI Circular No. D & CC/FITTC/Cir-16/2002 dated 31.12.2002, a 
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit was carried out regularly on quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary to reconcile the total issued and listed capital of the Company with the admitted capital and the said quarterly reports were promptly submitted to BSE Ltd (Bombay Stock Exchange) and also were placed simultaneously before the Board of the Company. 

The process of physical transfer of shares had been discontinued by SEBIl vide its Press Release 
No.51/2018 dated 3rd Decemnber, 2018, hence RTA has not effected any physical transfer post April 2019. Shareholders holding any shares in electronic form should address their correspondence, except those relating to dividend, to their Depository Participants (DPs) - R& D Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 1st Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata - 700026 Phone:91-33-24192641 026 

COMPULSORY DEMATERIALIZATION OF SECURITIES 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested correspondence with Company's Registrar Transfer Agents (RTA). 
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19. 

20 

21. 

22. 

It is hereby brought to the notice of all shareholders of the company that Security & Exchange Board 
of India (SEBI) has vide its Press Release No.51/2018 dated 3rd December, 2018, informed that except 
in the case of transmission or transposition of securities, request for transfer of seurities shall not be 
processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository with effect from 

April 1, 2019. Therefore all the Shareholders holding their securities in physical form must 
dematerialize their securities in order to execute any transfer of securities. Shareholders are 
requested to contact the Register and Transfer Agent of the Company at the following address for 

dematerializing their securities held in physical form: 

R& D Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 

1t. Floor, 15C Naresh MIitra Sarani 
Kolkata - 700026 

Phone no: 91-33-24192641, 91-33-24192642 
Fax No: 033-24631658 

E-mail: rdinfotech@yahoo.com 

CONTACT PERSON: MR. RATAN MISHRA, MANAGING DIRECTOR 

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

Non Mandatory requirements are not complied with by the Company. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

Managing Director & CEO and Chief Financial officer of the Company have issued necessary certificate 
pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, 

ADDRESs OF CORRESPONDENCE 

SHAREHOLDERS" cORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: 
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD. 

NICCO HOUSE" 2 HARE STREET, 
KOLKATA - 700 001 

TELEPHONE NOS.(033) 40035159 

E-MAIL: mdnuacl@gmail.com 
E-MAIL: GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL DIVISION/COMPLIANCE OFFICER: 

nuaclcomplaints@yahoo.com 
Contact person: MR S.S.MAJUMDAR, COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

DEDICATED E.MAIL FOR REDRESSING THE COMPLAINTS BY SHAREHOLDERS 

A new e-mail iD has been opened viz. nuaclcomplaints @yahoo.com so that the shareholders can 
directly send their complaints/queries on e-mail and the Company can redress them on e-mail 
promptly. 

In view thereof, we are requesting all the shareholders/investors to kindly use the aforesaid e-mail iD 
to communicate their complaints for a prompt reply. 

3S 



Place: Kolkata 
Date: 24.05.2024 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 

LLendu ockan 
Utidendu Sarkar 

(DIN -10509121) 
CHAIRMAN 



DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to confirm that the Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for its 
members and senior management personnel of the Company. All the Directors and senior management 
personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the 
Financial year ended 31st March, 2024 as envisaged in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 24 05 2024 
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For NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD. 

ldterdu Saear 
Utidendu Sarkar 

(DIN-10509121) 
CHAIRMAN 



BASUCHANCHAN!& DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Shareholders of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd 

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

BASU HOUSE 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of Nicco Uco Alliance 

Credit Ltd, for the year ended 31t March, 2024, as stipulated in regulations 15 to 27 of the SEB| 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 5. 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700072 
PHONE033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail : la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is responsibility of the Management. Our 

examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance and conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor 

expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our opinion and acCording to the explanations given to us, we 

certify that the Company has complied with condition of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

the above mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 5. 

UDIN : 24053036BKBFFV6626 
Place: Kolkata 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

Date :24h May, 2024 

38 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACcOUNTANTS 

R. No.-304049E 

(SAMIRKUMÁRGHOSH) 
Partner 

M. No 053036) 



Sl. 

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, during the financial year 2023-24 and ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONEL) RULES, 2014. 

Name of the Director / KMP and 
Designation 

Mr.Kaustubha Basu 
Managing Director & CEO 
Mr.Mahadeb Chatterjee 
Chief Financial Officer 
Mr.Sudhangsu Sekhar Majumdar 
Company Secretary & 
Compliance officer 

Remuneration of 
Director / KMP for 

Financial Year 
2023-24 

(Rs. In lakhs) 

Place: Kolkata 

2.40 

Date: 24th May, 2024 

2.00 

2.16 
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ANNEXURE-C 

% Increase in 

remuneration in 
the financial year 

2023-24 

Note: (i) No Director other than the Managing Director & CEO receives any remnuneration other than sitting fees during the financial year 2023-24. 

Ratio of 

(ii) The median remuneration of the employees of the Company during the financial year 2023-24 was Rs.1.77. (iii) There was no increase in remuneration of Directors and employees hence increase in median salary of 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

remuneration of 
each Director / to 

median 
remuneration of 

employees 
1.35 

employees during the year 2023-24 is not applicable nor any average percentage shall apply to the employees or managerial personnel. 

(Uditendu Sarkar) 
(DIN-10509121) 

1.13 

(iv) The remuneration paid during the year ended31 March, 2024, is as per the nomination and Remuneration policy of the company. 

1.22 



To, 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2024 

The Members 

|Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20 14] 

MADHURI PANDEY 
Practicing Company Secretary 

F.C.s., B. Com (Hons.), L.L.B 
Address: 1* Floor, Room No. 115, Security House, 

23B, N.3. Rad, Kolkata 700001 
Emall Id: csmadhuripandey@gmall.com 

Contact details: +9186975 30112 

FORM MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

CIN: L65910WB1984PLCO37614 
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

KOLKATA, 700001 
2 HARE STREET, NICCO HOUSE, 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
adherence to good corporate practices by NICCo UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 

(i) 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books, formns and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024, complied with statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns tiled and other records 
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2024 according to the 
provisions of: 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under: 
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA') and the rules made there under 
(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under 
i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial borrowings; 



() The Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act. 1992 ('SEBIAct') viz. -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018- Not applicable to the company during the audit 
period: 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014 - (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period): 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 - (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period),; 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 and 
2018- (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period). 
i. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period) 
(vi) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the regulation made thereunder since the 
Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company whose registration is cancelled by RBI vide 
its order dated 3 |* March, 2005, against which the Company has preferred an appeal before 
the Appellate Authority for Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), Joint Secretary. 
Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, New Delhi, which as stated and represented by 
management is pending. 

Other than the fiscal laws which are generally applicable to all the Companies, there is no such 
law that applies specifically to the Company. The examination and reporting of these laws and 
rules are limited to whether there are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and 
ensure compliance with those laws. 

I further report that having regard to the Compliance System prevailing in the company and 
on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check 
basis, the company has complied with the following laws specitically applicable to the 
company, as identified by the management, that is to say: 

I further report that I have not commented on the complinnce of various tax laws and 
aceounting standards and compliance of Schedule III in the preparation of Financial 
Statements as it is denlt separately by an appropriate independent professional and 
forms part of the Annual report. 
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

() Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICS) with 
respect to Board and General Meeting: 

(i) The provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15. 

During the Audit Period under review and as per the representations and clarificatíons 
provided by the management, I confirm that the Company has generally complied with the 
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards and Listing Disclosures etc 
to the extent applicable to the Company except as stated below: 

As per the data available the following directors has been appointed as the 

Additional Director in the year 2020 but their designation has not been changed 
till date: 

07178929 PRABIR KUMAR NAG 

06941580 APARNA DEY 

I further report that 

Additional 
Director 

Regarding Dematerialisation of promoter shareholding 

Additional 
Director 

FCS t1975 
GOP21D84 

26/05/2020 

All Promoters shareholdings dematerialized excepting holdings of NICCO 
CORPORATION LTD which has gone into liquidation and it is in the control of 

the liquidator. 

26/05/2020 

The company has independent directors, the Board of the Company is duly constituted to 
balance it with Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 
There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review. 



Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and 
recorded, wherever required, as part of the minutes. However, the resolutions in the Board 
JCommittee meetings as observed, were unanimous and hence, no dissenting views have been 
recorded. 

I further report that as per the explanation given to me and the representations made by the 
Management, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
law, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period, there are no specific eyents/actions which, have 
the major bearing on the company's affairs. 

Place:Kolkata 

Date :24/05/2024 

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and 
forms an integral part of this report. 

FCS 11975) 

Madhuri Pandey 
Practicing Comnpany Secretary 

Membership No: Fi1975 
C.P. No: 21988 

Unique Identification No: 12019WB1951600 
Peer Review Certificate No. 2674/2022 

UDIN: f011975F00044423 1 
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To, 
The Members 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
CIN: L65910WB1984PLCO37614 

2 HARE STREET, NICCO HOUSE, 
KOLKATA, 700001 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Annexure A 

It is the management's responsibility to identify corporate and other laws, rules, regulations. 

standards, guidelines and directions which are applicable to the Company depending upon the 

industry in which it operates and to comply and maintain those records in letter and in spirit. 

My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. My responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on my audit. 

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification wvas 

done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 

the processes and practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of 

the Company. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date 
:24/05/2024 

Madhuri Pandey 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No: Fi1975 
C.P. No: 21988 

Unique Identification No: 12019WBI951600 
Peer Review Certificate No. 2674/2022 

UDIN: fO11975F000444231 



The Board of Directors 

NICCO HOUSE, 
Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd 

2, Hare Street, 
Kolkata 700001. 

Dear Sirs, 

a) 

b 

C) 

We, KAUSTUBHA BASU, Managing Director and CEO and Mahadeb Chatterjee, Chief Financial Officer of Nicco Uco 

Alliance Credit Ltd. certify that: 

(1) 

(2) 

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the 4 Quarter ended 31st MARCH. 
2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief. we state that: 

NICCOO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
NICCO HOUSE, 2nd Floor, 2, Hare Street, Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone: 033 4005 6499, 033 4003 5159 
E-mail: mdnuacl@gmail.com, nufslcal@gmail.com 

CIN: L65910WB1984PLCO37614 

deficiencies. 

(1) 

(2) 

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) pursuant to regulation 17(8) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

quarter, which are fraudulent, illegal or isolative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

(3) 

Certification by Managing Director (CEO) & 

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement, or omit any material fact or contain any 
statements that might be misleading: 

we accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and we have discussed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these 

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affair and are in compliance with 
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

We have indicated to the Auditors' and Audit Committee. 

Significant changes, if any, in the internal controls over financial reporting during the quarter; 

Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the quarter and that the same have been 
disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements: and 

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and involved therein, if any. of the 
Management or of any employees having a significant roles in the Company's internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

Managing Director 

Place: Kolkata 

Date 24.05.2024 

For NICco UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LTD. 

(KAUSTUBHA BASU). 
Nicco 
Houee 
Kolkata 

For NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDITLTD. 

(Mahadeb Chatterite) 
Chief Financial Officer 

NCE GREDI 

Nloco 
House 

KOlkata 



8ASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 

b) 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 
a) 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 

Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of Profit and 

Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, 
the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2024 

the loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA-700 072 

PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail : la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

ascertainable. 

the 

Note No. 27.1 regarding cancellation of certificate of registration of the company to carry 
out non-banking financial activities by Reserve Bank of India (RB) vide its order dated 31st 

March 20o05, against which the company has preferred an appeal before the Appellate 
Authority for Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance, 
Govt. of India, New Delhi, which, as stated, is pending. Notwithstanding this read with 
negative net worth of the company, accounts have been compiled under going concern 

concept. 

Considering cancellation of license has been contested in appeal still pending, the accounts 
of the company have been claimed to have been prepared on going concern assumption on 
the basis of legal opinion obtained by company in earlier years. In the event of adverse 
decision/development predicament the financial statements may require necessary 

adjustments in the value of its assets and liabilities, the quantum of which is not readily 

46 

Note No. 13(d) regarding non-confirmation of balances by Banks and Financial Institutions 
(El'S) in whose Books the account of Company has turned Non Performing Assets (NPAs). 

Statutory Audit Report far the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

OKATA 

c) 

d) 

e) 

BASU HOUSE 

Note No. 18(i) (a) regarding non-compliance with order of Company Law Board (CLW) in 

repayment of its Fixed Deposits liability and other accounting violation, against which legal 

proceeding has been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office. However, as per 

available records, fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved by 

Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta. 

Note No.5 regarding long term security deposit. 

3. CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA - 700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Note No.27.3(a) regarding non-charging of interest on dues to banks and financial 

institution coming under the purview of consortium resulting in reduction of loss by 

Rs.1654 crores. 

Actuarial valuation not done in this financial year as per IND-AS-19. 

In absence of adequate details necessary adjustment could not be made as per relevant 

provision of IND-AS. 

Key Audit Matters 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 

opinion. 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 

we do not provide a separate opinion on these nmatters. In addition to the mnatter described in the 

Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key 

audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Statutory Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

S9CHAWO 

Sr. 
No. 

1. 

LKATA 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Litigations and caims -provisions and 
contingent liabilities 

Key Audit Matter 

As disclosed in Notes detailing contingent 
liability and provision for contingencies, 

the company is involved in direct, indirect 

tax and other litigations (litigations) that 
with different are pending statutory 

authorities. 

a Whether liability 1S recognized 

disclosed as a contingent liability in the 

financial inherently 

judgmental and dependent on a number of 

Or 

statements 

The amounts involved are potentially 

significant and determining the amount, if 

any, to be recognized or disclosed in the 

Standalone financial statements, is 

inherently subjective. 

How our audit addressed the key audit matters 

Our key procedures included the followwing: 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA - 700 072 

PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail : la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 

www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Assessed the appropriates of the 
accounting policies, includiing those relating to 

provision and contingent liability by comnparing 
with the applicable accounting standards 

ensuring inter-alia, adherence of IRAC norms 

meant for NBFC's as promulgated by RBI. 
for the company process Assessed 

identification of the pending litigations and 

completeness for financial reporting and also 

for monitoring of significant developments in 

Company 

Engaged subject mnatter specialists to gain an 
Current of the understanding status of 

litigations and monitored changes in the 

disputes, if any, through discussions with the 

management and by reading external advice 

received by the company, where relevant, to 
that establish the had been provisions 

or disclosed 

similar 

Assessed and the company assumptions 
estimates in respect of litigations, including the 

liabilities or provisions recognized 
contingent liabilities disclosed in the financial 

This statements. involved assessing the 

probability of an unfavourable outcome of a 
the reliability of given proceeding and 

Page 3 of 15 

as 

Performed substantive procedures 
underlying calculations supporting the 

provisions recorded; 

cases; 

Assessed the management's conclusions 
set understanding precedents 

Or 

On the 

and 

appropriateness of the company's description 
of the disclosures related to litigations and 
whether these adequately presented in the 
Standalone financial statements. 

Statutory Audit Report for the year ended 31t March, 2024 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

2. 

3. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

The company has not provided interest 
dues Banks and to financial 

institutions coming within the purview 
of consortium arrangement with effect 

from 01.04.2015 in anticipation of a 
favorable outcome of the ongoing 
negotiation for one-time settlement of 

such dues. The un-provided interest 
amounts to Crores up to 

On 

31.03.2024. 
Rs.1654 

Valuation of Investments: 

Quoted Investments have been valued at 

market price. 

Un-quoted Investments have been valued 
on the basis of Net Worth of the respective 
investees. 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 

PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail : la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

We have checked the details calculation of such un 

provided interest 

Necessary papers have been verified by us. 

49 

We have checked the basis of valuation in detail. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in 

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

Statutory Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Nicco lco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 

PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail la.bcd1973 @ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures mnade by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

5O 
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8ASUCHANGHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA-700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973 @ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchaníanddeb.org 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 

entities or business activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial 

statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and the performance of the 

audit of the financial statements ofsuch entities included in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 

2 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(ii) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-2 a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

() 

(g) 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 

PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail : la.bcd1973@ gmait.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper bookS of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books but financial 

statemnent has not been presented as per Division-III, Schedule-III of Companies Act, 

2013 meant for NBFC. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Considering our comment in para (c) of "basis of qualified opinion" above we are 

unable to comment whether the directors of the company are disqualifiable as on 

31.03.2021 within the meaning of Sec.164(2) of Companies Act, 2013. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 

our separate Report in "Annexure 1". 

With respect to the other mnatters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance 

with the requirements of Section-197(16) of the Act, as amnended, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanation given tO us the 

entire remuneration of the Managing Director pertaining to the period 01.05.2017 

to 30.04.2020 has not been approved by the lender's as required under Schedule-V 

of Companies Act, 2013. 

52 
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) 

(h) 

UDIN 

Place 

Date 

to us: 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our ínformation and according to the explanations given 

iii. 

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements Refer Note 28.1 to the financial 

statements. 

derivative contract 

Kolkata 

The Company does not have any material foreseeable loss arising out of 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA-700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

No money is required to be transferred by the company to Investors 

Education and Protection Fund. 

Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

24053036BKBFFG7900 

The company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account 

that does not have the feature of recording the audit trail. We are also unable to rely 

on automated controls related to financial reporting in the accounting software. 

Consequently, we are unable to comment on compliance of audit trail requirements 

by the said software as envisaged under Rule 11(g). 

: May 24, 2024 

53 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

AnneXure-1 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nicco Uco Alliance 

Credit Limited ("the Company') as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instítute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICA). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing 

procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 
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over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audít of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating 

the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail : la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 

the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors 

of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, incuding 

the possibility of collusion or improper nmanagement override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

55 
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Qualified Opinion 

UDIN 

Attention is invited to the paragraph on qualified opinion in our audit report on the standalone 

financial statements of even date. 

Place 

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, which have arisen out of material deficiency in 

financial control over the past years the company has maintained proper control over financial 

reporting during the year under review. 

Date 

ICH 

ROLKATA 

24053036BKBFFG7900 

Kolkata 

BASU HOUSE 

: May 24, 2024 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail :la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.baSuchanchanianddeb,org 

For BASU CHANCHANY&DEB 
CHARTERED ACCPUNTKNTS 

RNo.-99649E) 

Page ll of 15 

(S�MIR KUMER GHOsri) 
Pártne 

tM. No. 053036) 
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ii) 

Report on the matters specified in Paragraph 3 & 4 of The Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order, 2020, as amended re formed to in Para V(1) of our report of even 

date. 

i) a. Original fixed asset records were destroyed by fire. Fresh records containing the 

relevant details are now under updation. 

iv) 

b. 

iii) 

vi) 

C. 

vii) 

The company has no inventory. 

The fxed assets will be physically verified only after updation of records. 

BASU HOUSE 

As per information and explanation given to us immovable properties held in the 

name of the company have been charged against loans from banks and financial 

institutions. The company has no inventory. 

No 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Annexure- 2 

loans secured have been granted by the company, to unsecured 

Companies, firms limited liability partnership or other parties. 
Or 

notified. 

As informed to us, the company has not granted directly or indirectly any loan 

or advance to any of its directors or tO any other persons in whom the director is 

interested or gives any guarantee or provides any security in connection with 

loan taken by him or such other person. 

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning 

of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent 

The central government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under 

section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year under review. 

5 

(a) According to the records of the company, during the year the company has 

in depositing with the been regular appropriate 
generally 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and 

protection fund, employee state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 

service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues 
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viii) 

1x) 

x) 

whichever applicable. According to the information and explanations given to 
Us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were 

outstanding as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from 
the date of becoming payable. 

Name of the 
Statute 

(b) According to the records of the company, the dues of sales tax, custom duty, 

wealth tax, income tax, excise duty, service tax and cess which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute and the forum where the disputes are 
pending are as under: 

Central and States 
SalesTax Laws 

Karnataka 
Tax Act, 1957 

Income Tax (AY 
2014-15) 

Sales 

Nature of Dues 

Central and State 
Sales Tax 

State Sales Tax 

Inconme Tax 

TOTAL 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Amount 

(Rs. in 
lacs)* 

27.50 

BASU HOUSE 

26.53 

27.40 

58 

81.43 

Page 13 of 15 

Forum where 
pending 

W.B. Commercial 
Taxes Appellate 

and Revisional Board. 

Karnataka High Court 

* The above figures are as per the information made available to us. 

C.I.T. Appeal 

According to the information and explanation given to us there are no 
transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts but have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessmnents 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

The Company has defaulted in repayments of loans or other borrowings or in 

the payment of interest thereon to the lenders as referred in Note No. 17(a) and 

18(a) of the Notes forming part of Balance Sheet. 

(a) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotmnent or private placement 
of shares or convertible debentures (Fully, Partially or Optionally converted) 
during the year. 
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KATA 

xi) 

xii) 

xiii) 

xiv) 

xv) 

xvi) 

xvii) 

Xvii) 

(a) 
and 

Based upon the audit procedures performed 

explanations given by the nanagement to us, we report that no fraud by the 

Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been 

noticed or reported during the year and dåring the course of our audit. 

BASU HOUSE 
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 

PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 
E-mail : la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

( c) According to information and explanation given to us. 

The company is not a Nidhi company. 

(b) No report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has 

been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

information an 

Whistle blower complaints received during the year have been 

The company has disclosed in its financial statements for the year under audit 

all transactions vwith the related parties in compliance with Section l77 and 

188 of Companies Act, 2013. 

addressed. 

The company has adequate internal audit system commensurate tO the size of 

business. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations 

given to us the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 

director or persons connected with him. 

59 

The company was earlier registered U/S 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act. 

1934. Registration has since been cancelled by Reserve Bank of India. The 
company has preferred appeal before Appellate authority for NBFC, Joint 
Secretary, Ministry Finance Government of India, New Delhi which is still 
pending. 

Page 14 of 15 

The company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 
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XX) 

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, it may be opined that 

material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report i.e., the company 

is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as 

and when they fall due wvithin a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

XXi) 

UDIN 

Date 

The company has no project or projects in hand which is ongoing. 

:24053036BKBFFG7900 

Place: Kolkata 

There have been no qualification or adverse remarks by the auditor in the 

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO), 2020 report of the companies 

included in the consolidated financial statements. 

: May 24, 2024 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA - 700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd19773@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 
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For BASU CHANCHANT & DEB 
CHARTERED ACÇOUNIKNTS 

R. No.-30/049E 

jEAMYR KYhyAR GHOSH) 
Partsar 

M. No. 053036) 
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PARTICULARS 

1)|ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

Partner 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
b)Financial Assets 
)lnvestments 

()Other Financial Assets 

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2024. 

c)Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Total Non Current Assets 

2)Current Assets 
a)Financial Assets 

) Trade Receivables 
)Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(iv)Loan 
(ii) Bank balances Other Than (ii) above 

V) Other Financial Assets 
b)Current Tax Assets (Net) 
c)Other Current Assets 

|Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS: 

Equity 

1)EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(a) Equity Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 
Total Equity 
Liabilities 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

2)|Non-current Liabilities 

(a) Borrowings 
(b) Provisions 

ToralNon Current Liabilities 

3)Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 
i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade Payables 
li) other Financial Liabilities 

b)Other Current Liabilities 
l(c) Provisions 
(d) Deffered Tax (Net) 

ToralCurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Significant accounting policies 

As per our Report of even date annexed 

For BASU CHANCHANI& DEB 
Chartered Accountants 

Membership No. 

3 Chowringhee Approach 
Kolkata - 700072 

the 24th May, 2024 

(SAMRKUMAR GHOSH) 

Note No. 

Partner 
(M. No. 053036) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 
12 

61 

13 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

14 
15 

16 

16A 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Fìrm Regn No.- 3040F RASU CHANGHANY& DEB W Mr. Kaustubha Basu (DIN: 10185801) 
CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS 

R. M-30409E 

21 

2 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar (DIN 10509121) 

31 ST MARCH 

2024 
Rs. 

Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN: 00198746) 

AS AT 

Ms. Anita Lahiri (DIN: 10520216) 

Mr. S. S Majumder 

Mr. Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN :07178929) 

178.17 

61.09 
213.49 

1.29 

454.05 

3.48 

20.00 
0.06 
0.61 

24.95 
11.40 

60.50 

514.55 

1,656.36 
-67,349.91 

(65,693.55) 

1.04 

496.83 

497.87 

10,392.75 
196.43 

54,986.34 
1.14 

132.55 

1.03 

65,710.24 
66,208.10 

514.55 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee (Pan no AJUPC4629A) 

Chairman 

31 STMARCH 

2023 
Rs. 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

Director 

AS AT 

Director 

Managing Director 

179.43 

131.08 
0.40 

312.65 

1.74 

1.74 

35.00 
0.06 

183.50 

Company Secretaryl 

24.21 

254.90 

10.40 

567.55 

1,656.36 

-66,200.84 
(64,544.48) 

1.04 

496.83 

497.87 

Chief Financial Officer 

10,392.75 
194.28 

53,862.87 
30.82 

132.55 
0.90 

64,614.17 
65,112.04 

LIAtendu Soeker 

567.55 

Director Aaa 2atu 



ViI 

VII 

IX 

X 

XI 

XII 

XIII 

XIV 

XV 

XVI 

Particulars 

Revenue From Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income (l+I) 

EXPENSES 

Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses (|V) 
Profit(LOSs) before Exceptional items and tax(| - IV) 

Exceptional Items 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax (V VI) 

Tax Expenses: 

(1) Current tax 
l(2) Deferred tax 

ProfitT (Loss) for the Period fromn 
Continuing Operations (VIl - VIll) 
ProfitI (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2024 

|Tax Expense of Discontinued Operations 

ProfitI (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 

(after Tax) (X - XI) 

Profit 1 (Loss) for the period (1X * XII) 

|OtherComprehensive Income: 

|A. (i) Income that will not be reclassified 

to Profit or Loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that 

.will not be reclassified to Proit or Loss 

B. (i) Income that will be reclassified 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that 

Basic 

to Profit or Loss 

Total Comprehensive Incomne for the period (Xl|+XIV) 
(Comprising Profit/(Loss) and other comprehensive 

Income for the period) 

Earnings per Equity Share 

will be reclassified to Proit or Loss 

Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

As per our Report of even date annexed 

For BASU CHAIL CHANI & DEB 
Chartered Accountants 

Partner 

Membership NO. 

Firm Regn No. - 304049E 

Kolkata - 700072 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

3 Chowringhee Approach 

the 24th May, 2024 

For BASU CHANCHAN. & DEB 
CHARTERED AÇeONTANTS 

R. No 30p49E 

(SAMIR BeMAREHOSH) 
Partne Msao 053036) 

Note No. 

62 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

2 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar 
(DIN: 10509121) 

Mr. Kaustubha Basu 

(DIN: 10185801) 
Mr. Biswajit Roy 
(DIN: 00198746) 
Ms. Anita Lahir 

(DIN: 10520216) 
Mr. Prabir Kumnar 

(DIN :07178929) 
Mr. S. S Majumder 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee 
(Pan no: AJUPC4629A) 

31 ST 
March 24 

Rs. 

65.81 
65.81 

16.88 
1,123.47 

0.96 
74.75 

1,216.06 
(1,150.26) 

(1,150.26) 

(0.13)| 

(1,150.39) 

(1,150.39) 

1.32 

(1,149.07) 

(1.38) 

Rs. In Lacs 

31 ST 
March 23 

Rs. 

13.66 
13.66 

17.93 
951.99 

(1,000.82) 

Chairman 

Director 

1.03 

(1,000.82) 

Director 

43.54 

1,014.48 

(1,000.91)| 

Director 

(1,000.91) 

(0.08) 

(1,000.08) 

0.83 

Managing Director 

(1.20) 

Ll aitendu Sodar 

Amd Lahir 

Company Secretary e 
Chief Financial Officer 



Nicco Uco AIliance Credit Limited 
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year endod 31 March 2024, 

Particulars 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profi/(Loss) before tax & extraordinary items 
Add/(Less): Adjustments for 
Depreciation 
Provisions for dimunitions in value of investment 

Dividend on investments 

Share based expenses 
Liability no longer required written back 
LOsS of sale of fixed assets/hire purchase stock 

Excess provision for Gratuity written Back 
Excess provision for Leave encahsment written Back 

Interest Expenses 
Interest Income 

OCI for Gratuity 
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 

Working Capital changes and other adjustments 
(Increase)/Decrease in loans & advances 
|Increase/(Decrease) in trade receivables 
Increasel(Decrease) in trade payables/current 
liabilities 

Income Tax paid 
|Cash generated from operations 
|Interest paid 
Tax Paid 

Cash generated from operations 
Adjustment for Extraordinary Items 
Net Cash from Operating activities 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of fixed assets 
Sale of fixed assets/Investment 

(Profit) I Loss on sale of Investments 
(Profit) / LOSs on sale of Fixed ASsets 

the 

Interest received 
Dividend received on investments 

Net Cash used in Investing activities 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Repayment of borrowings 
Net Cash used in Financing activities 

Net increasel(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Opening cash and bank balances 
Closing cash and bank balances 

Note : closing balance 

Cash Balance 

Fixed Deposit 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No. - 304(P8F BASU CHANCHANL& DEB 

Partner 

Membership No. 

CHARTERED ACcOUNIANTS 
R. No.-304048F 

3 Chowringhee Approet 
Kolkata - 700072 

24th May, 2024 

SAMR KUNAR GHOSH) 

(uRko3e) 

For the year endd 

31st March 2024 

63 

Rs 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar (DIN 10509121) 

Mr. Kaustubha Basu (DIN: 10185801) 

Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN: 00198746) 

Ms. Anita Lahiri( DIN: 10520216) 

1.150.26 

Mr. Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN 07178929) 

Mr S. S Majumder 

0.96 

1.25 

O.00 
0.30 
0.23 
0.78 

1,123.47 
1 64 

-27.41 

-1.00 
0.00 

-28.57 

-0.29 

-57.27 

0.00 
55.87 

Note: Above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS7, Statement of Cash Flows' 

The accompanying note are an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
This is the Standalone Cash Flow Statement reffered to in our report of even date. 

14.44 
0.00 
2.45 

1.25 
74.01 

0.00 
0.00 

16.74 
36.74 
53.48 

3.48 
50.00 

For the year ended 

31st March 2023 
Rs 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee (Pan no AJUPC4629A) 

Chairman 

Managing Director 

Director 

Director 

Company Secretary 

-1000.82 

Chief Financial Officer 

1.03 

145 

O.00 
O.19 
0.64 

951.99 
-2.00 

-50.42 

-041 

0.00 
7.42 

-0.94 

-44.35 

-0.05 
15.00 
7.87 
0.00 

2.03 
1.45 

26.30 

-81.00 
0.00 

-99.05 
135.79 
36.74 

1.74 

35.00 
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NICCO 

UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

Standalone 

statement 
of 

changes 
in 

Equity 
for 
the 

month 
31 
st 

March 

2024 

for 
the 

year 

ended 
31 

March-2024 

Equity and Liabilities Equity Share Capital 

(Rs.in lakhs) 
March-2023 

March-2024 

14 Authorised 

4,300.00| 

4,300.00 

Equity 

share 
Rs 
2 
par 

value 
215000000 Equity Share 

Issued 

Subscribed 
and 
fully 
paid 
up 

4014.68 

401468 

40147173 

equity 

shares 
of 
Rs 
10 
each 

Equity Share Capital 

Reconciliation 
of 

egquity 

shares 

outstanding 
at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 

0.00 1,656.36| 1,656.36 

Balance 
as 
at 

April 
1, 

2023 

Changesin 

equity 

share 

capital 

during 
the 
year 

Balance 
as 
at 

March31,2024 

0.00 1.656,36 

Balance 
as 
at 

April 
1, 

2022 

Changes 
in 

equity 

share 

capital 

during 
the 

1,656.36 

Balance 
as 
at 

March31.2023 

Name 
of 

Shareholder 

holding 

more 

then 
5% 
of 

Equity 

Paid 
up 

Share 

Capital 

8.50 8.59| Shareholding 
2022-23 

% 

NO OF SHARES 
HOLDING 

8.59| 8.50 

% 
OF 

NO OF SHARES 

2022-23 
70,58,524.00 71,30,441.00 

PARTICULARS 

2023-24 
70,58,524.00 71,30,441.00 

Nicco 

Corporation 

Limited 
(in 

Liquidation) 

Sanmar 

(Rs.in lakhs) 

14 

Equity 

Share 

Capital 

69 

Reconciliation 
of 

equity 

shares 

outstanding 
at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

year 

0.00 1656.36| 1,656.36| 

Balance 
as 
at 

April 
1, 

2023 

Changes 
in 

equity 

share 

capital 

during 
the 

year 

Balance 
as 
at 

March 

31.2024 

March-2024 
Total other equity 

15 Other equity 

Comprehensive Income 

Items of other 

Retained Earnings 

Statutory 
Reserve Fund 

Redemption 
Capital Reserve 

Capital Reserve 

Particulars 

of Other 
Compehensi 

Fair 

Value 

lother 

ltems 

Profit/(Loss 
Financial Instrument 

)on 

ve Income 

-65,200.75 

8.14| 

0.00| 

-65,687.25| 

267.85 

200.00 

aSASTN 

Balance 
as 
at 

April 
1, 

2022 

-1,000.82 

0.00 

0.00 

1,000.82 

0.00 

10.52 0.00 

0,00 

Profit 
for 
the 

year 

(net 
of 

taxes) 

-0,08| 

0.00 

0.00| 

-0.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

Add/(Less):Adjustments 

0.83 

0.83 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

Other 

comprehensive 

income 
for 
the 

year 
(net 
of 

taxes) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

-0.01 

0.00| 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -66,688.15| 

-0.01 

-66,200.84 

Transfer 
to 

General 

reserve 

8971 

0.00 

267.85 

200.00 

10.51 

Balance 
as 
at 

31st 

March-2023 

-1,150.26| -6620084 

8.97 

0.00 

1.150.26 -66,688.15 

200.00 

0.00| 

0.00| 267.85] 

10.51 

0.00 

Balance 
as 
at 

April1, 

2023 

0 

0.00 

Profit 
for 
the 

year 

(net 
of 

taxes) 

-0,13 

0.00 

-013 

0.00 

0.00 

Add/(Less):Adjustments 

1.32| 

1.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

Other 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 67.349.91 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

comprehensive 

income 
for 
the 

year 

10.29 

0.00| -67,838.54 

0.00 267.85 

0.00 

0 

0.00 

200.00| 

10.51| 

Transfer 
to 

General 

reserve 

Balance 
as 
at 

31st 

March-2024 

the 
end 
of 
the 

year 

year 

OF 

Shareholding 
2023-24 

Holding Limited 

comprehensive 

income 
for 
the 

year 

00 

comprehensive 

income 
for 
the 

year 

(net 
of 

taxes) 

00 



(Rs in Lakhs) 
31/03/2023 

AS AT 

OTHER EQUITY 

31/03/2024 
AS AT 

REFER NOTE 

NO 

PARTICULARS 

10.51| 

10.51 

15.1 

Capital Reserve 

200.00 

200.00 

15.2 

Reserve 

267.85| -66,679.20 

267.85 -67,828.27 

15.3 15.4 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

Capital Redemption Retained Earnings 

-66200.84 

-67349.91 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

AS AT 
31/03/2023 

10.51 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

10.51 

15.1 

Capital Balance 
at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 

end of 
the 
year 

AS AT 
31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

Particulars 

200.00 

200.00 

15.2 

Reserve 

Capital Redemption 

Balance 
at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 
year 

AS AT 
31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

Particulars 

267.85 

267.85 

15.3 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

Balance 
at 
the 

beginning 

and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

year 

AS AT 
31/03/2023 

AS AT 31/03/2024 

Particulars 

65 

-65679.13 

-66679.20 

15.4 

Retained Earnings 

Balance 
at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 

end 
of 
the 

year 

-1,000.08 -66679.20 

-1,149.07 -67828.27 

Add: 

Profit 
for 
the 

Year 

Balance 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

Year 

Ref note 14 Ref note:15 

Notes 

Referred 
to 

above 

from 
an 

integral 

part of 

Balance 

Sheet 

As 
per 
our 

Report 
of 

even 

date 

Salan 

LJditend 

Chairman 

Mr. 

Uditendu 

Sarkar 

(DIN: 

10509121) 

For BASU 

Managing Director 

Mr. 

Kaustubha 

Basu 

(DIN: 

10185801) 

Chartered Accountants 

Director 

Mr. 

Biswajit 

Roy 

(DIN: 

00198746) 

CHARTERED ACÇOUNTANTS 

Firm 
Regn 
No. 

PPBASU 

CHANCHANY& 
DEB 

R. No.-4 

Director 

Ms. 

Anita 

Lahiri 

(DIN: 

10520216) 

Director 

Mr. 

Prabir 

Kumar 
Nag 

(DIN 

07178929) 

Company Secretary 

Membership No. 

Partner 

Mr. 
S. 
S 

Majumder 

SAMIRQMARSAÓSH) 
(M. No. 053036) 

Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee 

(Pan no : 

3 Chowringhee Approach 

Kolkata 700072 
the 24th May, 

Reserve 

Particulars 

annexed 

CHANCHANI & DEB 

AJUPC4629A) 

2024 



Note 1. Company information 

Company information, significant accounting policies and notes to accOunts: 

Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited (the Commpany) is a public company domiciled and incorporated under the provisions of the Indian Comnpanies Act, 2013. Its Registered Office 
is located at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2,Hare Street, Kolkata-700 00I. The Company's shares are listed on BSE Ltd. The Company is engaged mainly in trading activities and 
consultancy. 

(1) 

Note 2. Significant accounting policies 

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement: 

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under historical cost 
convention and on the assumption of going concern, GAAP enjoins adherence of mandatory 
accounting standards notified under the Companies (ndian Accounting Standards) 
Rules,20 15 as specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with relevant rules 
issued there under. 

Use of Estimates: 

Actual amount may differ from such estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is 

recognize prospectively in the period of change and material revision including its impact 
on financial statements is reported in the notes to the accounts in the year of incorporation 
of revision. 

1) Carrying values for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as at the date of transition to 
Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP have been treated at their deemed costs as at the 
date of transition. 

a) Retrospective impact of transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS on assets and liabilities 
have been adjusted against 'Other Equity' inApril, 2O16. 

(iii) 

To cater to exigencies of Schedule III, assets and liabilities had to be classified under 
current and non-current categories, identification of the former on the basis of assets and 
liabilities realizable or payable within normal operating cycle of the company or withir a 
year. Remaining assets and liabilities have been categorized as non-current. 

(ii) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation &&Amortization: 

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes inward 
freight, duties, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation. Al expenses 
incurred for expansion, modernization and development of plant, machinery 

equipment are capitalized. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance with and in the manner specified under 
in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2O13. 

Impairment of Tangible Property, Plant &Equipment: 
Assets are tested for impairment on the basis of cash generating unit (CGUu) concept. Said 
assets are held in lower of recoverable value and carrying cost. Recoverable value is the 
higher of value in use and net selling price. Impairment loss is the excess of carrying cost 

over recoverable value. Recoverable value is arrived at on balance sheet date for: 

a. making provision against impairment loss, if any, or 
b. reversing existing provision against impairment loss: 
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(viii) 

(ix) 

Impairment loss, when arises, is apportioned pro-rata on the various heads of tangible 
assets based on their WDV prior to providing for impairment loss, 

(x) 

(iv) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

(xi) 

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when the 
company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 
financial I(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial 
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to 
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and loss. 

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to 
be realized or settled within operating cycle of the company or otherwise these are classified 
as non-current. 

(v) 

(vi) Stock-in-Trade: 

Non-current Investnents: 

(vii) Current Investnents: 

The company in respect of its investments has made an irrevocable election to present in 
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such investnents. 
Such an election is made by the company on an individual basis at the time of initial 
recognition of such investments and reviewed at each year end. 

Quoted Securities are being valued at cost of market price whichever is lower and unquoted 
securities are valued at lower of Cost or net asset value. 

Quoted investments are being valued at cost or market price whichever is lower and 
unquoted investments are valued at lower of cost or net asset value. 

Recognition of Income and Expenditure: 
Items of Income and Expenditure are recognized on accrual basis, except Bonus and 
Leave Travel Allowance payable to employees which are accounted for on payment basis 
and dividend which is recognized as and when received. 

Employee Benefits: 
Employee Benefits are accrued in the year services are rendered by the employees. 
Contribution to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund are recognized as 
and when incurred. Long Term employee benefits under defined benefit scheme such as 
gratuity and leave are determined at close of the year at present value of the amount 
payable using projected nit credit method. 

Borrowing Cost: 
Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 
with borrowings of funds. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition / 
construction of fixed assets are capitalized as part of the assets. Other borrowing costs 
are recognized as expense in the year in which they are incurred. 

Taxes on Income: 
Provision for Tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. Current Tax is provided on 
the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and 
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iabilities arising on acCount of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in 
Subsequent periods are recognized using tax rates and tax laws, which have been enacted 
or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is sufficient assurance for reversal of the same in future years. 

(xii) Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity 
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit 
attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilute 
potential equity shares in to equity shares. 

(xiii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there 

will be an outflow of resources Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed by 
way of note in the financial statements. 
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statenments. 

Accounting policies not specifically referred to above are consistent and are in accordarnce 
with generally accepted accounting principles read with Accounting Standards mentioned 
under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and in its absence by Indian Accounting 
Standard. 
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NICCO 

UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

SCHEDULES 

ANNEXED 
TO 

AND 

FORMING 

PART 
OF 

THE 

NOTE NO 3. 

Rs.In Lakhs 

31 
st 

March, 

2024 

PROPERTY, 

PLANT 

AND 

EQUIPMENT 

NET BLOCK 

DEPPPRECIATION 

GROSS BLOCK 

As at 

As at 

As at 

Depreciation Deducions/ 

As at 

As at 

As at 

PARTICULARS 

31st 

31st 

31st 

adjustment 

charged 

1st 

31 st 

Deductions 

Additions 

1st 

March 

March 

March 

during the 

during the 

April 

March 

during the 

during the 

April 

2023 

2024 

2024 

year 

year 

2023 

2024 

year 

year 

2023 

153.22 

153.22 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00| 

153.22 

0.00 

153.22 

25.45 

24.43 

204.18 

0.38| 

0.72 

203.84 

Building 
Land 

228.61 

0.68| 

229,29 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PLANT & MACHINERY 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

43.16| 

0.00 

43.16| 

Furniture & Fixture 

43.16| 

43.16| 

028 

027 

148.62 

0.01 

148.61| 

148.89 

148,89 

0.29 

006 

4.22| 

0.23 

3.99| 

OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 

COMPUTER 

4.27 

4.27| 

0.191 

0.19 

3.67 

3.67 

3,86 

Motor Car 

3.86| 

179.43 

178.17 

403.85 

0.38 

0.96| 

403.27 

SUB-TOTAL 

582.02| 

0.68 

582.70| 

0.00| 

a) 

Certain 

fixed 

assets 

owned 
by 
the 

company 
are 

charged 
with 

secured 

lenders 
of 
the 

company. 

b) 
The 

process 
of 

preparation 
of 

Fixed 

Asset 

register 

destroyed in 
the 
fire 
has 

been 

initiated. 

However, 
the 

W.D.V of 

assets 
(.e. 

furmiture, 

computers 

etc.) 

destroyed 
in 

fire 
is 
not 

significant. 

c) 

Furniture & 

Fixtures 
and 

Office 

Equipments 
have 
not 

been 

segregated 
in 

absence 
of 

Fixed 

Asset 

Register 

which 
is 

under 

preparation. 

NICCO 

UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

SCHEDULES 

ANNEXED 
TO 

AND 

FORMING 

PART 
OF 

THE 

BALANCE 

SHEET 

NOTE NO 3. 

Rs.ln Lakhs 

31 
st 

March, 

2023 

PROPERTY, 

PLANT 
AND 

EQUIPMENT 

As at NETBLOCK 

DEPPPRECIATION 

GROSS BLOCK 

As at 

As at 

As at 

As at 

PARTICULARS 

As at 
lst 

31st 

31 st 

31 st 

adjustment during the Depreciation Deductions! 

charged 

31 st 

Additions 

lst 

March 

March 

March 

during the 

Deductions during the 

April 

March 

during the 

April 

2022 

2023 

2023 

year 

year 

2022 

2022 

2023 

year 

year 

153.21 

153.22 

Land 

0.00| 

153.22 

0.00| 

0.00 203.83 

0.00 

26.19 

2545 

073 

153.22 229.29| 

203,10| 

229.29 

Building 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

PLANT & MACHINERY 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

43.16| 

43.16| 

43.16| 

43.16 

Furniture & Fixture 

148.62 

0.24 

0.29 

0.01| 

148.61 

148.90 

0.05 

148.85| 

029 

3.99 

0.30 

.58 

3.69 

4.27 

0.00 

4.27 

OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 

COMPUTER 

3.86 

0.19 

0.19 

3.67 

3.86| 

Motor Car 

3.67 403.27 

0.00| 

180.41 

179,43 

1.04 

402,23 

582.70| 

0.00 

|SUB-TOTAL 

0.05| 

582.65 

BALANCE SHEET 



STANDALONE 

SiPARTICULARS 
No 

1 

Others Investment 

In Equity instruments & fully paid: 
QUOTED SHARE 
Antarctica Ltd. 

2 Bhagavati Gas Ltd. 
3Hanuman Tea Co Ltd. 
4 |TC LTD. 
5 Ricoh India Limited (new MINOSHA) 
6SBI Home Finance Ltd 

Total 

UNQUOTED SHARE 
Hindustan Wires &Metal Products Ltd 

2 Associated lndustrial Sevelopments Corp Ltd 
3 Vinicab india Private Ltd 
4 Coromondal Stamping Stones Ltd 
5 Basant Raj lnternational Ltd 
6 Nicco Finance Services Ltd 
7 |Global Procruitment Consaltantsw Ltd 
8Dibrustadia Tea Estate Ltd 
9Brunosanle Ltd 
10C.K.Exam Pvt Ltd 
11GR.Magnets Ltd 
12G S L(india) 
13Crystal Cables Industries Ltd 
14 Malavika Steel Ltd 
15Pasari Spinning Mills Ltdn 
16Dalamal Tower Premises Co-Operative 

Total 

INVESTMENT IN PREFERENCE SHARE 

1 Prestige Foods Itd 
Total 

NIACL 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT 
(Held at cost unless stated otherwise) 

1 Nicco Insurance Agents & Consultants Ltd 
Total 

Total 

Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd 
NOTE 4 

Face Value 

(RS) 

elelelelee 10 

10 

6 o8eeleleeeleleeelele| 100 

100 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

1 
10 

10 

10 

50 

10 

No Of 

Share 

1000 

400 

14500 

100 

16002 

22.00o 

1300 

10000 

20000 

118889 

4000 

150000 

60000 

30000 

8869509 

12500 

25350 

500 

5 

9324053 

500000 

50000O 

50000 

9890055 

Market Value 
31-03.2024 

CHA 

0.02 

O.00 

1.52 

O.01 
0.00 

0.02 

1.57 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.53 

4.53 

50.00 

50.00 

5.00 

5.00 

61.09 

No Of 
Share 

1000 
400 

14500 

120 

100 

16120 

22,000 
1300 

900 

10000 

20000 

118889 

50000 

4000 

150000 

60000 

30000 

8869509 

12500 

25350 

500 
5 

9374953 

500000 

50000 

50000 

9941073 

Rs. In Lacs. 
Market Value 

31.03.2023 

0.00 

0.00 

1.52 

0.00 

0.01 

0.02 

1.55 

0.00 

0.00 

12.31 

O.00 

O.00 

0.00 

57.69 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.53 

74.53 

50.00 

50.00 

5.00 

5.00 

131.08 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED To AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE5 

Other Financial Assets (Non Current) 

Particulars 

|Security Deposit (Unsecured) 
Fixed Deposits (having the maturity after 12 months from the B/S dates) 
FINANCE LEASE 

Computer & accessories 
Machinery |Office Equipment 
Unsecured considered good: 
Receivable From Wind MILL Customers 

Total 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 6 

Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Particulars 

Advance Income Tax and TDS (Net) 

Total 

NOTE7 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

from the due dates of payment 
Debt Outstanding For a Period exceeding 6 Months 

Unsecured 
Considered Good 

|Doubtful 

Less Provision For Doubtful Debts 

other Debts:(Considered good) 

Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE8 

Balances With Banks 

In Current Accounts 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Cash in Hand 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Page 1 of 1 KATA 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

30.00 

040 

30.86 
149.65 

AS AT 

0.76 

AS AT 

O.00 

21349 

1.82 

31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

1.29 

1.29 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

295.32 

295.32 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

3.17 

031 

3.48 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

O40 

0 00 

0.00 
O.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.40 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

174 

1.74 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

295.32 

295.32 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

1.71 

0.04 

1.74 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALLANCE SHEET 

NOTE9 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Fixed Deposit With Bank 
Less: ( Having the maturity after 12 months from the B/S dates ) 

Total 

NOTE 10 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Loan- Current 

Particulars 

Total 

|Loan to related parties (NIACL) Unsecured 

NOTE 11 

Other Financial Assets 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Particulars 

FINANCE LEASE: 
Computer & accessories 
Machinery 
office Equipment 
Unsecured considered good: 

|Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 

Receivable From Wind MILL Customers 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

NOTE 12 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Particulars 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Advance Tax and TDS (Net) 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Page 1 of 1 

AANC 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

50.00 
30.00 

20.00 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

0.06 

O.06 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

0.61 

O61 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

24.95 

24.95 

Rs,ln Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

35.00 

35.00 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

O.06 

006 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MAROCH 

2023 

30.86 
149.65 

0.76 
O.00 
0.40 

1.82 

183.50 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

24.21 

24.21 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 13 
Other Current Assets 

Particulars 

Prepaid Expenses 

EXCESS OF PLANNED ASSETS TOWARDS LEAVE ENCASHMENT OVER OBLIGATION 

EXCESS OF PLANNED ASSETS TOWARDS GRATUITY OVER OBLIGATION 

Total 

a) The inventory has turnedNPA hence the same is treated as Non-Current Asset. 
b) Other Assets including some bank balances which are disputed / inaccessible have been treated as non-current. 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

e) Balance of Rs.2.20 Lacs (P.Y Rs 2.20 Lacs) from other Banks also remain unconfirmed. 

o.04 

925 

13 

2.11 

1140 

Page 1 of 1 

RsIn Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

0.05 

C) Police has submitted a charge-sheet with the criminal court against fraud perputuated by two employees in 2008-09 involving an amount of Rs. 140.62 lakhs. However full provisions has been made against the amount. 

g) The investigation for the fraud committed by two employees in theF.Y. 2008-09 has been completed and charge sheet has been submitted in the court by Kolkata Police. 

847 

d) Positive balancelying in the current accounts with the members of the consortium bank, i.e. Rs.162.11 Lacs (PY. Rs. 162.11 Lacs) in UCO Bank, Rs.0.19 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0. 19 Lacs) in Bank of Baroda, Rs.3.01 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.3.01 Lacs) in Canara Bank, Rs.0.10 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.10 Lacs) in Central Bank of India, Rs.0.01 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.01 Lacs) in United Bank of India, Rs.42.53 Lacs (PY. Rs.42.53 Lacs) in Indian Overseas Bank, Rs.0.05 Lacs (PY. Rs.0.05 Lacs) in State Bank of Mysore, Rs.0.20 Lacs (P.Y Rs.0.20 Lacs) in State Bank of Travancore amounting in total Rs 208.20 Lacs (P.Y. Rs 208.20 Lacs) remain unconfirmed. 

1.88 

1040 

f) Fixed deposit made by the company with the members of the consortium bank,i.e Rs.13.46 Lacs (P.Y Rs.13.46 Lacs) with Bank of Baroda, Rs.0.05 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.05 Lacs) in Indian Overseas Bank and with other bank amounting to Rs.0.25 Lac (P.Y. Rs.0.25 Lacs)amounting in total Rs 13.76 Lacs(P.Y Rs 13.76 Lacs) remain unconfirmed and accordingly was provided for. 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANGE SHEET EQUITY AND LABILITIES 
NOTE 14 
Equity Share Caital 

Particulars 

Authorised 
215000000 (P.Y 4,30,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 2/- each 
70,00,000 (PY 70,00,00o) Redeemable Cumulative Non-Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

ssued 
4,01,47,173 (PY 4,01,47,173) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each prior to approval of scheme. 

Súbscribed and Paid-up 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

4,0147,173 (PY 4,0147,173) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each prior to approval of scheme. Less. Cancellation on Amalgamation 400 (P.Y. 400) 

Less: As per scheme of arrangement Add:Allotment of 42898730 Equity Share of rs 2/- each as per scheme Less Calls-in-Arrear 
Total. 

a) The company has one class of issued shares i.e. equity shares of Rs.2/- per share 
b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period. Number of shares outstanding as on 01.04.2023 Add: Issued during the year (lssued for consideration other than cash) Number of shares outstanding as on 31.03.2024 
c) The Company does not have any holding companylultimate holding company. 
d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the company 
Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid 

Nicco Corporation Limited ( in Liquidation) 
Sanmar Holding Ltd. 

As at 31 st March 2024 

% of Holding No.of Shares 

7058524 
7130441 

8.50 

8.59 

As at 31 st March 2023 

No.of Shares 

7058524 

7130441 

% of Holding 

g) No calls are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the Company during the year. 

8.50 

8.59 

f) No securities convertible into equity/preference shares has been issued by the company during the year. 

Page 1 of 2 

ASAT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

ji) 4,00,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each allotted pursuant to amalgamation of Nicco Investments Ltd. 

4300 00 

700 00 
5000 00 

4014.72 

4014.72 

NG 

O.04 
4014.68 

-3211.74 
857.97 

-4,55 
1,656.36 

RsIn Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

i) Equity shares issued for consideration other than cash include 9,60,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each allotted pursuant to amalgamation of Sanpaolo Hambro Nicco Finance Ltd. 

ji) 19,72,560 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each issued as free share in the ratio 1:7 due as per scheme of merger approved by Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 21st April, 1999. 

4300 00 

700.00 
5000.00 

4014.72 

4014.72 
0 04 

e) No equity shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment as at the balance sheet date 

4014.68 

-3211.74 
857.97 

h) No shares have been allotted or has been bought back by the company during the period of 5 years preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared. 

4.55 

83045503 

83045503 

1656 36 

jii) 1,38,66,687 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued to the share holders of Alliance Credit & Investments Limited as per scheme of amalgamation approved by Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 21st April, 1999 jiv) 1,05,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each issued to the shareholders of Overseas Sanmar Financial Limited as per scheme of amalgamation approved by Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 20th April,2000 and Hon'ble Chennai High Court on 10th May, 2000. 



j) Restriction on transferebilitý of shares Shares are transferable with the approval of directors. Board may refuse to recognise 
the transfer of shares in any case in vhich the company has a lien upon such shares or where here any money in respect of shares desired to be transferred remain unpaid. Board may also decline to recognise any instrument of unless 

a) it is accompanied by certificate of shares to which it relates and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably required to 
show the right of the transferror to make the transfer. b) The instrument of transfer is in repect of one class of shares only. ) The disclosure requirements of share capital are to be added by shareholding of promoter as below 

SI No 

1 LNKAUL 

Promoter's Name 

2 NIGCo CORPORATION LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) 3. ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO.PLTD 4 HERCULES TRADING CORPORATION PVT. LTD. 5. HINDUSTAN wIRE METAL PRODUCTS PVT LTD. 6 NICCO FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD. 7 KANTA BHAN PROPERTIES PVT LTD. 8Rajive Kaul (C/O J.N BHAN MEMORIAL CHAIRTY TRUSTD 
9.NICGO RESTRUGTURING EMPLOYEES TRUST FUND (RAJIVE KAUL & J.S.PAUL-TRUSTEE) 10 Uco Bank 

ITota 

No. of shares 

7058524 
172683 
409507 
450578 
329113 
28114 
127996 

91199 

2314285 

10982000 

75 

As at March 31.2024 

% of total shares 

Page 2 of 2 

O.00% 
8.50% 
0.21% 
0,49% 
0.54% 
040% 
0.03% 

0.15% 

0.11% 

2.79% 

13.22% 

% change 

during the 
year 

No.of shares 

1 

7058524 
172683 
409507 
450578 

329113 
28114 
127996 

91199 

2314285 

10982000 

As at March31, 2023 
96 of total 

shares 

0.009% 
8.50% 
0.21% 
049% 
0.54% 
0.40% 
0.03% 
0.15% 

0.116 

2.79% 

13.22% 

% change 

during the year 

0 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OP THE BALANCE SHEET NOTE 15 
Othec Equity 

Particulars 

Capital ReservetPaid up amgunt on shares forfelted As per last Financial Statehents 

Capital Reserve R- Non-refundable capital grant As per last Financial Statements Less prorata adjustnent of fixed assets (refer note 3) 

Capital, Reserve tOn amalganation of Nicco Investments Ltd 

Total Capital Reserve 

As per last Financial Statements 

Capital Redemption Reserve 

|Statutory Reserve Fund 

As per last Financial Statemerts 

Total 

As per last Financial Statements 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Total 

As per last Financial Statements Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year Less: Adjustrnent on account of OCI for Investment& Gratuity 
LessProvision for diminition in value of investments wrongly charged Net Surplus /(Deficit) 

Add Deffered Tax 

Total 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 16 
Non Current Borrowing 

|Particulars 

Security Deposit fromCustomer 

Provision - Non Current 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET NOTE 16A 

Particulars 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Provision for Non Performing Assets 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

is not substantial. Full provision has also been made against doubtful debtors, loans & advances. 

46 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCIH 
2024 

Page 1 of 1 
ATA 

AS AT 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

0.20 

020 

O.00 

10.00 
10.00 

10.51 

200.00 
200.00 

-66679.20 
-1150.26 

1.32 

267 85 

0.31 

267 85 

-67828.27 

-67349.91 

-0,13 

1.04 

1.04 

496.83 

496 831 

Rs.in takhs 
ASAT 

MARCH 
2023 

All assets financed through Hire Purchase Lease have turned Non Performing Assets (N.P.A) in the books of the Company and have been provided for. 
List of such inventories are available excepting a few cases where financing were made through dealer however in the opinion of 
the management the same 

O20 

0 20 

.321 

10 00 

200,00 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

0.01 

10.00 

200001 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

O.31 

10.51 

267 85 

-65679,12 
1000.82 

496.83 

267 85 

496.83 

-0.08 

O.00 
-66679.20 

1.04 

-66200.84 

104 

O.83 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET NOTE 17 
Curent Borrowings 

Particulars 

Working Capital Demand Loan (Ref note no 17A) 
|Cash Credit (Ref note no 17A) 

Total 

iv) 

a) Office Space at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2 Hare Street, Kolkata-700 001: 
b) Flat at 718, Dalmal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021; 

Total 

c) Flat no. 3 at 9, South North Road, Juhu Ville Parle Development Scheme, Mumbai-400 049; 
d) Premises at 93/4, Karaya Road, 4th Floor Kolkata- 700 019; 

i) UCO Bank, the leader of the consortiumn of bankers, moved an application in the Debt Recovery Tribunal on 29.112005 to 

recover the outstanding dues amounting to Rs.117.23 crores (P.Y. Rs.119.23 crores) pending against the company which the 

company has contested. The learned D.RT has passed an order on 01.12.2005 that till disposal of the prayer for interim relief, the 

company will not deal with or transfer or dispose off any of it's secured properties. However, the company shall carry on it's 

business as usual. However negotiation is under process for out of court settlement at a much lower amount. 

e) 0.65 acre, 2.92 acres,1.70 acres, 0.95 acre, 0.85 acre & 5.90 acres of land at Poolavadi,Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu; 

ia) Nature of Security The company executed a joint deed of hypothecation in favour of consortium of bankers headed by UCO 

bank whereby the company hypothecated as and by way of first charge on its entire tangible properties and on assets both present 

and future including plant and machinery and /or other assets purchased and /or acquired for its hire purchase/leasing 
business/operations and all relative lease rentals, hire charges receivables, both present and future. The company further created equitable mortgage in favour of the applicant banks in respect of the properties by way of deposit of 

original title deeds on 20th June, 2001: 

PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET Trade Paybles 

Refer Note 17A for explanatory disclosure 

Particulars 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

) 79 karnal, 18 marlas of land (approx. 10 acres) in khewat nos. 16,37,38,61 & 79, khatoni nos. 21 min, 143min, 44 min, 83 min, 
108min respectively at Village-Salhawas, Tehsil-Rewari, District-FRewari, Haryana. 

Creditors For Goods and Services 

a) Trade Payble Ageing Shedule 

iii) All loans have turned Non-Performing Assets in the books of the lenders and the same have been recalled by them and at 
present being contested in Debt Recovery Tribunals. Hence, the clause relating to disclosure of terms of repayment of loans in such 

cases has become inapplicable. 

i) MSME 
i) Other 

)Other 
)) MSME 

V) The details of default given below showing dates and amount (Principal and Interest) referring note no. 18 is as furnished by the 
management. 

i) Disputed dues MSME 

Particulars 

|iv) Disputed dues Others 

b) Trade Payble Ageing Shedule 

Particulars 

ii) Disputed dues MSME 
iv) Disputed duesOthers 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Outstanding as on March 31, 2024 from due date of payments <1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

2.15| 

10.17 

B.15 

Page 1 of 1 

15.77 

Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 from due date of payments <1year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

13.75 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

>3 years 

2.88 

170.36 

>3 years 

16748 

1736.23 

1039275| 

8656.52 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

Total 

Total 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 

19643 

31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

196.43 

196.43 

19428 

8656.52 

10392.75 

1736.23 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

194.28 

194.28 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Borrowving from Bank and overdue for payment (Refnote no 18A) Rugee Ten Loan trom Banks &ES TERM LOAN UCO AC 
LAxis Bank 
Axis Bank 
LFCILoan 

Temn 
nOeian Curency from banks 

national Finance Corporation, Washington 
Interest accrued and due on Borrowings (Ref note no :17A,18A) 
|Security Deposit 

Retention Money 

Total 

Secuntisation Dues Payable 
Bank Overdraft 

UNPAID DIVIDEND 

File Arc Payble Alc Sdg 

Employees Related Dues 

(ii) all the company's present and future book debts, outstanding monies, receivables, claims, bills, contracts etc. 

Particulars of the equipments, plant, machinery, and other assets acquired by the company out of loan: 
1. TIL make Cranes 

2. particles board plant. 
All the movable properties and immovable properties of the company wherever lying and wherever situated. le) Foreign Currency Loan consists of IFC-Washington 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

253.20 
99 18 

112.46 

iib) Banks and financial institutions have stopped giving confirmation of the balances and statements of accounts. 

38.37 

1183.15 

52213.39 

ivb ) IFCI has filed an application in DRT-Ito recover Rs.62.91 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.62.91 Lacs), matter is pending. 

43,04 

Page 1 of 2 

45.76 

992.95 

0.38 

0.12 

4.33 

0.00 

5498634 

id) Nature of Security: For IFCI - The company hypothecated on 29th April, 1999 in favour of the lender by virtue of which the whole 
of the specific Industrial Assets, equipments, plant, machinery and other assets together with its spares, tools and other accessories 
acquired 7 to be acquired, were more particularly described below to the application were hypothecated in favour of the applicant as 
security for the term loan. 

ia) Rupee Loans fromn Banks & Financial Institution consist of loans from: UCO Bank (Mehta Transport), UTI Bank (Axis Bank), IFCI ib) Nature of Security For UCO Bank (Mehta Transport) - By an agreement for hypothecation of movable plant and machinery to 
secure a term loan by the company on November 17, 2000, the company hypothecated the following vehicles as security for the 
repayment of the said term loan facility availed of by it from the applicant bank being the 50 number of Ashok Leyland Tusker Turbo 
tractors along with new chasis lent under Hire Purchase to M/s Mehta Transport Services (1) Ltd. 
Further the company hypothecated to and charged in favour of the applicant bank as and by way of first charge thereon: 
(i) all the goods described in general terms in the schedule written there under being 50 numbers of Trailers to t 
the term loan and is to be lent under hire purchase agreement. 

if) Nature of Security - For IFC Washington: The company hypothecated and charged as and by way of first fixed and exclusive 
charge and lien to and / or in favour of the trustee in for the benefit of the corporation, certain properties and assets given on lease 
or hire purchase or acquired by the company out of finances. 

ic) Nature of Security: For UTI Bank (Axis Bank): The facility is secured against assignment of receivable of the selected pool 
together with the entire interest, ownership and clear title and rights to the assets provided in the hire purchase agreements and also 
against cash collateral. 

iia) All loans have turned Non-Performing Assets in the books of the lenders and the same have been recalled by them and at 
present being contested in Debt Recovery Tribunals and High Court at Calcutta, Hence, the clause relating to disclosure of terms of 
repayment of loans in such cases has become inapplicable. 

Rs.ln Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

be purchased under 

i) The details of default given below showing dates and amount (Principal and Interest) referring noteno. 2.3vii is as furnished by 
the management. 
iva) UCO Bank has filed application in DRT-L to recover Rs.327 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.327 Lacs) on account of term loan, matter is 
pending. 

51089.92 

253 2o 
99 918 

112 46 

1183 15 

992.95 

43.04 

45.76 

5386287 

0,38 

0.12 

4.33 

O.00 

NOTE 18 

3837 



ive) Indusind Bank has filed an application in DRT, Chennai to recover Rs.164.46 Lacs (P.Y Rs. 164 46 Lacs) on account of 
Securitisation loan which is being contested (This relates to Note 2.5 short term borrowing) 

iva) Axis Bank has iled an application in DRT Chennal to recover Rs.1368 Lacs (P Y Rs 1368 Lacs) which is also being contested. 

International Finance Corporation Washington initiated a suit in the Hon'ble High Court at Calcuta for recovery of a sum of US$ 
26.82,877.73 (P. Y USS 26,82,877.73) with further interest against the company. The case is being contested. 
UCO Bank has taken measures under section 13(4) of the SARFAESI Act against the company The company filed an application 
under section17(1) of the said Act. 

In the Sarfaesi proceedings against the company by UcO Bank, being aggrieved by DRAT'S Order, company filed a WNrit Petition 
before Hon'bie High Court, Calcutta and due to some deficiency in the procedure followed by UCO Bank and Others., High Court 
Ordered that no coercive steps should be taken by Bank Bank has appealed against this order. 
v) The entire secured loan accounts of the company except interest accrued and due have become NPA in the books of the lenders 
The banks/financial institution have stopped giving statements & confirmations. Although interest on these accounts have been 
provided in the books as per agreed rates, the said accounts remain unconfirmed No confirmation has been received in respect of 
current accounts from most of the banks 

A few cases have been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office against the company relating to Accounting. Securitisation 
deals and default in repayment of fixed deposits etc. which are pending before the Chief Metropolitan Magistartes Court. However 
it may be noted that the entire fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved by Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta 

sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 19 
Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 

Statutory Dues Payble 
Total 

Current Provision 

sCHEDULES ANNEXED To AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 20 

Particulars 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision For Bonus 

Other Provision 
Provision Against Contingency 
Total 

NOTE 21 

Deffered Tax 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Particulars 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Deffered Tax 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

(10% for 2023-2024 Oci Rs 1.32 (Lac) ie Rs.-0.13 During the Yean) 

Page 2 of 2 

SRANCP 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

AS AT 

114 

114 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

AS AT 

0.97 

131.58 

132.55 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

1.03 

1.03 

Rs in Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

30.82 

30.82 

Rs In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

0.97 

131.58 

132 55 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

090 

O.90 



sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 22 

Other Income 

Particulars 

Other income 

Other Interest Income (on Fixed Deposit) 
Dividend Income On Long Term Investments 

Other Non Operating Income 
Profit on Sale of Share 

Liability No Longer Required 
Miscellaneous Receipts 

| Total 

NOTE 23 

sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Particulars 

Employees' Benefit Expenses 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 

Staff Nelfare Expenses 

Contribution To Provident Fund and Other Funds 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

NOTE 24 

Finace Cost 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Particulars 

Interest Expenses 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

On Term Loan from Financial Institutions and Others 

AS AT 

On Loans from Banks for Working Capital 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

1.64 

125 

20.75 
42.16 

0.00 

65.81 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

16.49 

0.39 
0.00 

16.88 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

560.68 

562.79 

1123.47 

Rs.in Lakhs 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 

31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

200 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 

145 

0.00 
1000 
0.20 

13.66 

17.71 
0.22 

17.93 

806.24 

145.75 

951.99 



(P &S BANK) 

|Working Capital Demand Loan from banks 

FEDERAL BANK 
FBLIMDC/CC-105 

UBI 

UCO BANK 

WORKING CAPITAL DEMAND LOAN 
THE FEDERAL BANK OF INDIA 
BANK OF BARODA-17 
BANKOF BARODA-172 MAD 

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 

IOB/MDS CC-14 
IOB-/N A/C NO-804 

THE SOUTH INDIAN BANK LTD 

SIBLIMDS CC-1036 

Natrure of Loan 

STATE BANK IF TRIVANCORE 

SBTIMDS(CC-125613) 
SBTVELLORE 
SBT/MADURAI 

CATHOLIC SYRIAN BANK LTD. 
CSBIMDS CC-1595 

|CBSIMDS/CC-220222 

IFCI 

DENA BANK MADRAS-600001 
DENA BANK-CC20016 

Statement showing defaults in repayment of Short Term Borrowings and Interest thereon 

STATE BANK OF MYSORE 

SBM/MDS CC-13 

INDUSIND BANK 

CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 

INDUSIND BANK MDSICC15048280 

Total 

UTI-BANK LTD.CA-2951 INT.WARRA 
UTI-BANK LTD. T1 || A/C 

Sub-Total 

Cash Credit Loan from banks 

UCO BANK -MAIN BRANCH 

NUACL- FD. CACR-52 

PUNJAB & SINDH (CCHPL-3) 

CANARA BANK 
UBI- CORP.BUS.BRANCH (CC 20039) 

DENA BANK 

Sub-Total 

FEDERAL BANK -CALCUTTA 
SBI(IFB)/MDS-Cc-974 

Perlod of 
default from 

01-Apr-04 
01-Nov-05 

01-Nov.05 

01-Nov-05 

01-Apr-04 
01-Apr-04 
01-Nov-05 

01-Sep-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Nov-05 

01-Feb-04 

01-Nov-05 

01-Jun-05 

01-Apr-04 

01-0ct-04 

01-Aug-05 

01-Apr-04 
01-Apr-04 
01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Nov-05 
01-Jun-04 
01-Jun-05 

01-Nov-05 

Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd 

01-Jul-04 

Default as on 31.03.2024 
Principal 

81 

498.23 
259.24 
100.14 

540.00 
2,400.00 

919.00 
400.00 
320.00 

78.14 

182.00 
265.97 

320.00 
80.31 

0.04 

0.00 
540.00 
132.61 

0.00 
0.00 

280.00 
70.01 
89.90 

160.00 
40.06 

120.40 
1.01 

360.10 

100.00 
399.31 

0.04 

8,656.52 

75.75 
86.19 

0.00 
122.08 
135.22 
70.75 

187.42 
58.82 

1,000.00 
1,736.23 

10,392.75 

Interest 

1,720.62 
1,068.82 

2,268.26 
8,685.94 

2,145.83 
1,423.00 

5,099.37 

1,989.86 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,799.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,789.44 
0.00 
0.00 

829.77 
0.00 

420.94 
0.00 

1,946.34 

6,559.43 
0.00 
0.00 

38,746.71 

1,917.75 
0.00 
0.00 

414.66 
484.05 
276.19 
819.13 
266.68 

3,229.63 
7,408.11 

46,154.82 

Rs. 

Default as on 31.03.2023 
Principal 

498.23 
259.24 
100.14 

540.00 
2,400.00 

919.00 
400.00 
320.00 

78.14 

182.00 
265.97 

320.00 
80.31 

0.04 

0.00 
540.00 
132.61 

0.00 
0.00 

280.00 
70.01 
89.90 

160.00 
40.06 

120.40 
1.01 

360.10 

100.00 
399.31 

0.04 

8,656.52 

75.75 
86.19 

0.00 
122.08 
135.22 

70.75 
187.42 
58.82 

0 

1,000.00 
1,736.23 

10,392.75 

Note No. 17A 

(Rs in Lacs) 

Interest 
Rs 

1,720.62 
1,068.82 

2,268.26 
8,685.94 

2,145.83 
1,423.00 

5,099.37 

1,989.86 
0.00 

2,799.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,789.44 
0.00 
0.00 

829.77 
0.00 

420.94 
0.00 

1,946.34 

5,996.63 
0.00 
0.00 

38,183.92 

1,917.75 
0.00 
0.00 

414.66 
484.05 
276.19 
819.13 
266.68 

7,408.11 
3,229.63 

45,592.02 



Rupee Term Loan from Banks & Fl's 

TERM LOAN- UCO0 A/C 

Axis Bank 
Axis Bank 

|LF.C.I. Loan 

|Sub-Total 

Nature of Loan 

Sub-Total 

Statement showing defaults in repayment of borrowings shown under current maturities of long term debts 

Term Loan in Foreign Currency from banks 
International Finance Corporation, Washington 

Grand -Total 

Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd 

Refer Continuing Period of default 
from 

08-May-07 

March'2007 
March'2007 

For Principal 1st Jan 2004 

For Principal 6th Jan'2004 
For interest 17th Dec' 2003 

Default as on 31.03.2024 

Principal 
(Rs.) 

253.20| 

99.18 
112.46 

38.37 

503.21 

1,183.15 

1,183.15| 

1,686.36 

Interest 

(Rs.) 

720.41 

2,764.63 

1,550.09 

5,035.13 

1,023.45 

1,023.45 

6,058.58 

Principal 
Default as on 31.03.2023 

(Rs.) 

253.20 

99.18 
112.46 

38.37 

503.21 

1,183.15 

1,183.15| 

Note No. 18A 

1,686.36| 

(RS IN LACS) 

Interest 
(Rs.) 

72041 

2,377.87 

1,376.17 

4,474.45 

1,023.45 

1,023.45 

5,497.90 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 25 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 

Particulars 

On Tangable Assets 

Total 

Other Expenses 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 26 

Particulars 

|ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 
Insurance 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Rent 

Motor Car Expenses 
Conveyance & Travelling 
Rates & Taxes 

Printing & Stationary 
Legal & Professional 
Professional Service 

Expenses for Sale of Share 
Office Maintenance 

Postage & Courier Charges 
Stock Exchange Fees 
Directors' Fees 
Meeting Expenses 
Telephone expense 
Filing Fees 
Other Expenses 

Computer Expenses 
Custodial Service Charge (Demat) 
Registrar Service Charges 
GST 

PROFESSIONAL TAX 
Loss On Sale of Assets 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Loss COn Sale of Investment 

Payment to Auditors 
Statutory Audit and Limited Reviews 
Certification Fees and Other Services 

Total 

AS AT 

83 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

0.96 

0.96 

0.40 
0.95 

0.11 

0.00 
1.20 
2.37 

1.64 
0.13 

0.30 

13.54 
0.00 
0.00 
2.87 
0.04 
3.54 
0.33 
0.49 
0.14 

0.50 
1.58 
0.61 
0.04 

0.43 
0.25 
0.03 
0.00 
7.06 

35.19 

0.83 
0.21 

74.75 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

1.03 

1.03 

0.73 

0.95 
1.78 
O.00 
0.40 
3.75 
1.96 
O.05 
052 
7.33 

O.24 

O.00 
2.88 

0.03 
3.54 
0.47 
0.70 

0.15 
1.02 

0.24 
0.56 
0.02 

0.43 
O.94 

0.03 
O.00 

5.67 
787 

O94 

036 

43.54 



Notes to Financial statements as on and foc the year ended 31st March, 2024 (Standalone) 

272) 

27.3a) 

271)) RBI has canceled the Ceritcate of Registration of the Company to cany out Non-Banking Financial activities of te Company vide it's order dated 31st March 
2005 against which Company has preferred an appeal before appatate authorily for NBFG, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance Govt. of india, Nmw Dalh which 
is also pending. In view of the above, the acoounts ot he company has been prepared on going concern concept based on the legal opinion abtained 

27.3b) 

30) 

in accordance in terms of decision taken at the Lender's consontium meeting held on 24,0821 ihe company made a payment of Rs 281 Cr. said date as up 
front payment so as to enable members of consortium to accord the necessary approval for onetime settlement by the respective competent authorities. 

27.3c) Pursuant to the above, the statement showing default in repayment of borrowing together with interest thereon does not take into account the accumulated 
interest pertaining to the institutions coming under consortium management and iFCw from 2015-16 onwards 

31,1) 

29) Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets & Commitment to the extent not provided for: 

28,1) Contingent Liabilities (not províded for) 

31.1.1) 

The Company has complied with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of india in respect of Prudential Norms for income recognition,, accounting 
standards. provisions/ write-downs of bad and doubtful debts unless mentioned othenwise except for maintaining excass provision against Non Pertorming 
A[sets (NPA) to cover any future eventualities 

31.1.3) 

in view of on going negotiations with consortiuns of bankers and iFC(W) for one time settlement ofr their respective dues (nclusive of accumulated interest) at 
a much lower amount t has been decided by the Board of Directors to keepin abeyanco charging of interest on dues to such institutions with effect from 
o1.042015 rosulting in cumulative deductions of loss of Rs 1654 Cr, inclusive of Rs 342 Cr. for current period. however interst dues to two banks i.e Axis Bank 
Indusind Bank(portion of loan outside consortium or Banks) and FCIhas been duly charged as they are outside the preview of such negotiations. 

No 

(a) 

b 

c) 

Particulars 

Claims/Disputes/Demands not acknowledged 
Central & State Sales Tax(AY 1995-96 to 2004-05) 

income Tax (AY 2014-15) 

29) Assets pledged as security 

Karmataka Sales Tax 1957 

Particulars 

SI. 

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current are: 

Non-current 

No. 

First Charge 

Building 

Total non-currents assets pledged as security 

Total assets pledged as security 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDI 

Defined Contribution Plan: 

CIN No Lo1132WE1922PLCOM 1922P 

Particulars 

Provident Fund 
Employees Pension Scheme 

Defined Benefit Plan: 

Against a demand of Rs.26 53 lacs (Previous Year Rs.26.53 lacs) by Assistant Commissioner of Commercial Tax, Bangalore an appeal had been 
preferred by the company and it is pending before the Karnakata Appellate Tribunal for Commercial Tax at Bangalore. 

There being no indication of impairment, no exercise of impairement was undertaken as authorised under Ind AS 36 

The amount recognized as an expense for the Defined Contribution Plans are as under: 

The following are the types of defined benefit plans 

IMITED 

UTKAL Auto has filed a claim against the company before Arbitrator at Cuttack amounting to Rs.76.90 lacs (Previous Year rs 76.90 Lacs) against which 
the com iled a counter claim of Rs.,482.74 lacs against UTKAL Auto before the Arbitrator. An award was passed on 31st December,2011 and the 
claim is 

Gratuity Plan 

31.12) Provident Fund 

Forum where the disputes 
are pending 

Except income from Windmill, income from other segment constitute negligible portion of total income, Hence, there are no reportable segment at 
present 

WB Taxation Tribunal and 
High Court 

CIT(Appeals) 

Risk Exposure 

Karnataka High Court 

CHANGES IN BOND YIELDS 

As at 

Refer Note No 

31 March 
2024 

27.50 

2740 

26.53 

84 

As at 

31 Mach 
2024 

24.43 

As at 

24.43 

31 March 

For the year 
ended 
31st March 
|2024 

2023 

044 

025 

27,50 

27.40 

26.53 

As at 

31 March 
2023 

25.45 

2545 

Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is entitled to gratuity on tems not less favourable than the provisions of the Paymet of Gratuity 
Act, 1972. The present value of defined obligation and related current cost are measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method 

For the year 
ended 
31st March 
2023 

Provident Fund (other than government administered) as per the provisions of the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act. 1952 

0.28 

O.13 

Through its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below: 
ASSET VOUATILITY The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount ate set with reference to bond yields: if 

plan assets underperfom this yield, this will create a deficit, Most of the plan asset 
investments is in fixed income securities with high grades and in government securities 
These are subject to interest rate isk and the fund manages interest rate risk with 
derivatives to minimise risk to an acceptable level. A portion of the funds are invested in 
equity securities and in aiternative investments which have low correlation with equity 
securities. The equity securities are expected to earn a return in excess of the discount rate 
and contribute to the plan deficit The group has a nsk management strategy where the 
aggregate amount of nsk exposure on a portfolio level is maintained at a fixed range Any 
deviations from the range are corrected by rebalancing the portfolio The group intends to 

maintain the above investment mix in the continuing years 

A decrease in bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by 
an increase in the value of the plans bond holdings. 

is partly accepted amounting to Rs.2.78 lacs with interest at the rate 12% p.a. from 1st September,2006 and the counter claim was rejected. An 
appeal has been filed in the Hon'ble High Cort of Calcutta against the said order which was admitted on 15th May,2012 by the Hon'ble High Court. 



G 

311:4) Reconcillation of the net defined benefit (assety liability 

B 

32) 

33 

INFUATION RISKS 

33.1) 

LFE EXPECTANCY 

The following table shows a reconcilation from the opening balancos to the ciosing balances for the net defined beneft (asse)y liability and its components: 

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obiigation 

a) 

e) 

a 

e 

a) 

b) 

a) 

Change in Plan Assets (Reconciliation of opening & closing 
balances) 

b 

c) 

d) 

e 

a 

Description 

b) 

c) 

d 

|Obligation as on opening date 

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and present value of 

Past Service Cost 

e) 

9 

Current Service Cost 

h 

Interest cost 

|Actuarial (gain)loss 

Benefits paid 

Expense recognized in the period 

Obliaation as on closina date 

Fair value of plan assets as on opening date 
Expected returm on plan assets 
Actuarial gain(loss) 

Contributions by the employer 

Benefits paid 
Fair value of plan assets as at closing date 

Present value of oblioatioo Srosing date 
Fair value of plan assets on closin 
Amount recognised in the balance sheet 

Net Asset / (Liablity) 

|Current Service Cost 

Past Service Cost 

Interest Cost 

Expected return on plan assets gain/(loss) 

OtherComprehensive Income 

Actuarial gain(loss) 

Assumnptions 

Expense recognised in the period (a to e) 

Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to change in Financial 
Assumptions 
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to unexpected 
Experience 
Actuarial Gain/Loss for the period recognised in OCI 

Discount rate (per annum) (%) 
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 
(per annum)(%) 
Inflation rate (%) 

Remaining working life (in years) 
Method used 

Mortality factor 

Staff turnover 
Super annuation age 

Asset-Liability Matching Strategy 

Un the pansion plans, the pensions in payment are nof linked ta inflation, so this is a less 
imatenal rísk 

The pension and medicat plan.obligations are to provide benefits for the life of the membor. 
so increases in ife expoclancy will resutt in an increase in the plana' liabilities This is 
|particularty signiricant where iriflationary increases resuft in higher sensitivity to changes in 
ife expectancy 

Nature of Relationship 

CFunded ) 
2023-24 

2023-24 
7.25% 

1. Subsidiary Company 

5 

2 Key Management personnel 

Gratuity 

As perLICI 2006-2008 

above age 45 

3between 29 and 45 

below age 19 

218 

O.08 

O,00 

(0.15) 

JName of the Party 

0.15 
2.26 

4.06 
0.00 

Mahadev Chatterjee 

0.00 

0.00 

031 
4.37 

2.11 
4.37 

2.26 

O.08 

0.00 

0.23 

0.31 

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and previous year are 

0.23 

0.00 

0.23 

(Rs in Lacs 

(Funded ) 
2022-23 

2.10 

0.08 

0,00 

(0.25) 
0.24 
2.18 

3.79 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
028 
4.07 

Chief Financial:Officer 
ss.Majumder -Company Secretary 

1.88 
.06 

2.18 

0.08 

O.00 

0,19 

0,27 

0.19 

0,00 

019 

2022-23 
725% 

As per LICI 
2006- 2008 

6 above age 
45 

1 below age 

29 

Leave salary 

(Funded 
2023-24 

8 

Nicco Insurance Agents & Consuitants Ltd. 

Mr Subrata Bhattacharjee (up to Jun 2023) 
Mr. Kaustubha Basu ( Eram Aug, 2023) 
Manageing Director 

0.87 

o,03 

0.00 

(0.08) 

o.05 
0.87 

9.34 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.72 
10.06 

projected unit credit method Projected unitProjected 
credit methodlunit credit 

method 
As per LICE 

847 
9.34 

0.87 

O.00 

0,00 

078 

0.78 

0.78 

0.00 

0.78 

2023-24 
7.25% 

dit 

(Funded) 
2022-23 

8 

5 

0.00 

O,87 

O.00 

(015) 
015 
0.87 

8.70 
0.00 

O.00 

o.00 
0.64 
9.34 

7.83 
8.70 

0.87 

O.00 

0. 00 

o.64 

0.64 

GRATUITY NOTE: ACTUARIAL VALUATION NOT DONE IN THIS FINANCIAL YEAR AS PER IND -AS-19 NO SUCH CHANGE FROM THE LAST YEAR ACTUARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

The plan assets created against the Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability of the company wholly comprised of the rights under insurance policies taken from 
the LICI. 

0.64 

0.00 

2022-23 
7.25% 

The company ensures that the investment positions are managed within an asset-liability matching (ALM) framework that has been developed to achieve long 
term investments that are in line with the obligations under the employee benefit plans. Within this frameowrk, the company's ALM objective is to match assets to 
the pension obligations by investing in long-tem fixed interest securities with maturities that match the benefit payments as they fall due and in the appropriate 
currency 

o.64 

The Company actively mnonitors how the duration and the expected yield of the investments are matching the expected cash outflows arising from the employee 
benefit obligations. The company has not changed the processes used to manage its risks from previous periods. The company uses derivatives to manage 
some of its risk. Investments are well diversified, such that the failure of any single investment would not have a material ímpact on the overall level of assets. 
Related Party Disclosures 

Projected unit 
credit method 

As per LICI 
2006- 2008 

3 between 293 between 
and 45 29 and 45 

1 below age1 below age 
29 29 

Related party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18 on related party disclosures' issued by the Institute ot Chartered Accountants of 
India are given below 

6 above age 6 above age 
45 

between 29 
and 45 

2006- 2008 



33.2) 

34) 

35 

36) 

37.1) 

37.2) 

37.3) 
37.4) 

Transactions with related paries 

37.5.2) 

Nature of Transactions 

37.5.3) 

Remuneration and others 

Expenses incured 
Advance paid 

Balance as on 31.03.2022: 

Expenses recoverable 

Loan Given to NUACL 

Advance repaid 
investment in Equity shares 

Mandalory Exceptions 
Estimates 

33,3) Since the company is functioning only under one segment i.e, harvesting and production of tea the question of submission of segment report under IND AS-108 

does not arise 

policies. 

Categories of Financial Assets &Financial Liabilities 
AS at 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2024 
Particulars 

Financial Assets 

Investment 
Equity Instruments 
Mutual Funds 

There are neither any dues as at the year to any Small or Micro Enterpnses reaistered under MSMED Act 20o6 nor any transactions with such parties so far 

information availabie about statement of such records with the company. 

Loans- Non Current 
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Maturing after 12 
months) 
Trade Receivables 

As per para 14 of Ind AS 101, an entity's estimates in dceordarce wwetinntes made for the same date in accordance witn te Previ 
Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS at the end of the comparative period presented 

Other Receivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

As per para 16 of the standard, where application of Ind AS requires an entity to mnake certain estimates that were not required under previous GAAP, those 

estimates should be made to reflect conditions that existed of transition or at the end of the comparative period. 
The Company's estimates under nd As are o With above requirement. Key estimates considered in preparation of the financial statement that were 

not required under the previous GAAP are listed below: 

-Fair Valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL and/ or FVOCI 
-Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model 

Secunty Deposit 
Other Financial Assets 
Total Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Libilities 

Derivatiyes not desianated as hedae 
Total Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Financial Assets 

Teade Receivables 
cash and Cash Equivalents 
Loans- Non Current 

|2023-24 

Loans -Current 
other receivables 

(Rs in lacs) 
8.39 

Security Deposits 

**5.00 

other Financial Assets 
Total Financial Assets 

Financial Liabitities 
Borrowings 

o.06 

**Seventy shares are held by Nominee shareholders 

Trade Payauilities 
Other Financial 
Total Financial Liabiities 

Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost 

|2022-23 

FVTP 

(Rs. in lacs) 

213.71 
213.715 

**5.00 

196.43 
54 986 34 

55,182.77 

12.43 

31st March 2024 

FVOCI 

Description of significant unobsevable inputs to Valuation 

0.06 

Related Parties 

61.09 

The folowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values 

Key management 
Personnet 

Subsidiary Company 

53 48 

11458 

86 

Amortized 
Cost 

The folowing is the comparison by class of the carying amounts and fair value of the Companys financial instruments that are measured at amortized cost 

0 40 

040 

10,392/75 

Significant Unobservable 

Carrying 
|Amount 

31st March 2024 

10392.75| 54.057.15 

61.09 

Investment in subsidiary amounting to Rs. 5 lakhs held at cost has been kept out of puview of financial asset 

53.48 
o.00 
o.06 

0.40 
213.71 
328.74 

10,392.75 
19643 

54,986.34 
65,575.52 

For Financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to their fair values 

FVTPL 

183.50 
183.50 

194.28 
53,862.87 

Fair Value 

61.09 

5348 

0.00 
o.06 

0 40 
213.71 

328.74 

31st March 2023 

FVOCI 

10.392.75 
196.43 

54,986.34 
65,575.52 

131.08 

36.74 

167.83 

Carrying 
Amount 

31st March 2023 

131,08 

36.74 
0.40 
o.06 

183.50 
351.77 

10,392.75 
19428 

53,862.87 
64 449.90 

Amotized 
Cost 

o.40 

0.40 

10,392.75 

10392.75 

Probability weighted range Sensitivity of 

KATA 

Fair Value 

The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, short term borrowings. and other financial 
liabilities approximates their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments 

131.08 

The fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities is included at the amount at which the instruments could be exchanged in a curent transaction 
between witling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

37.5.1) The fair values for loans, security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a curent lending rate They are classifed as Level 3 fair 
values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risks, which has been assessed to be insignificant 

36.74 

183.5o 

o 40 

351.77 

0.06 

10,392.75 
194.28 

53,862.87 
64,449.90 

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on the discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as Level 3 fair values in the 
fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risks, which was assessed as on the balance sheet date to be insignificant 

in the entity's first Ind AS financial statements, as the case may oe, Snoud eadduisled to reflect any differences in acCOunting 
GAAP unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in eror, However, the 

-Detemination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortized cost. 



38.) 

38.1) 

382) 

38.3) 

38.3.1) 

39) 

40 
40.1) 

40.2) 

Particulars 

Unquoted Equity Shares 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

Paticulars 

Assets and Llabilities measured at Fair Valuerecuring fair value measurements 
As at 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 

Financial Assets 
Investment 

Equity Instruments 
Other Receivables 
OtherFinancial assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Security deposit 
Total Financial Assets 

The folowing are the judgements and estimates made in determining the far values of the financiat instruments that are (a) reçognized and measured at fair 
value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial statements To provide an indication about the reliability of the 
inputs used in determining fair vatue, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels of fair value, measurement as prescribed under the 
Ind AS 113"Fair Value MeasurementAn explanation of each level follows underneath the tables 

Non FinancialASSet 
Tax Assets 
Other current Assets 

Total Non Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities 

|Borrowings 
rade Payables 
OherananCial iabilities 
Oenvatives not designated as hedge 
Total Financial Liabilities 

Explanation to the fair value hierarchy 

Level 1 

Level 2 

Level 3 

a 

Credit Risk 

Financial Risk Management 

from trade channels. 

Gro ss 

Trade receivables 

needs. 

As on 31st March, 2024 
Ageing schedule 

ss CansYIng amount 

oeredit gsOS5 alOwance provision) 
rying amount of trade receivables (net of impairment) 

As on 31st March, 2023 

Dunng the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfer into 
and out of Level 3 fair value measurements 

Ageing schedule 

|Gross carrying amount 

Liquidity Risk 

Expected loss rate 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received to 
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date All assets and liabilities for which fair 
value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level1 

Expected credit losses (Loss allowance provision) 

inputs 

Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of impairment) 

Proportionate Net Worth 

40.2.1) Maturity Analysis for financial liabilities 

Total 

31st March 2024 
Level 2 

estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2 

Particulars 

Financial management of the Company has been receiving attention of the top management of the Company. The mar 
of the business and therefore, financial management is carried out meticulously on the basis of detailed manonsierS Tinance as the lifeline 

1nagen tems and reports at 
periodical intervals extending from daily reports to long-term plans. Importance is laid on liquidity and working apital mana with a view to reduce over 

Non-derivative 
Trade payables 
Borrowings 

61.09 

213.71 
53 48 

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and 
mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is 
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV. 

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is 
iy-specific determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little a p0ssible o0 entity 

Working Capital loans repayable on demand 

328,29 

Other financial iabilities 

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for 
unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration included in level 3. 

The credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failing to discharge an obligation, The credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and 
credit worthiness of customers on continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted,obtaining necessary approvals for credit and taking security deposits 

2624 

Derivative 

11.40 

Existing practice is to create allowances for doubtful debts on the basis of outstanding non-government dues for above three years subject to due recognition of 
ongoing negotiation for realisation of dues in this regard without creation of provision in respect of parties reflexing on silverline towards recoverability of old 
dues.Govenment dues are generally considered recoverable. 

Derivatives not desgnated as 

37.64 

10,392.75 
196.43 

54,986.34 

65,575.52 

On Demand 

31M Marchs 
2024 

8F 

a The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at31st March 2024 

453 

LevelL3 

Less than 6 months 

31 March 
2023 

0.95 

Pertormanco 
74.53of investee 

Level 

0.95 

Not due 

Not due 

the 
input to fair 

Valua 

year 

The Company determines its liquidity requirement in the short, medium and long term. This is done by drawings up cash forecast for short term and long term 

31st March 2023 
Level 2 

1.20 

The Company manage its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obligations without any significant delay or stress. Such risk is managed 

through ensuring operational cash flow while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent position, The ma management has aranged for diversified funding sources and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity monitoring future cash flow and liquidity on immediately required are invested in certain mutual funds and fixed deposit which provide flexibility to liquidate. Besides, it aenerally has certain undrawn credit uidity on a regular basis. Surplus funds not 
facilities which can be assessed as and when required: such credit facilities are reviewed at reqular basis 

120 

10.% 

0-365 days 
past due 

131.08 

0.392.75 

53,862.87 

64449.90 

0-365 days 
past due 

6 months to 1 years to 5 

183.5O 
36,74 

nent considers 

351.32 

25 95 
1040 

36.35 

years 

23.92 

23.92 

Level 3 

366-730 days 
past due 

366-730 days 
past due 

More than 5 
years 

170.36 

8656 52 
1,73623 

Above 730 

days past due 

10,563 11 

Above 730 
days past due 

Total 

19643 

8656.52 
1736.23 

10.589 18 

dependence on borrowings and reduction in interest cost. Various kinds of financial isks and their mitigation plans are as follows: 



403) 

40.31) 

The folowing are the remaining contractual maturitien of financial fiabiities as at 31st March 2023 

40.3.3 

Particulars 

Non-deivative 
STradet Borrewbles 

Working Capital loans repayable ondemand 
LOther financial Habiities 

Total 
Derivative 
Derivatives not designated as hedge 

Market Risk 

Foreign Exchange Risk 

Exposure to currency risk 

Particulars 

Financial Assets 
Trade Receivables 
Advances to Suppliers 
Bank Balance 
Net Exposure to foreign 
Currenviek (accatcl 

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as tollows 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade Payables 
Derivative Liabilities 

vatves not desianated as 
Net Evacounted 

Toreign 
oncyGsk (liabilities) currenc 

Off Balance Sheet exposure(Derivative Contract) 
Forward contract to purchase foreign currency 
Forward contract to sell foreign currency 

The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of neting agreements (if any), The interest payments on varlabie interest 
rate loans in the tables above reflect market forward interest rates at the respective reporting dates and these amounts may change as market interest rates change The futura cash 
flows on derivative instruments may be different from the amount in the above tables as exchange rates change. Except for these financial liabilities, it is not expected that cash. flows 
included in the maturity analysis could occur significantiy earlier. or at significantly different amounts When the amount payable is not fixed, the amount disclosed has been 
deternined with reference to conditions existing at the reporting date 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of a financial instrument will nuctuate because of changes in market prices. Maket risk comprises three type of 
risks: Foreign Exchange Risk, Interest Rate Risk and Other Price Risk 

foreion 

Foreign Exchange Risk is the exposure of the Company to the potential impact of movements in foreign exchange rates. The Company imports various raw materials viz 
chemicals, drugs, API. Packing materials viz granules, items of stores and spares and capital goods as per its requirements from time to time and also borrows funda in 
foreign currencies This results in foreign currency risk to the Company. Similary, company s exports are also exposed to foreign currancy risks 

ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. 

For the Foreign Exchange exposures risk management, the Companys Policy is to adopt a flexible approach in hedging its risk. For this, the Company from time to time takes 
the view from banks and foreign exchange experts and based upon the same and also considering macro-economic factors, forms a view and whenever deemed necessary, 
hedges its foreign exchange risk. The hedging strategies are taken after careful study/ analysis of foreign exchange market to minimize to the extent possible, any effect of the fluctuation in foreign exchange rates 

Particulars 

USD Sensitivity (Increase) 
USD Sensitivity (Decrease) 
GBP Sensitivity(Increase) 
GBP Sensitivity(Decrease) 
EUR Sensitivity (Increase) 

EUR Sensitivity (Decrease) 

40.3.2) Interest Rate Risk 

Exposure to interest rate risk 

Paticulars 

FixedRate Instruments 
Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities 

Variable Rate Instruments 
Financial Assets 

On Demand 

Financial Liabilities 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Less ihan 6 
months 

USD 

Particulars 

Interest amount Increase by 

31st March 2024 

Interest amount Decrease by 

Other Pice Risk 

EURO 

Ar asonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the INR against USD and YEN as at 31st March would have affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated ina 

911.14 

USD 

eign currency and afflected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that al other variables, in particular interest rates remain constant and 

88 

1.14 

5% 
5% 

31st March 2024 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

5% 

6 months to 

1year 

5% 
5% 

9.03 

5% 

9.03 

31st March 2023 
EURO 

31st March 2024 

1.years fa 5 
year 

31st March 2024 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

16.63 

16.63 

1123.47 
1,123.47 

GBP 

Impact On 

Profit After 
|Other Equity Tax 

The Company is exposed to risk due to interest rate fluctuation on long term borrowings. Such borrowings are based on fixed as well as floating interest rate, Interest rate risk is determnined by current market interest rates, projected debt servicing capability and v on future interest rate. Such interest rate risk is actively evaluated and is managed through 
portfolio diversification and exercise of prepaymen/refinancing options where considered necessary 

Impact on 

Profit after 
tax 

More thhan 

(2247) 

years 

22 47 

8606.6528 

31st March 2023 

16746 

1.7363 

10,560.23 1058703 

Other Equity 

131st March 202% 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

5% 
5% 

Tota 

5% 

5% 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higherl lower interest expense from boOWings as a result of changes in interest rates. This analysis assumnes that all other variables. in particular exchange rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. 

194 28 

5% 

8.656 52 
L73623 

951.99 
951-99 

131st March 2023 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

2% 

The Company is exposed to equity price risk. in a meagre way with least possiblity of any adverse imnpaot on accoup ofequity or debt instruments in profitability 

Impact On 

Profit After other Equity Tax 

impact on 

Profit after 
tax 

(19.04) 
19.04 

other Equity 



40.34 

40.35 

40.3,6 

41 

42 

43 

Reserve Bank of india vide Notification No, DNBS 187/CGN (OPA):2003 dt. March 29,2003 has directed that every NBFC shal append to its balance sheet prescribed under 
the Companies Act 2013, the particulars in Ihe format as set out in the schedule annexed, which has been complied with 
The areas have beon idenified where Ihere is a scope of improvement for internal control system and steps have been taken for the said improvement 
Land & Buiding (in excoss of its own use) & shares (unquoted shares other than of subsidiary companies or company in the same group) heid by the comparny i 
contraventon of Para 19 of Non Banking Financial ( Deposit accepting or holding) Companies, Prudential Norms, (Resarve Bank) directions. 2007 in regards to Restriction on 
investment in land and bulding and unquoted shares However since as per DRT cOurts order dated 01122005 company cannot sell, alineate ar dispose of any of its assets. 
the company is unable to take steps to remedy the situation 

Total liabilty of Rs. 30 65,493 00 which is continuing last ten (10) years is written back to PIL AC as it is no longer required 
The previous year figures have been regrouped /restated wherever considered necessary 

Eamings per Equity Share 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs 2/ 

each outstanding �uring the pernod. 
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 

BasidDilutedEamings per Share (in Rs) 

For BASu CHANCHANI & DEB 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

The Shareholders of the company at the EGM held on 08.05.2024 authorized the Board of the Company to file a petition for making an application /S 10 of IBC, 2016, to the 

Adjudicating Authority National Company Law Trbunal (NCLT) for initiating Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

Partner 

Chartered Accouro BASU CHANCHANL& DEB 
Fim Regn No, 30404gEA RTERED ACCoUNTANTS 

Membership No. 

31.03. 2024 
830,45503 

3 Chowringhee Approach 
Kolkata 700072 

-1149.07 

1-1.38 

the 24th May, 2024 

R. No.-3AO 

oAMIRKMAR U`h) 
artner 
No. 05d36) 

31.03.2023 
83045503 

-1000.08 
-1.20 

Me Uditendu Sarkar (DIN 10509121) 

Mr, Kaustubha Basu (DIN; 10185801) 

Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN: 00198746) 

Ms. Anita Lahiri(DIN: 10520216) 

Mr. Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN 07178929) 

Mr S. S Majumder 
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Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee (Pan no: AJUPC4629A) 

Chairman 

Managing Director 

Director 

Director 

ditendu Gaseka 

Director 

Compar Secretary 
Chief FinancialOfficer 

Lais 



3) 

4) 

2) 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as on 31.03,2024 
(as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies 
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank), Directions, 2007 

1 

ii) 

i) 

Particulars 

c 

a) 
b) 

Liabilities side 

a) 
b) 

Loans and advances availed by the non banking financial company 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

b) 

a 

d) 

Debenture 
Secured 

Unsecured 

Assets side 

(other than falling within the 
meaning of public deposits) 

Deferred Credits 

Term Loans 

Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 

b) 

Commercial paper 
Public Deposits 

Principal 

* Please see Note 1 below 

Break-up of (1) () above (Outstanding public deposits 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid): 

Interest accrued but not due 

Other Loans (Loan from Bank & Others) 
(including interest accrued and due for term loan as well as worki 

In the form of Unsecured debentures 

In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. 
debentures where there is a shortfall in the 

value of security 
Public Deposits 

*Please see Note 1 below 

Principal 

Secured 

Interest accrued but not due 

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
receivables [other than those included in (4) below 

Break-up ofLeased Assets and stock on hire and 

other assets counting towards AFC activities 

Unsecured (net of IncomeTaxX provisions) 

Lease assets including lease rentals under 

sundry debtors 

Financial Lease 

Operating Lease 

Stock on hire including hire charges under 

sundry debtors 

a) Assets on hire 

LessProvision 

Other loans counting towards AFC activities 

9563.65 
9563.65 

Rs. in lacs 

Amount 

Outstanding 

7744.94 7744.94 

57540.52 57540.52 

38.66 

|Amount 
Overdue 

179.57 

KOTANC 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDITLIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as on 31,03.2024 

(as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Cormpanies 

Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank), Directions, 2007 

Particulars 

TOTAL (pt. 3 & 4) 

|5) Break-up of Investments 
Current Investments 

1 

2 

a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 
b) Loans other than (a) above 

1 

2 

Quoted 

ii) 
iii) 
iv) 
V) 

i) 

Unguoted 

ii) 
iv) 
V) 

i) 

ii) 
iii 

Shares a 
b 

Long Term Investments 

iv 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of Mutual Funds 
Government Securities 
Others (Please specify) 

V) 

Quoted 

Shares a 

iv) 

Debentures and Bonds 

b) 

Units of Mutual Funds 

Government Securities 

Others (Subsidiary company) 

Share : a) 

b) 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of Mutual Funds 
Government Securities 

Unguoted 

Others (Please specify) 

Share a) 
b) 

Equity 
Preference 

Debentures and Bonds 

Units of Mutual Funds 
Government Securities 

Others (Please specify) 

Equity 
Preference 

Equity 
Preference 

Equity 
Preference 

Rs. in lacs 

218.23 

1.57 

4.53 
50.00 

5.00 
61.10 



8) 

ii) 

iii) 

7) 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as on 31.03,2024 

6 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

(as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non Deposit Acceptíng or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve 
Bank), Directions, 2007 

Notes 

Particulars 

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above 
Please see Note 2 below 

|Category 

2 

2 

TOTAL 

Category 

TOTAL 

|Investor group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) 
in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted): 
**Please see note 3 below 

Particulars 

a) 

1998 

Related Parties ** 

b) 
c) 

a) 

c) 

a) 

b) 

Other than related parties 

a 

As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (PIlease see Note 3) 

b) 

Other Information 

Subsidiaries 

Related Parties** 

Companies in the same Group 
Other related parties 

Other than related parties 

Subsidiaries 

Gross Non-Performing Assets 

Companies in the same Group 
Other related parties 

Net Non-Performing Assets 

Related parties 
Less: Provision 

Related parties 

Other than related parties 

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 

Secured 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Ni 

Amount net of provisions 
Unsecured 

|Nil 

11244.53 
11244.53 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Market Value/Break up 
or fair value or NAV 

Rs. in lacs 

Amount 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Total 

NiI 
Ni 

Ni 

Nil 

Book Value 

(Net of 
Provisions) 

5.00 
Nil 
Nil 

56.10 

61.10 

1. As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposit (Reserve Bank) Directors. 

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial (Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies 
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007. 

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets 
as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV 
in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (5) 
above. 



SLNO. 

4 

6 

7. 

9 

{ Information in respeet of ech subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs, ) 

12. 

13. 

14. 

(Pursuant to first provison to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule of5 of Companies 

Name of the subsidiary 

Share capital 
Reserves & surplus 

Total assets 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from 
the holding company's reporting period. 

Total Liabilities 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year in the case of foreignsubsidiaries 

Investments 
Turnover 

Profit before taxation 

Form AOC- 1 

Provision for taxation 

Statement containing salient features of the financinl statement of 
subsidiaries/ssociafe companies/joint ventures 

Ptofit after taxation 

Ptoposed Dividend 

(Acconnts) Rules, 2014) 

Particulars 

% of shareholding 

PartA Subsidiaries 

1. Names of sibsidiaries which are yet to commence operations. 2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 

93 

UCHA 

NICCO INSURANCE AGENTS & 
CONSULTANTS LTD., 

O1/04/2023 TOO 31/03/2024 

NOT APPLICABLE 

500000 

867846 

1367846 (Excluding Investment) 

117482 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement. 

Details 

1283230 

-7454 

-8590 

-16044 

100% (entirely held by holding company ) 



Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act. 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures Name of Associates / Joint Ventures 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Amount of Investment in Associates / Joint Venture Extend of Holding % 

6 

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 

Part "B":ASsociates and Joint Ventures 

Shares of Associate /Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end. 

Description ofhow there is significant influence 

Reason why the Associate / Joint venture is 
not consolidated 

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 

Profit/ Loss for the yecar 
i. Considered in Consolidation ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 

N.A, 

NA 

N.A 

NA. 
N.A 

N.A. 

N.A. 

NA: 

N.A 

N.A 

N.A. 
N.A. 

1. Names of associates or ventures which are yet to commence operations. 

NA. 

N.A 

CRANG 

N.A 

N.A. 
N,A 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

|N.A 
|N.A 
N.A 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

NA. 
N.A. 
N.A. 

N.A. 

|N.A. 

N.A 

N.A. 
N.A, 

2. Name of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 

N.A. 

Notes: This Form is to be certificd in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified. 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

RATIO ANALYSIS (Standalone) 

SI No. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

1 

3 

Particulars 

Current Ratio 

|Current Assets /Current Liabhities 

Debt Equity Ratio 

Long Term Liabilities/Total Shareholder's equity 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 

Operating Income/Total Debt Service 

Total Debt Service 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Loan Principal 
Loan Interst 

Return On Equity Ratio 

Net Earning/Share holder egquity 

Inventory Turnover Ratio 
Cost Of Goods Sold/Average Inventory 
|(Inventory Nil) 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 

Net Sales/Average Account Receivable 

(Sundry Debtors Nil) 

Trade Paybles Turnover Ratio 
Trade Creditors/Turnover 
Trade Creditors 

Turnover 

(Total Purchase nil) 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

Page 1 of 2 

Total 

2023-2024 

65710.24 

0.42% 

272.87 

-65703.75 

-0.76%o 

496.83 

64292.51 

NA 

12079.12 

NA 

0.10% 

52213.39 

NA 

65.81 

64292.51 

-0.10% 

NA 

64.56 

-65703.75 

196.43 

2022-2023 

64614.17 

0.39% 

254.90 

-64554.68 

-0.77% 

496.83 

63169.04 

12079.12 

NA 

0.02% 

51089.92 

NA 

13.66 

63169.04 

NA 

-0.02% 

NA 

12.21 

-64554.68 

194.28 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

RATIO ANALYSIS (Standalone) 

10 

11 

Net Annual Sales/ Working Capital 
Current assets-Current Liabities 

Net Profit Ratio 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Profit after Tax/Net Sales 

Return on Capital Employed 
Ebit/Capital Employed 
Ebit (Earnings Before Interst And Taxes) 
Capital Employed 
Total Assets 
Less :Current liabilities 

Return on Investment 

Investment gain (Net Income) / Cost of Investment (Total Assets) = X% 

Investment Gain 
Cost Of Investment 

46 Page 2 of 2 

-65437.37 

NA 

-1150.39 

0.00 

1.76% 

-1150.26 

514.55 

65710.24 
-65195.69 

-114.57% 

-69.99 

61.09 

-64359.27 

NA 

-1000.91 

0.00 

1.56% 

-1000.82 

567.55 

64614.17 
-64046.61 

-17.459% 

-22.88 
131.08 



BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 
To the members ofNicco Uco Alliance Credit lLtd. 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Qualified Opinion 

BASU HOUSE 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit 

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company 

and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group') which conmprise the consolidated balance sheet 

as at 31st March, 2024, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, and consolidated statement of 

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

a) 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA - 700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb,org 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs as at 31st March, 2024, 

consolidated the loss and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

b) 

Note No. 27.1 regarding cancellation of certificate of registration of the company to carry out 

non-banking financial activities by Reserve Bank of India (RB) vide its order dated 31st March 

2005, against which the company has preferred an appeal before the Appellate Authority for 

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, New 

Delhi, which, as stated, is pending. 

Considering cancellation of license has been contested in appeal still pending, the accounts of the 

company have been claimed to have been prepared on going concern assumption on the basis of 

legal opinion obtained by company in earlier years. In the event of adverse decision/ 

development predicament the financial statements may require necessary adjustments in the 

value ofits assets and liabilities, the quantum ofwhich is not readily ascertainable. 

Note No. 13(d) regarding non-confirmation of balances by Banks and Financial Institutions (FI's) 

in whose Books the account of Company has turned Non-Performing Assets (NPAs). 

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 3st March, 2024 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 

Page 1 of 11 



BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

) 

d) 

e) 

Note No. 18(ii) (a) regarding non-compliance with order of Company Law Board (CLB) in 

repayment of its Fixed Deposits liability and other accounting violation, against which legal 

proceedings have been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office. However, as per available 

records, fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved by Hon'ble High 

Court at Calcutta. 

Note No.5 regarding long term security deposit. 

Note No. 27.3(a) regarding non-charging of interest on dues to banks and financial institution 

coming under the purview of consortium resulting in reduction of loss by Rs. 1654 crores. 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA -700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

Actuarial valuation not done in this financial year as per IND-AS-19. 

of IND-AS. 

E-mail: la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

In absence of adequate details necessary adjustment could not be made as per relevant provision 

Key Audit Matters 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the 4uditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 

our audít of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for 

Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters 

to be communicated in our report: 
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Sr. 

No. 
1. 

BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Litigations and claims -provisions and 
contingent liabilities 

Kev Audit Matter 

As disclosed in Notes detailing contingent 
Tiability and provision for contingencies, 
the company is involved in direct, indirect 
tax and other litigations (litigations) that 

pending with different statutory are 

authorities. 

Whether a liability is recognized 

disclosed as a contingent liability in the 
financial statements inherently 

judgmental and dependent on a number of 
significant assumptions and assessments. 

or 

The amounts involved are potentially 

significant and determining the amount, if 
any, to be recognized or disclosed in the 

consolidated financial statenments, 

inherently subjective. 

is 

BASU HOUSE 
3 CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA- 700 072 

PHONE: o33-22126253, 2212-8016 
E-mait la bed1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb org 

How our audit addressed the key audit matters 

Our key procedures included the following: 

Assessed theappropriates of the company 
accounting policies, including those relating to 
provision and contingent liability by comparing 
with the applicable accounting standards 
ensuring inter-alia, adherence of IRAC norms 
meant for NBEC's as promulgated by RBI. 

Assessed the company for process 

identification of the pending litigations and 
completeness for financial reporting and also 
for monitoring of significant developments in 
relation to such pending litigations; 

Engaged subject matter specialists to gain an 
understanding of the current status of 

litigations and monitored changes in the 
disputes, if any, through discussions with the 
management and by reading external advice 
received by the company, where relevant, to 
establish that the provisions had been 

recognized or disclosed appropriately 
required; 

Assessed the Company assumptions and 

estimates in respect of litigations, including the 
liabilities Or provisions recognized or 

contingent liabilities disclosed in the financial 
statements. This involved assessing the 

probability of an unfavorable outcome of a 
given proceeding and the reliability of 
estimates of related amounts; 

as 

Performed substantive procedures on the 
underlying calculations supporting the 
provisions recorded; 
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Assessed the management's conclusions 
through understanding precedents set in 
símilar and considering the 

appropriateness of the company's description 
of the disclosures related to litigations and 
whether these adequately presented in the 
Standalone financial statements. 

cases; 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

The company has not provided interest on 
dues to Banks and financial institutions 
coming within the purview of consortium 
arrangement with effect from 0l.04.2015 
in anticipation of a favourable outcome of 
the ongoing negotiation for one-time 

settlement of such dues. The un-provided 
interest amounts to RS.1654 crores up to 
31.03.2024. 

Valuation of Investments: 
Quoted Investments have been valued at 
market price. 

Un-quoted Investments have been valued 
on the basis of Net Worth of the respective 
investees. 

BASU HOUSE 

3. CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA -700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

We have checked the details calculation of such un 

provided interest 

Necessary papers have been verified by us. 
We have checked the basis of valuation in detail 
and also the provision against such shortfall. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in 
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 3/st March, 2024 of Niccn Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BASU HOUSE 

3. CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail la bcd 19730 gmail,com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financíal statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, wvhether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influenice the econonic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the riskS of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opiníon. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 

of internal control. 

controls. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 143(3)() of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 31t March, 2024 af Nicco Ueo Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BASU HOUSE 

3. CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA -700 072 
PHONE 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mailla bod1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, 

Obtain sufficientappropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 

business activities within the conpany to express an opinion on the financial statementS. We are 

responsible for the direction, supervision and the performance of the audit of the financial 

statements of such entíties included in the financial statements. 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period 

and are therefore the key audit mnatters. We describe these mnatters in our auditor's report unless 

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of one subsidiary whose financial 

statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs.14.85 lacs as at 31st March, 2024, total 

revenues of Rs.0.11 lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.1.93 lacs for the year ended on that date, as 

considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements / financial information 

have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and 

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 

disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries. Our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of 

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

C 

CHARTYERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Section 143 of the Act in so far as it retates to the atoresaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of 

the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on 

the financial statements certified by the management. 

Report on 0ther Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, wve report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

BASU HOUSE 

3 CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail la bed1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

() 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

Our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 

consolidated financial statements; 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears fromn our examination of those books, and the reports of the other auditor but 

financial statement has not been presented as per Division-II, Schedule-III of Companies 

Act, 2013 meant for NBFC. 

The consolidated financial statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 

financial statements. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Considering our comment in para (c) of "basis of qualified opinion" above we are unable 

to comment whether the directors of the company are disqualifiable as on 31.03.2021 

within the meaning of Sec.164(2) of Companies Act, 2013. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

"the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 

in "Annexure 1". 

Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of Nicco co Alliance Credit Limited 
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BASUCHANCHANI 8 DEB 

KOLATA 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

() 

(g) 

Date 

(h) 

With respect to the other mnatters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance with 

the requirements of Section-197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the 

best of our information and according to the explanation given to us the entire 

remuneration of the Managing Director pertaining to the period 01.05.2017 to 

30.04.2020 has not been approved by the lender's as required under Schedule-V of 

Companies Act, 2013 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

ii. 

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 

its financial statements - Re fer Note 28.1 to the financial statements. 
The Group does not have any material foreseeable loss arising out of derivative 

Contract 

Rule 1 1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

UDIN 

Place: Kolkata 

3. CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail:la.bcd1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

No money is required to be transferred by the group tO Investors Education and 

Protection Fund. 

automnated 

The company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account that 

does not have the feature of recording the audit trail. We are also unable to rely on 

controls related to financial reporting in the 

Consequently, we are unable to comment on compliance of audit trail requirements by 

:24053036BKBFFH9458 

BASU HOUSE 

: May 24,2024 

For BASU CHANCHANI& DEBK CHARTERED ACCOVNTANTS R. No.-30409E 

(^AMIR KUMJR GHOS) 
Pan KMNO. 053036) 
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BASUCHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

BASU HOUSE 

3. CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA 700 072 
PHONE 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nicco Uco Alliance Credit 

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company 

and its subsidiaries together referred to as"the Group) which comprise the consolidated balance sheet 

as at March 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of Profit and LoSs, and consolidated statement of 

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Annexure-1 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Page 9 of 11 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

|0S 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered ACcountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain aúdit evidence about the 

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

BASU HOUSE 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA-700 072 
PHONE:033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail la.bod1973@gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Page 10 of 11 
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Qualified Opinion 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over fhnancial reporting including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal fnancial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

financial statementS of even date, 
Attention is invited to the paragraph on qualified opinion in our audit report on the consolidated 

UDIN : 24053036BKBFFH9458 

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, which have arisen out of materíal deficiency in 
financial control over the past years the company has maintained proper control over financial 
reporting during the year under review. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date : May 24, 2024 

3, CHOWAINGHEE APPROACH, KOLKATA -700 072 
PHONE: 033-2212-6253, 2212-8016 

E-mail:la.bcd1973@ gmail.com 
www.basuchanchanianddeb.org 

BASU HOUSE 

For BASU CHANCHANL&DEB 
CHARTERED ACcoyTAATS R. No.-30404E 

MTR KUMARGHOSF 
M.No. 053036) 
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1) 

2 

1) 

2 

3) 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 st March 2024. 

PARTICULARS 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
b)Financial Assets 
(investments 
(ii)Other Financial Assets 
C)Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Total Non Current Assets 

Current Assets 

a)Financial Assets 
) Trade Receivables 

(cash and Cash Equivalents 
(i) Bank balances Other Than (ii) above 
(iv)Loan 
V) Other Financial Assets 
b)Current Tax Assets (Net) 
c)Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS: 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIEs 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Other Equity 
Total Equity 
Liabilities 
Non-current Liabilities 

(a) Borrowings 
(b)Provisions 

ToralNon Current Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 
) Trade Payables 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 
b)Other Current Liabilities 
|(c) Provisions 

(d) Deffered Tax (Net) 
Toral Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Significant accounting policies 

Partner 

As per our Report of even date annexed 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

Chartered Accountants For BASU CHANCHANI Firm Regn No. 304049E CHARTERED AZcoUNTANTS R, No.ed049E 

Membership No. 

3 Chowvringhec Approach 
Kolkata 700072 
the 24th May, 2024 

Note No. 

( SAMIRXU 

3 

GHOSH) 
M. No. 

5 

Mr. 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

13 

14 
15 

16 

16A 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

2 

AS AT 
31 ST MARCH 

2024 

Rs. 

Mr. S. S Majumder 

|08 

178.17 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee 

68.93 

(Pan no AJUPC4629A) 

21349 
1:.29 

461.88 

3.83 

NS. Anita Lahiri ( DIN: 10520216) 

21.58 
0.06 
0.61 

24.95 
11.50 

62.52 
524.40 

1,656.36 
-67,341.24 
(65,684.88)| 

1.04 

49683 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar (DIN: 10509121) 

RKaustubha Basu (DIN 10185801) 
Roy (DIN: 00198746) 

497.87 

10,392.75 
197.36 

54,986.39 
1.14 

132.55 

1.22 

65,711.41 
66,209.28 

Mr Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN :07178929) 

524.40 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

AS AT 
31ST MARCH 

2023 
Rs 

17943 

138.06 

Director 

040 
1.74 

319.62 

Director 

2.16 
36.50 

0.06 
183,50 

24.21 
10.47 

256.88 

1,656.36 
-66,192.86 
(64,536.50)) 

576.51 

1.04 
49683 

497.87 

10,392.75 
195.10 

53,862.92 
30.82 

132.55 
1.00 

64,615.15 
65,113.01 

Chairman Lditeneu sala 

576.51 

Managing Director 

Director Aha ai 

company Secretar 
Chief Financial Officer 

U53036) 



IV. 

V. 

VI 

VII 

VII 

IX 

X 

XI 

XII 

XIII 

XIV 

XV 

XVI 

|Particulars 

Revenue From Operations 
lother Income 
Total Income (1+1) 

EXPENSES: 

Partner 

|Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 

|Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 
|Other Expenses 
Total Expenses (IV) 
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional items and tax(|-IV) 
Exceptional Items 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (V - VI) 
Tax Expenses 

(1) Current tax 

(2) Deferred tax 

Profit I (LOss) for the Period from 
Continuing Operations (VIll -VIl) 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 

Profit / (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 

Tax Expense of Discontinued Operations 

Profit / (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 
(after Tax) (X - XI) 

Profit (Loss) for the period (1X + XII) 

OtherComprehensive Income: 

A. (i) Income that will not be reclassified 
to Profit or Loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will not be reclassified to Proit or Loss 

B. () Income that will be reclassified 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that 
to Profit or Loss 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Xill+XIV) 
(Comprising Profit/(Loss) and other comprehensive 
Income for the period) 

will be reclassified to Proit or Loss 

Earnings per Equity Share 
Basic 

Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

As per our Report of even date annexed 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No.- 304049E 

Membership No. 

Kolkata -700072 
3 Chowringhee Approach 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

the 24th May, 2024 

For BASU CHANCHANH& DEB 
CHARTERED ACCaUNTANTS 

R. No.-324e49E 

bIR MIAR GH•SH) 

Note No. 

Kartnep 
(M. No. 053036) 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

2 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar 

(DIN: 10509121) 
Mr. Kaustubha Basu 
(DIN: 10185801) 
Mr, Biswajit Roy 
(DIN: 00198746) 
Ms. Anita Lahir 

( DIN: 10520216) 
Mr. Prabir Kumar. 
(DIN :07178929) 
Mr. S. S Majumder. 

31 ST 
March 24 

Rs. 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee 
(Pan no: AJUPC4629A) 

65.91 
65.91 

16.88 
1123.47 

0.96 
74.93 

1,216.25 
(1,150.34) 

(1,150.34) 

-0.22 

(1,150.55) 

(1,150.55) 

2.18 

(1,148.38) 

(1.38) 

Rs. In Lacs 
31 ST 

March 23 
Rs. 

17.93 
951.99 

13.73 
13.73 

43.86 
1,014.80 

(1,001.07) 

(1,001.07) 

1.03 

(1,001.14) 

(1,001.14) 

Chairman 

Director 

(0.06) 

(1,000.50) 

Director 

Director 

0.63 

Managing Director k. a 

(1.20) 

Gompany Secretary 
Chief Financial Officer 



Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Particulars 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIEs 

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax & extraordinary items 
Add/(Less): Adjustments for 
|Depreciation 
Provisions for dimunitions in value of investment 
Dividend on investments 
Share based expenses 
Liability no longer required written back 
Loss of sale of fixed assets/hire purchase stock 

Excess provision for Gratuity written Back 
Excess provision for Leave encahsment written Back 

Interest Expenses 
Interest Income 
OCI for Gratuity 
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 

Working Capital changes and other adjustments 
(Increase)/Decrease in loans & advances 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade receivables 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables/current 
liabilities 

Income Tax paid 
Cash generated from operations 
Interest paid 
Tax Paid 

Cash generated from operations 
Adjustment for Extraordinary Items 
Net Cash from Operating activities 

B. CASH FLON FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIEs 
Redemption of Investment in Mutual Fund 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Sale of fixed assets / Investment 
(Profit) I Loss on sale of Investments 
(Profit) 1 Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 
Interest received 
Dividend received on investments 
Net Cash used in Investing activities 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment of borrowings 
Net Cash used in Financing activities 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Opening cash and bank balances 
Closing cash and bank balances 

Note : closing balance 

Cash Balance 

Fixed Deposit 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. - 304049E 

Partner 

Membership No. 

3 Chowringhee Approach 
Kolkata - 700072 
the 24th May, 2024 

For BASU CHANCH NH �EB CHARTERED ACcaUNTAATS R. No.-34049E 

GHOSH) 
M. No. 053036) 

of even date 

For the year ended 

31st March 2024 
Rs 

Mr. Biswajit Roy (DIN: 00198746) 

Mr. Uditendu Sarkar (DIN: 10509121) 

Mr. Kaustubha Basu (DIN: 10185801) 

Ms. Anita Lahiri (DIN, 10520216) 

1.150.34 

Mr. S. S Majumder 
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Mr Prabir Kumar Nag (DIN :07178929) 

0.96 

-125 

0.00 
0.30 
023 

1,123.47 
0.78 

-1.75 

-27.60 

-1.03 

0.00 
-28.46 

-0.29 

-57.38 

0.00 
55.87 
14.44 

0.00 
2.57 
1.25 

74.13 

0.00 
0.00 

16.75 
38.66 
55.41 

3.83 
51.58 

For the year ended 

31st March 2023 

Note: Above statement of cash flow has been preparedunder the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7,' Statement of Cash Flows' 

The accompanying note are an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
This is the Standalone Cash Flow Statement reffered to in our report 

Chairman 

Rs inLacs. 

Managing Director 

Director 

Director 

-1001.07 

Mr. Mahadev Chatterjee (Pan no : AJUPC4629/ Chlef Financial Officer 

1.03 

-1.45 

0.00 

0.19 
0.64 

951.99 

-2.07 

-50.74 

-0.48 

0.00 
9.25 

-0.94 

-42.91 

-0.05 
15.00 
7.87 
0.00 
2.11 

1.45 
26.38 

-81.00 
0.00 

-97.53 
136.19 

38.66 

2.16 
36.50 

Director nila Laii 
KAan 

Company Secretary] O 



NICCO 

UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

Consolidated 

statement 
of 

changes 
in 

Equity 
for 
the 

month 
31 
st 

March 

2024. 

for 
the 

year 

ended 
31 

March-2024 

Equty and 

(Rs.in lakhs) 
March-2023 

Equity Share Capital 

March-2024 

14 Authorised 

4300.00| 

4,300,00 

Equity 

share 
Rs 2 
par 

value 215000000 Equity Share 

4014.68 

4014.68| 

Issued 

Subscribed 

and 
fully 

paid 
up 

40147173 

equity 

shares 
of 
Rs 
10 

each 

Equity Share Capital 

1,656.36 

Reconciliation 
of 

equity 

shares 

outstanding at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

year 

0.00 

Balance 
as 
at 

April 
1, 

2023 

1656.36| 

Changes 
in 

equity 

share 

capital 

during 
the 

year 

Balance 
as at 

March31,2024 

0.00 1656.36| 

Balance 
as 
at 
April 
1, 

2022 

1656.36| 

Changes in equity 

Balance 
as 
at 

March31,2023 

8.50 8.59| Shareholding 
2022-23 

% 

NO OF SHARES 
HOLDING 

Name of 

Shareholder 

holding 

more 
then 
5% 
of 

Equity 
Paid 
up 

Share 

Capital 

% OF Shareholding 

NO OF SHARES 

70,58,524.00| 71,30,441.00| 

2022-23 

2023-24 

8.50| 

PARTICULARS 

8.59| 

HOLDING 

70,58,524.0 
2023-24 

71,30,441.00 

Nicco 

Corporation 

Limited 
(in 

Liquidation) 

Sanmar Holding Limited 

(Rs.in lakhs) 

0.00| ,656.36| ,656.36| 

Reconciliation of 

equity 

shares 

outstanding at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 
year 

14 

Equity 

Share 

Capital 

Balance 
as 
at 

Apnil 
1, 

2023 

Changes in 

equity 

share 

capital 

during 
the 
year 

111 

Balance 
as 
at 

March31,2024 

March-2024 
Total other equity 

Comprehensive Income 
Items of other 

Retained Earnings 

Statutory Reserve 

Fund 

Capital Reserve Capital 

15 Other equity 

Redemption 
Reserve 

Particulars 

of Other 

Compehens| 
air Valueother ltems 

Profit(Loss 

On 

ive Income 

-0.08 1,001.14 65,193.09| 

Financial Instrument 

7.57 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

-65,679.03 -1,001.14 

.00 

0.00 267,85 

10.52 

0.00| 

147 

0.00| 200.00| 

-0.08 

47 

0.00 

0.00| 

Balance 
as at 

Apnl 

1,2022 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

Profit 
for 
the 
year 
(net of 

taxes) 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

-0.01 

0.00| 

0.00| 

0.00 

Add(Less) Adjustments 

).00 

-66,192 85] 

Other 

comprehensive 
income for 
the 
year 
(net of 

taxes) 

0.001 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.04 

0.00 

0.00 

66,680.25) 

267.85 

0.00| 200.00| 

-0.01| 

Total 

comprehensive 
income for 
the 
year 

-66,192 85 -1,150,33 

10.51| 

9.04| 

0.00 

0.00 

Transfer to 

General 

reserve 

Balance 
as 
at 

31st 

March-2023 

-0.22 

0.00 

267.85] 

-66,680.25 -1,150.33 

200.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

10.51 

2.18| 

0.00 

-0.22 

0.00 

0.00| 

2.18 

0.00 

Balance as 
at 

April 1, 

2023 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0 

0.00 

0.00| 

Profit 
for 
the 
year 
(net of 

taxes) 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00| 

-67,341.23 

0.00 

Add/(Less)Adjustments 

0.00| 

Other 

comprehensive 
income 
for 
the 
year 
(net of 

taxes) 

11.22 

0.00 -67,83080 

0.00| 

0.00 267.85 

0.00 

0.00| 200.00| 

0.00 

Total 

comprehensive 
income 
for 
the 
year 

10.51| 

Transfer to 

General 

reserve 

Balance 
as at 

31st 

March-2024 

Liabilities 

share 

capital 

duning 
the 

year 

OF 

00 



(Rs in Lakhs) 
AS AT 31/03/2023 

31/03/2024 
AS AT 

REFER NOTE NO 

OTHER EQUITY PARTICULARS 

10.51| 200.00| 

10.51 

15.1 

200.00 

267.85 
-66,671.22 

15.2 

Capital Reserve 

267.85 

Reserve 

15.3 

-67,819.59| 

15.4 

Statutory Reserve Fund 
Capital Redemption Retained Earnings 

66192.85 

-67341.22| 

(Rs in Lakhs) AS AT 31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

10.51 

10.51 

15.1 

Capital Reserve 

Particulars Balance at 

AS AT 31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

200.00 

200.00 

Particulars 

15.2 

Reserve 

Balance 
at 
the 

beginning 
and at 
the 
end 
of 
the 
year 

Capital Redemption 

AS AT 31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

267.85 

267.85 

Particulars 

15.3 

Balance at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 
year 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

AS AT 31/03/2023 

AS AT 
31/03/2024 

-65671.47 

-66671.22 

15.4 

Particulars 

-999.75 
-66671.22 

Retained Earnings 

-1,148.37 

Balance at 
the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 
year 

-67819.59 

Add: 

Profit 
for 
the 

Year 

Balance at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

Year 

Ref note 14 Ref note15 

erred 
to 

above 
from 
an 

integral 
part 
of 

Balance 

Sheet. 

LIdendu akar 

Chairman 

Report 

ofeven 
date 

annexed 

Mr. 

Uditendu 

Sarkar 

(DIN:10509121) 

Mr. 

Kaustubha 
Basu 
(DIN: 

10185801) 

CHANCHANI & DEB 

Accountants 

Director 

Mr, 

Biswajit 
Roy 

(DIN: 

00198746) 

Director 

No. -304049E 

Ms. 

Anita 

Lahiri ( 
DIN: 

10520216) 

R. NE 
CHARTERED s2cuNTANTS 

For 

BASU 

CHANCHAT 

AEB 

Director 

Mr. 

Prabir 

Kumar 
Nag 

(DIN 

:07178929) 

Company Secretay 

Mr. 
S. 
S 

Majumder 

Paryfer 

(SkRKUMABGHOSH) 
(M. No. 053036) 

ip No. 

Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. 

Mahadev 

Chatterjee 
(Pan 
no: 

AJUPC4629A) 

ghee Approach 

00072 
May, 2024 

the 

beginning 
and 
at 
the 
end 
of 
the 

year 



Company information, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts: 
Note 1. Company information 

Nicco Uco Aliance Credit Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled and incorporated under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 2013. Its Registered Office 
is located at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2,Hare Street, Kolkata-700 O01, The Conpany's 
shares are listed on BSE Ltd. The Company is engaged mainly in trading activities and 

consultancy. 

Note 2. Significant accounting policies 

(1) Basis of preparation of Financial Statement: 
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under historical cost 
Convention and on the assumption of going concern, GAAP enjoins adherence of nandatory 

accounting standards notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with relevant rules 

issued there under. 

Use of Estimates: 

Actual amount mnay differ from such estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is 
recognize prospectively in the period of change and material revision including its imnpact 
on financial statements is reported in the notes to the accounts in the year of incorporation 
of revision. 

i) Carrying values for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as at the date of transition to 
Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP have been treated at their deemed costs as at the 
date of transition. 

a) Retrospective impact of transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS on assets and liabilities 
have been adjusted against 'Other Equity' inApril, 2016. 

To cater to exigencies of Schedule II, assets and liabilities had to be classified under 
current and non-current categories, identification of the former on the basis of assets and 
liabilities realizable or payable within normal operating cycle of the company or withir a 
year. Remaining assets and 1liabilities have been categorized as non-current. 

(ii) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation &Amortization: 
Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes inward 
freight, duties, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation. All expenses 
incurred for expansion, modernization and development of plant, machinery and 

equipment are capitalized. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets in accordance with and in the manner specified under 
in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iii) Impairment of Tangible Property, Plant &Equipment: 
Assets are tested for impairment on the basis of cash generating unit (CGU) concept. Said 
assets are held in lower of recoverable value and carrying cost. Recoverable value is the 
higher of value in use and net selling price. Impairment loss is the excess of carrying cost 
over recoverable value. Recoverable value is arrived at on balance sheet date for: 

a. making provision against impairment loss, if any, or 
b. reversing existing provision against impairment loss: 
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(iv) 

Impairment loss, when arises, is apportioned pro-rata on the various heads of tangible 
assets based on their WDV prior to providing for impairment loss. 

(*) 

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when the 
company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

(v) 

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 
financial l(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit 

or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial 

liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to 

the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and loss. 

(ix) 

(xi) 

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to 

be realized or settled within operating cycle of the company or otherwise these are classified 

as non-current. 

(vi) Stock-in-Trade: 

The company in respect of its investments has made an irrevocable election to present in 

other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such investments. 

Such an election is made by the company on an individual basis at the timne of initial 

recognition of such investments and reviewed at each year end, 

(viii) 

Non-current Investments: 

(vii) Current Investments: 

Quoted Securities are being valued at cost of market price whichever is lower and unquoted 

secunties are valued at lower of cost or net asset value. 

Quoted investments are being valued at cost or narket price whichever is lowver and 

çnquoted investments are valued at lower of cOst or net asset value. 

Recognition of Income and Expenditure: 

Items of Income and Expenditure are recognized on accrual basis, except Bonus and 

Leave Travel Allowance payable to employees which are accounted for on payment basis 

and dividend which is recognized as and when received. 

Employee Bene fits: 
Employee Benefits are accrued in the year services are rendered by the employees. 

Contribution to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund are recognized as 

and when incurred. Long Term employee benefits under defirned benefit schemne such as 

gratuity and leave are determined at close of the year at present value of the amont 

payable using projected unit credit method. 

Borrowing Cost: 
Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection 

with borrowings of funds. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition/ 

Construction of fixed assets are capitalized as part of the assets. Other borrowing costs 

are recognized as expense in the year in which they are inCurred. 

Taxes on Income: 

Provision for Tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. Current Tax is provided on 

the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax assets and 



liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in 
subsequent periods are recognized using tax rates and tax laws, which have been enacted 
or substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is sufficient 
assurance for reversal of the same in future years. 

(xii) Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per share are comnputed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity 
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit 
attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted 
average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilute 

potential equity shares in to equity shares. 

(xiii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized 

when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there 

will be an outflow of resources Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed by 
way of note in the financial statements. 
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Accounting policies not specifically referred to above are consistent and are in accordarce 

with generally accepted accounting principles read with Accounting Standards mnentioned 

under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and in its absence by Indian Accounting 

Standard. 



NICCO 
UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

SCHEDULES 

ANNEXED 
TO 

AND 

FORMING 

PART 
OF 

THE 

BALANCE 

SHEET 

Rs.In Lakhs 
As at NETBLOCK 

DEPPPRECIATION 

31 
st 

March, 
2024 

NOTE NO 3. 

As at 

PROPERTY, 

PLANT 
AND 

EQUIPMENT 

As at 

GROSS BLOCK 

31st 

31st 

31 st 

As at 

adjustment during the Depreciation| Deductions/ 

As at 

March 

As at 

March 

charged 

March 

1st 

PARTICULARS 

31st 

Deductions 

2023 

during the 

Additions 

2024 

1st 

April 

2024 

March 

year 

year 

during the 

2023 

during the 

2024 

April 

year 

year 

153,22| 

2023 

153,22| 

2545 

0.00| 

24.43 

0.00 

204.18| 

o0o 

038 

00 

0.00 

0.72 

153.22 

0.00 

0.00 

203.84| 

153.22| 

228.61 

000 

0.00 

0.68| 

0.00 

000 

43.16 

229.29| 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.28 

027 

Building 
Land 

0.00| 

148.62 

43.16| 

43.16 

029| 

PLANT & MACHINERY 

001 

0.06 

4.22 

43. 16| 

148.61 

148.89 

023 

0.19 

Furniture & Fixture 

019 

148.89 

3.67 

3.99 

4.27 

3.67 

|OFFLCE EQUIPMENTS 

3.86 

4.27 

179.43| 

COMPUTER 

178.17| 

3.86| 

403.85 

0.38 

0.96| 

403.27 

|Motor Car 

582.02 

0.68| 

0.00| 

582.,70| 

SUB-TOTAL 

b) 
The 

process of 

preparation of 

Fixed 
Asset 

register 

destroyed in 
the 
fire 
has 
been 

initiated. 

However, the 

W.D.V of 

assets 
(i.e. 

fumiture, 

computers 
etc.) 

destroyed in 

fire is 
not 

sSignificant. 

a) 

Certain 
fixed 
assets 

owned 
by 
the 

company 
are 

charged 
with 

secured 
lenders of 
the 

company. 

c) 

Fumiture & 

Fixtures 
and 

Office 

Equipments 
have 
not 
been 

segregated in 

absence of 

Fixed 
Asset 

Register 

which is 
under 

preparation. 

NICCO 
UCO 

ALLIANCE 

CREDIT 

LIMITED 

116 

SCHEDULES 

ANNEXED 
TO 

AND 

FORMING 
PART 
OF 
THE 

BALANCE 

SHEET 

Rs.In Lakhs 
As at 31st NET BL0CK 

As at 

As at 

31 
st 

March, 
2023 

GROSS BLOCK 

PROPERTY, 
PLANT 
AND 

EQUIPMENT 

31 st 

NOTE NO 3. 

March 

31 st 

adjustment DEPPPRECIATION Depreciation Deductions/ 

during the charged 

March 

As at 

March 

As at Lst 

2022 

during the 

2023 

31 st 

As at 

Deductions 

April 

Additions 

2023 

vear 

PARTICULARS 

year 

March 

1st 

2022 

during the 

153.21 

2023 

153,22 

year 

April 

0.00 

year 

during the 

26.19 

0.00 

25.45 

2022 

0.00 

203.83 

0.00| 

000 

153.22 

0.73 

0.00| 

0.00 

0.00 

203.10 

0.00 

00 

229.29 

43.16| 

0.24| 

000 

000| 

0.00 

153.22| 229.29| 

0:29 

0.58| 

000 

148.62 

43.16 

43.16| 

0.29 

001 

00 

3,99 

Building 
Land 

0.19 

148.61 

PLANT & MACHINERY 

43.16| 

0.19 

030 

148.90| 

3.67 

3.69 

4.27 

0.05 

148. 85| 

Furniture & Fixture 

3.67 

0.00 

180.41 

3.86| 

4.27 

OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 

179.43 

403.27 

0.00 

1.04| 

386 

402.23 

COMPUTER 

582.70| 

0.00 

0.05| 

Motor Car 

582.65| 

SUB-TOTAL 



S PARTICULARS 
No 

CONSOLIDATED 

1 

Others Investment 
In Equity instruments & fully paid 
QUOTED SHARE 
Antarctica Ltd 

2Bhagavati Gas Ltd 
3Hanuman Tea Co. Ltd. 
4 ||TCLTD. 
5Ricoh India Limited (new MINOSHA) 
6SBI Home Finance Ltd. 

|Total 

UNQUOTED SHARE 
1 Hindustan Wires &Metal Products Ltd 

2Associated Industrial Sevelopments Corp Ltd 
3 Vinicab india Private Ltd 

4 Coromondal Stamping Stones Ltd 
5Basabi Raj International Ltd 
6 Nicco Finance Services Ltd 
7Global Procruitment Consaltantsw Ltd 
8Dibrustadia Tea Estate Ltd 

Brunosanta Ltd 

10C.K.Exam Pvt Ltd 
11G.R.Magnets Ltd 
12Gsi(india) 
13Crystal Cables Industries Ltd 
14|Malavika Steel Ltd 
15|Pasari Spinning Mills Ltdn 

16Dalamal Tower Premises 

Total 

|INVESTMENT IN PREFERENCE SHARE 

1 Prestige Foods Itd 
Total 

NIACL 

1lcici Prudential Mutual Fund 
Total 

Total 

Nicco Uco AIliance Credit Ltd 
NOTE 4 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT 
(Held at cost unless stated otherwise) 

FACE VALUE 

(RS.) 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

38eeeeeeeeeeele 100 

100 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

10 

50 

No Of 

Share 

1000 

400 

14500 

100 

16002 

22,000 
1300 

10000 

20000 

118889 

4000 

150000 

60000 

30000 
8869509 

12500 

25350 
500 

5 

9324053.00 

500000 

3621.096 
3621.096 

9843676 

Market Value 
31-03.2024 

0.02 

0.00 
1.52 

0.01 

0.00 

0.02 

1.57 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.53 

50.00 

50.00 

No Of 

12.83 

Share 

68.91 

1000 

400 

14500 

120 

100 

16120 

22,000 
1300 

900 

10000 

20000 

118889 

50000 
4000 

150000 

60000 

30000 

8869509 

12500 

4.53 9374953.00 

25350 

500 

5 

12.83 3621.096 

50000o 

3621.096 

9894694 

Rs. In Lacs. 
Market Value 

31-03.2023 

0.00 

0.00 

1.52 

0.00 

0.01 

0.02 

1.55 

0.00 

0.00 

12.31 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

57.69 

O.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.01 

4.53 

74.54 

50.00 

50.00 

11.97 

11.97 

138.06 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 5 

Other Financial Assets (Non Current) 

Particulars 

Security Deposit (Unsecured) 
Fixed Deposits ( having the maturity after 12 months from the B/S dates ) 
FINANCE LEASE 

|Computer & accessories 
Machinery 
Office Equipment 
Unsecured considered good: 
Receivable From Wind MILL Customers 

Total 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 6 

Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Particulars 

Advance Income Tax and TDS (Net) 

Total 

NOTE7 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

from the due dates of payment 
Debt Outstanding For a Period exceeding 6 Months 

Unsecured 
|Considered Good 
Doubtful 

Less Provision ForDoubtful Debts 

Other Debts : (Considered good) 

Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 8 

Balances With Banks 

In Current Accounts 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Cash in Hand 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

040 
30.00 

30.86 
149.65 

0.76 
O.00 
1.82 

213.49 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

Rs.Jn Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

129 

1.29 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

29532 

295.32 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

Rs.In Lakhs 

0.40 

3.51 

0.00 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

0.31 

0.40 

383 

Rs.In Lakhs 

1.74 

1.74 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

295.32 

295.32 

Rs.in Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

2.12 

o.04 

2.16 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARI OF THE BALANGE SHEET 
NOTE9 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equvalents 

Particulars 

Fixed Deposit With Bank 
Less (Having the maturity after 12 months from the B/S dates) 

Total 

Loan- Current 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 10 

Particulars 

Total 

Loan to related parties (NIACL) Unsecured 

Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 11 

FINANCE LEASE: 
Computer & accessories 
Machinery 
Office Equipment 

Unsecured considered good: 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 

Receivable From Wind MILL Customers 

Total 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Particulars 

Advance Tax and TDS (Net) 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OE THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 12 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

AANCH 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

51.58 
30.00 

2158 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

0.06 

O.06 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

Rs In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31ST 

MARCH 
2023 

0.61 

0.61 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

36.50 

Rs inLakhs 

36 50 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

24.95 

24.95 

0.06 

Rs.In Lakhs 

O.06 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

30.86 
149.65 

O.76 
O.00 
0.40 

1.82 

183.50 

Rs.In Lakhs 
AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

24.21 

24.21 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

sCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE13 
Other Current Assets 

Particulars 

Advance to Suppliers 

Prepaid Expenses 

EXCESS OF PLANNED ASSETS TOWARDS LEAVEENCASHMENT OVER OBLIGATION 

EXCESS OF PLANNED ASSETS TOWARDS GRATUITY OVER OBLIGATION 

INTERST RECEIVABLE 

Total 

a) The inventory has turned NPA hence the same is treated as Non-Current Asset. 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

e) Balance of Rs.2.20 Lacs (PY Rs 2.20 Lacs) from other Banks also remain unconfirmed. 

O.04 

9.25 

2.11 

b) Other Assets including some bank balances which are disputed / inaccessible have been treated as non-current. 

OKATA 

O.09 

120 

11.50 

Rs In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

O.05 

8.47 

1.88 

c) Police has submitted a charge-sheet with the criminal court against fraud perputuated by two employees in 2008-09 involving an 

amount of Rs. 140.62 lakhs. However full provisions has been made against the amount. 

0.07 

d) Positive balance lying in the current accOunts with the members of the consortium bank, i.e. Rs.162.11 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.162.11 

Lacs) in UCO Bank, Rs.0.19 Lacs (P.Y Rs.0.19 Lacs) in Bank of Baroda, Rs.3.01 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.3.01 Lacs) in Canara Bank, 

Rs.0.10 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.10 Lacs) in Central Bank of India, Rs.0.01 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.01 Lacs) in United Bank of India, Rs.42.53 

Lacs (P.Y. Rs.42.53 Lacs) in Indian Overseas Bank, Rs.0.05 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.05 Lacs) in State Bank of Mysore, Rs.0.20 Lacs (P.Y. 

Rs.0.20 Lacs) in State Bank of Travancore amounting in total Rs 208.20 Lacs (P.Y. Rs 208.20 Lacs) remain unconfirmed 

10.47 

) Fixed depOsit made by the company with the members of the consortium bank,i.e.Rs.13.46 Lacs (PY Rs.13.46 Lacs) with Bank 

of Baroda, Rs.0.05 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.0.05 Lacs) in Indian Overseas Bank and with other bank amounting to Rs.0.25 Lac (PY Rs.0.25 

Lacs)amounting in total Rs 13.76 Lacs(P.Y Rs 13.76 Lacs) remain unconfirmed and accordingly was provided for. 

g) The investigation for the fraud committed by two employees in the F.Y. 2008-09 has been completed and charge sheet has 

been submitted in the court by Kolkata Police. 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
sCHEDULES ANNEXEO TO ANo FORMING PART OF THE BALANcE SHEET 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

NOTE14 
Equity Share Captal 

Particutaes 

Authosed 
215000O00 (P Y 4,30,00,0o0) Equity Shares ot Rs. 2/- each 

70,00,000 (P Y70,00,000) Redeemable Cumulative Non-Convertible Preference 
Shares ot Rs 10- each 

Issued 

4,0147.173 (PY 4,01,47,173)Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each prior to approval of scherme 

Subscnbed and Paid-up 
4,0147A73 (PY 4,0147.173) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each prior to approval of scheme. 
Less Cancellation on Amalgamation 400 (P.Y. 400) 

LessAS per scheme of arrangement 
Add Alotment of 42898730 Equity Share of rs 2/- each as per scheme 

Callsin-Amear Less 
Total 

a) The company has one class of issued shares i.e. equity shares of Rs.2/- per share. 

b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
Number of shares outstanding as on 01.04.2023 
Add: Issued durning the year (Issued for consideration other than cash) 
Number of shares outstanding as on 31.03.2024 

c) The Company does not have any holding company/ultimate holding company 

d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the company 

EQuity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid 

Nicco Corporation Limited (in Liquidation ) 
Sanmar Holding LId 

g) No calls are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the Company during the year. 

D) 

As at 31 st March 2024 

No.of Shares % of Holding No of Shares 

7058524 

7130441 

) No securities convertible into equity/preference shares has been issued by the company during the year. 

B) 4.00,o00 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each allotted pursuant to amalgamation of Nicco Investments Ltd. 

b) The instrument of transfer is in repect of one class of shares only 

eNO 
1. LNKADU 

Promoters Name 

c) The disciosure requirements of share. capital are to be added by shareholding of promoter as below 

CORPORATION LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) 2 yIo DEVEL OPMENT CO.P.LTD 

TO 

3oADINCG cORPORATION PVT LTD 4 HEROURE 

5HiNDUSTAOVCES LTD RE METAL PRODUCTS PVT LTD. 
6 NICCOFIATiES PVT LTD 

8.50 

8.59 

AO N RHAN MEMORIAL CHAIRTY Kaut (CIO 

9 NICCO RESTRUCTURING EMPLOYEES TRUST 

As at 31 st March 2023 

INo.of shares 

7058524 

172683 

e) No eguity shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment 
as at the balance sheet date. 

409507 
450578 

) Equity shares issued for consideration other than cash ínclude 9,60,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each allotted pursuant to 
amalgamation of Sanpaolo Hambro Nicco Finance Ltd. 

329113 

b) No shares have been alotted or has been bought back by the company during the period of 5 years preceding the date as at 
which the Balance Sheet is prepared. 

28114 
127996 

7058524 

7130441 

91199 

jin) 19,72,560 Equity Shares of Rs.1O/- each issued as free share in the ratio 1:7 due as per scheme of merger approved by Hon'ble 
Calcutta High Court on 21st April, 1999. 

1.38,66,687 Equity Shares ofRs.10-each issued to the share holders of Aliance Credit & Investments Limited as per scheme 

of amalgamation approved by Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 21st April,1999 

v) 1.05,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued to the shareholders of Overseas Sanmar Fin 

As at March 31. 2024 

6 of total shares 

0.00% 
350% 

AS AT 
31ST 

MARCH 
2024 

jv) Restriction on transferebility of shares - Shares are transferable with the approval of directors. Board may refuse to recognise 

the transfer of shares in any case in which the company has a lien upon 

0.21% 

% of Holding 

Such shares or where any money in respect of shares desired to be transferred remain unpaid. Board may also decline to recognise 

any instrument of transfer unless 

0.49% 

8.50 

8.59 

a) it is accompanied by certificate of shares to which it relates and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably required to 

show the right of the transferror to make the transfer. 

054% 
0.40% 
0.03% 
0.15% 

01196 

% change 
during the 

year 

121 

4300.00| 

700.00 
5000,00 

No.of shares 

401472 

7058524 
172683 

401472 

409507 

Rs in.cakhs 
AS AT 

31ST 
MARCH 

450578 

004 
4014.68 

329113 

3211.74 
EB57. 97 

28114 

1,656.36 

2023 

127996 

91199 

4300.0o 

High Court on 10th May,2000. 

700.00 
5000.00 

o.00% 

401472 

% of total 
shares 

8 50% 

4014.72 

83045503 

83045503 

021% 

401468 

049% 

0.04 

-3211.7A 
857.97 

054% 

040% 

1.656.36 

As at March 31. 2023 

o.03% 

4.55 

o15% 

o11% 

% change 
duing the year 

Financial Limited as per scheme of 
amalgamation approved by Hon'ble Calcutta High Court on 20th April,2000 and Hon'ble Chennai 



|FUNO (RAJIVE KAUL & Js.PAUL-TRUSTEE) 
10 UooBank 

Total 

Particulars 

Capital Reserve -Paid up amount on shares forfeited 
As per last Financial Statements 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 15 
Other Equity 

Capital Reserve Il Non-refundable capital grant 
As per last Financial Statements 

Less; prorata adjustment of fixed assets (refer note 2.8(a) 

As per last Financial Statements 
|Capital Reseve ill- On amalgamation of Nicco Investments Ltd 

Total Capital Reserve 

Capital Redemption Reserve 
As E per last Financial Statements 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

As per last Financial Statements 

Surplus/ (Deficit) 
AS per last Financial Statemnents 
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 

Add: Deffered Tax 
Less: Adjustmnent on account of OCI for Investment & Gratuity 

Total 

Less Provision for diminition in value of investments wrongly charged 

Net Surplus / (Deficit) 

NOTE 16 
Non Current Borrowing 

Particulars 

Security Deposit from Customer 

231428s 

10982000 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BAANCE SHEET 

Tolal 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Provision - Non Current 

Particulars 

279% 

Provision for Non Performing Assets 

Total 

1322% 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 16A 

have been provided for 

2314285 

10982000 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

2.79% 

13.22% 

|2.2 

ASAT 
31ST 

MARCH 
2024 

020 

0.20 

0.31 
0.00 
0.31 

10.00 
10.00 

105 

200.00 

200.00 

267.85 

Rs io 

267 85 

-6667122 
-1150.33 

-0.22 

-67819.59 

-67341 23 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

MARCH 

2023 

1.04 

1.04 

AS AT 
31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

020 

020 

0.32 

496.83 

0.01 

496.83 

031 

10.00 
10.00 

1951 

200.00 
200 00 

267.85 

-6567 1.47 
-1001.14 

267.85 

-66671.22 

-0.06 

66192.86 

Rs.in Lakhs 
AS AT 

31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

1.04 

1.04 

Rs.InLakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

496.83 

All assets financed through Hire Purchase / Lease have turned Non Performing Assets (N.P.A) in the books of the Company and 
496 83 

List of such inventories are available excepting a few cases where financing were made through dealer however in the opinion of the management the same is not substantial. Full provision has also been made against doubtful debtors, loans & advances 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 17 
Curent Borrowings 

Particulars 

Working Capital Demand Loan (Ref note no 17A) 

Cash Credit (Ref note no17A) 

TotalE 

a) Office Space at Nicco House, 2nd Floor, 2 Hare Street, Kolkata-700 001:; 

b) Flat at 718, Dalmal Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021; 

C) Flat no. 3 at 9, South North Road, Juhu Ville Parle Development Scheme, Mumbai-400 049; 

d) Premises at 93/4,Karaya Road, 4th Floor Kolkata - 70O 019; 

i) UCO Bank, the leader of the consortium of bankers. moved an application in the Debt Recovery Tribunal on 29.112005 to 

recover the outstanding dues amounting to Rs.117.23 crores (P.Y. Rs.119.23 crores) pending against the company which the 

company has contested. The learned D.R.T has passed an order on 01.12.2005 that till disposal of the prayer for interim relief, the 

Company willnot deal with or transfer or dispose off any of it's secured properties. However, the company shalf carry on it's 

business as usual. However negotiation is under process for out of court settlement at a much lower amount 

ia) Nature of Security: The company executed a joint deed of hypothecation in favour of consortium of bankers headed by UCO 

bank whereby the company hypothecated as and by way of first charge on its entire tangible properties and on assets both present 

and future including plant and machinery and /or other assets purchased and /or acquired for its hire purchase/leasing 

business/operations and all relative lease rentals, hire charges receivables, both present and future. 

iv) 

The company further created equitable mortgage in favour of the applicant banks in respect of the properties by way of deposit of 

original title deeds on 20th June, 2001: 

e) 0.65 acre, 2.92 acres,1.7O acres, 0.95 acre, O.85 acre & 5.90 acres of land at Poolavadi,Coimbatore,Tamil Nadu:; 

PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Trade Paybles 

Particulars 

Refer Note 17A for explanatory disclosure 

|Creditors For Goods and Services 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

) 79 karnal, 18 marlas of land (approx. 10 acres) in khewat nos. 16,37,38,61 & 79, khatoni nos. 21 min, 143min, 44 min, 83 min, 

108min respectively at Village-Salhawas, Tehsil-Rewari, District-Rewari, Haryana. 

a) Trade Payble Ageing Shedule 

iii) AllL loans have turned Non-Performing Assets in the books of the lenders and the same have been recalled by them and at 

present being contested in Debt Recovery Tribunals. Hence, the clause relating to disclosure of terms of repayment of loans in such 

cases has become inapplicable. 

|i) MSME 
) Other 

V) The details of default given below showing dates and amount (Principal and Interest) referring note no. 18 is as furnished by the 

management. 

iv) Disputed dues Others -
Disputed dues MSME 

b) Trade Payble Ageing Shedule 

|i) MSME 

|iü) 

Particulars 

1) Other 

iv) 

Particulars 

Disputed dues MSME 
Disputed dues Others 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

|Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 from due date of payments 
>3vears 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years 
<1 year 

2.26 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

8 15 

10.27 

13.86 

Outstanding as on March31, 2022 from due date of payments 

2-3 Years 1-2 Years <1 year 

11.74 

8656.52 

173623 

13.69 

10392.75 

123 

173.09 

>3 years 

159.40 

Rs ln Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

B656.52 

197.36 

1736,23 

197.36 

Total 

1039275 

197.36 

Total 

195.10 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

195.10 

195.1o 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 18 

Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Borrowing from Bank and verdue for payment (Refnote no: 18A) 

Rupee Tem Loan from Banks & FI's 
TERM LOAN- UGO AC 
Axis Bank 
Axis Bank 

LFC.I.Loan 

Tem Loan in. ForeignCumency from banks 
Intemational Finance Corporation, Washington 

Interest accrued and due on Borrowings (Ref note no:17A 18A) 

Security Deposit 

Retention Money 

Securitisation Dues Payable 

Bank Overdraft 

UNPAID DIVIDEND 

File Arc Payble Alc Sdg 

Employees Related Dues 

Payble to Holding Company 

|Total 

IFCI. 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

Particulars of the equipments, plant, machinery, and other assets acquired by the company out of loan: 
1. TIL make Cranes 

253.20 

2. particles board plant. 

99.18 
112.46 

ie) Foreign Currency Loan consists of |FC-Washington 

38.37 

All the movable properties and immovable properties of the company wherever lying and wherever situated 

1183.15 

52213.39 

124 

43.04 

(i) all the company's present and future book debts, outstanding monies, receivables, claims, bills, contracts etc. 

KOPRATA 

45.76 

992.95 

0.38 

0.12 

4.33 

0.00 

0.06 

54986.39 

Rs In Lakhs 
AS AT 
31ST 

MARCH 
2023 

253.20 
99.18 

11246 
38.37 

1183.15 

51089.92 

43.04 

ia) Rupee Loans from Banks & Financial Institution consist of loans from: Uco Bank (Mehta Transport), UTI Bank (Axis Bank). 

45,76 

992.95 

ib) Nature of Security For UCO Bank (Mehta Transport) - By an agreement for hypothecation of movable plant and machinery to 
secure a term loan by the company on November 17, 2000, the company hypothecated the following vehicles as security for the 
repayment of the said term loan facility availed of by it from the applicant bank being the 50 number of Ashok Leyland Tusker 
Turbo tractors along with new chasis lent under Hire Purchase to M/s Mehta Transport Services () Ltd. 

0.38 

Further the company hypothecated to and charged in favour of the applicant bank as and by way of first charge thereon: 
() all the goods described in general termns in the schedule written there under being 50 numbers of Trailers to be purchased under 
the term loan and is to be lent under hire purchase agreement. 

0.12 

4.33 

ic) Nature of Security: For UTI Bank (Axis Bank): The facility is secured against assignment of receivable of the selected pool 
together with the entire interest, ownership and clear title and rights to the assets provided in the hire purchase agreements and 
also against cash collateral. 

0.00 

id) Nature of Security: ForIFCI - The company hypothecated on 29th April, 1999 in favour of the lender by virtue of which the whole 
of the specific Industrial Assets, equipments, plant, machinery and other assets together with its spares, tools and other 
accessories acquired / to be acquired, were more particularly described below to the application were hypothecated in favour of the 
applicant as security for the term loan. 

0.06 

53862.92 

i) Nature of Security - For IFC Washington: The company hypothecated and charged as and by way of first fixed and exclusive 
charge and lien to and / or in favour of the trustee in for the benefit of the corporation, certain properties and assets given on lease 
or hire purchase or acquired by the company out of finances. 

iia) All loans have turned Non-Performing Assets in the books of the lenders and the same have been recalled by them and at 
present being contested in Debt Recovery Tribunals and High Court at Calcutta. Hence, the clause relating to disclosure of terms of 
repayment of loans in such cases has become inapplicable. 



iib) Banks and financial institutions have stopped giving confirmation of the balances and statements of accounts. ii) The details of default given below showing dates and amount (Principal and interest) referring note no. 2.3vii is as furnished by the managemnent 
iva) UCO Bank has filed application in DRT -I to recover Rs.327 Lacs (P.Y Rs.327 Lacs) on account of term loan, matter is pending 
ivb ) IFCI has filed an application in DRT - I to recover Rs.62.91Lacs (P.Y. Rs.62.91 Lacs), matter is pending. 

iv©) Indusind Bank has filed an application in DRT, Chennai to recover Rs.164 46 Lacs (P.Y Rs.164.46 Lacs) on account of Securitisation loan which is being contested (This relates to Note 2.5 short term borrowing). 

ivd) Axis Bank has filed an application in DRT, Chennai to recover Rs.1368 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.1368 Lacs) which is also being 
contested. 

International Finance Corporation Washington initiated a suit in the Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta for recovery of a sum of US$ 
26,82,877.73 (P.Y. US$ 26,82,877.73) with further interest against the company. The case is being contested. 
UCO Bank has taken measures under section 13(4) of the SARFAESI Act against the company. The company filed an application 
under section 17(1) of the said Act. 
In the Sarfaesi proceedings against the company by UCo Bank, being aggrieved by DRAT's Order, company filed a Writ Petition 
before Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta and due to some deficiency in the procedure followed by UCO Bank and Others., High Court 
Ordered that no coercive steps should be taken by Bank. Bank has appealed against this order. 

V) The entire secured loan accounts of the company except interest accrued and due have become NPA in the books of the 
lenders. The banks/financial institution have stopped giving statements & confirmations. Although interest on these accounts have 
been provided in the books as per agreed rates, the said accounts remain unconfirmed. No confirmation has been received in 
respect of current accounts from most of the banks. 

A few cases have been initiated by Serious Fraud Investigation Office against the company relating to Accounting. Securitisation 
deals and default in repayment of fixed deposits etc. which are pending before the Chief Metropolitan Magistartes Court However. 
it may be noted that the entire fixed deposit liabilities had been settled as per a scheme approved by Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta. 

12S 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE19 
Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 

Statutory Dues Payble 

Total 

Current Provision 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 20 

Particulars 

Provision for Emplovee Benefits 
Provision For Bonus 

Other Provision 

Provision Against Contingency 

Total 

NOTE 21 

Deffered Tax 

NICCOUCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARTOF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Particulars 

|Deffered Tax 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

(10% for 2023-2024 Oci Rs 2.18 (Lac) i.e RS.-0.22 During the Year) 

|26 

AIA 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

1.14 

1.14 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

0.97 

131.58 

132.55 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2024 

Rsin Lakhs 
AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

1.22 

1.22 

30.82 

30 82 

RsIn Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

0.97 

131.58 

132.55 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

1.00 

1.00 



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 22 

Other lncome 

Particulars 

Other Income 
Other lnterest Income (on Fixed Deposit) 
Dividend Income On Long Term Investments 

Other Non Operating Income 
Protit on Sale of Share 

Liability No Longer Required 
Miscellaneous Receipts 

Total 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE23 

Particulars 

Employees' Benefit Expenses 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

Contribution To Provident Fund and Other Funds 

Finace Cost 

Particulars 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 24 

Interest Expenses 

|Total 

On Term Loan fromn Financial Institutions and Others 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

On Loans from Banks for Working Capital 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

12 
Page 1 of 1 

1.75 
1.25 

20.75 
42.16 

0.00 

65.91 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

16.49 
0.39 

16.88 

AS AT 

31 ST 

MARCH 

2024 

560.68 

562.79 

1123.47 

Rs.in Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

AS AT 

2.07 

145 

O.00 
10.00 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2023 

0.20 

13.73 

17.71 

AS AT 
113-1sLaNI 

17.93 

0.22 

31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

806.24 

145.75 

951.99 



(P& S BANK) 

Working Capital Domand Loan from banks 

FEDERAL BANK 

FBLUMDC/CC-105 

UBIL 

UCO BANK 
WORKING CAPITAL DEMAND LOAN 
THE FEDERAL BANK OF INDIA 

BANKOF BARODA-17 

BANKOF BARODA-172 MAD 

Natrure of Loan 

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 
IOBIMDS CC-14 
IOB-I/N A/C NO-804 

THE SOUTH INDIAN BANK LTD. 
SIBLIMDS CC-1036 

STATE BANKIF TRIVANCORE 

|SBT/MDS(CC-125613) 
SBTVELLORE 
SBTIMADURAI 

CATHOLIC SYRIAN BANK LTD. 
CSB/MDS CC-1595 

CBSIMDSICC-220222 

Statement showing defaults in repayment of Short Term Borrowings and Interest thereon 

DENA BANK MADRAS-600001 

DENA BANK-CC20016 

|STATE BANK OF MYSORE 

SBM/MDS CC-13 

CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 

INDUSIND BANK 

INDUSIND BANK MDS/CC15048280 

UTI-BANK LTD.CA-2951 INT.WARRA 

IFCI 

UTI-BANK LTD. T1 I| A/C 

Sub-Total 

Cash Credit Loan from banks 

UCO BANK - MAIN BRANCH 

NUACL- FD. CACR-52 

PUNJAB & SINDH (CCHPL-3) 

|CANARA BANK 
UBI-CORP.BUS.BRANCH (CC 20039) 

DENA BANK 

FEDERAL BANK CALCUTTA 
SBI(IFB)/MDS-cC-974 
sub-Total 
Total 

Period of 
default from 

01-Apr-04 

01-Nov-05 
01-Nov-05 

01-Nov-05 

01-Apr-04 
01-Apr-04 
01-Nov-05 

01-Sep-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Nov-05 

01-Feb-04 

01-Nov-05 

01-Jun-05 

01-Apr-04 

01-0ct-04 

01-Aug-05 

01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 
01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 

01-Apr-04 
01-Nov-05 

01-Jun-04 

01-Jun-05 

01-Nov-05 

Nicco Uco AIliance Credit Ltd 

01-Jul-04 

Default as on 31.03.2024 

Principal 

498.23 
259.24 
100.14 

540.00 
2,400.00 

919.00 
400.00 
320.00 

78.14 

182.00 
265.97 

0.04 

320.00 
80.31 

0.00 
540.00 
132.61 

0.00 
0.00 

280.00 
70.01 
89.90 

160.00 
40.06 

120.40 
1.01 

360.10 

100.00 
399.31 

0.04 
0 

8,656.52 

75.75 

|28 

86.19 
0.00 

122.08 
135.22 

70.75 
187.42 

58.82 

1,000.00 
1,736.23 

10,392.75 

interest 

1,720.62 
1,068.82 

0.00 

2,268.26 
8,685.94 

0.00 
2,145.83 
1,423.00 

0.00 

5,099.37 
0.00 
0.00 

1,989.86 
0.00 
0.00 

2,799.08 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,789.44 
0.00 
0.00 

829.77 
0.00 

420.94 
0.00 

1,946.34 

6,559.43 
0.00 
0.00 

0 

0 

38,746.71 

1,917.75 
0.00 
0.00 

414.66 
484.05 
276.19 
819.13 
266.68 

3,229.63 
7,408.11 

46,154.82 

(Rs in Lacs) 
Default as on 31.03.2023 

Principal 
Rs 

498.23 
259.24 
100.14 

540.00 
2,400.00 

919.00 
400.00 
320.00 

78.14 

182.00 
265.97 

0.04 

320.00 
80.31 

0.00 
540.00 
132.61 

0.00 

0.00 

280.00 
70.01 
89.90 

160.00 
40.06 

120.40 
1.01 

360.10 

100.00 
399.31 

0.04 

0 

8,656.52 

75.75 
86.19 

0.00 
122.08 
135.22 

70.75 
187.42 

58.82 
1,000.00 
1,736.23 

Note No 17A 

10,392.75 

Interest 
Rs. 

1,720.62 
1,068.82 

0.00 

2,268.26 
8,685.94 

0.00 

2,145.83 
1,423.00 

0.00 

5,099.37 
0.00 
0.00 

1,989.86 
0.00 
0.00 

2,799.08 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,789.44 
0.00 
0.00 

829.77 
0.00 

420.94 
0.00 

1,946.34 

5,996.63 
0.00 
0.00 

38,183.92 

1,917.75 
0.00 
0.00 

414.66 
484.05 
276.19 
819.13 
266.68 

3,229.63 
7,408.11 

45,592.02 



Nicco 

UcG 

Alliance 

Credit 
Ltd 

Note No. 18A 

Statement 

showing 

defaults 
in 

repayment 
of 

borrowings 

shown 

under 

current 

maturities 
of 

long 

term 

debts 

(RS IN LACS) 

Default 
as 
on 

31.03.2023 Interest 

Refer 

Principal 

Default 
as 
on 

31.03.2024 

Principal 

Nature of Loan 

Interest 

Continuing 

Period 
of 

default 

from 

(Rs.) 

(Rs.) 

(Rs.) 

(Rs.) 

Rupee 

Term 

Loan 

from 

Banks 
& 

FI's 

720.41 

253.20 

720.41| 

253.20 

TERM 

LOAN-

UCO 
AC 

08-May-07 

99.18| 

2.377.87 

March'2007 

99.18 

Axis Bank 

112.46 

2,764.63 

112.46| 

March'2007 

Axis Bank 

1,376.17 

38.37 

1,550.09 

38.37 

For 

Principal 

-1st 
Jan 

"2004 

LF.C.J. Loan 

4,474.45 

503.21 

5,035.13 

503.21 

Sub-Total 

1,183.15 

1,183.15| 

Term 

Loan 
in 

Foreign 

Currency 

from 

banks 

International 

Finance 

Corporation, 

Washington 

1,023.45 

For 

Principal 
6th 

Jan'2004 

For 

interest 

17th 
Dec 

2003 

129 

1,023.45| 

1,023.45| 

1,183.15 

1,023.45 

1,183.15| 

Sub-Total 

5,497.90| 

1,686.36| 

6,058.58 

1,686.36| 

Grand-Total 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARTOF THE BALANCE SHEET 
NOTE 25 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 

Particulars 

On Tangable Assets 

Total 

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

NOTE 26 

Other Expenses 

Particulars 

ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 

Insurance 

Repairs & Maintenance 
Rent 

Motor Car Expenses 
Conveyance & Travelling 
Rates & Taxes 

Printing & Stationary 
Legal & Professional 
Professional Service 

Expenses for Sale of Share 

Office Maintenance 
Postage & Courier Charges 
Stock Exchange Fees 
Directors' Fees 

Meeting Expenses 
Telephone expense 
Filing Fees 

OtherExpenses 
Computer Expenses 

Custodial Service Charge (Demat) 
Registrar Service Charges 

GST 
PROFESSIONAL TAX 
Loss On Sale of Assets 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Loss On Sale of Investment 

Payment to AUditors 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Statutory A udit and Limited Reviews 

|Certification Fees and Other Services 

Statutory Audit - Niacl 

Total 

130 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

Page 1 of 1 

0.96 

0.96 

AS AT 

31 ST 
MARCH 

2024 

0.40 

0.95 

0.11 

0.00 

1.20 

2.37 

1.64 

0.13 

0.31 

13.54 

0.00 

0.00 

2.87 

0.04 
3.54 

0.33 

0.49 
0.14 

0.56 

1.58 

0.61 

0.04 

0.43 

0.25 

0.05 

0.00 

7.07 

35.19 

0.00 

0.83 

0.23 

0.06 

74.93 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 
2023 

Rs.In Lakhs 

AS AT 
31 ST 

MARCH 

2023 

1.03 

8 1.03 

0.73 

0.95 
1.78 

0.00 

O.40 

3.75 

1.96 

0.05 

0.52 

7.33 

0.24 

0.00 

2.88 

0.03 

3.54 

0.47 

0.70 

0.15 

1.22 

0.24 

0.56 

0.02 

0.43 

0.94 

0.05 

0.00 

5.68 

7.87 
0.00 

0.94 

0.38 

0.06 

43.86 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDT LMITED 
CIN No LO1132WB1S22FLOG445 

Notes 1o Financial Siatements as on and for the year ended 31at March 2024 (Consolidated) 
RBI hus cancetied the Certificaie of Regisiratian of the Company to carry Non-Banking Fiancial actvities of trhe Campany vide is order dated 31 
2005 against whicn Company has preferred an appeaf before appelate authorty for NerC, Jont Secretary, dinistry of Fanance.Govt of inia, 
is also pending in view or the above, the accounts of the compary has been prepared on going concern concept basad on the iegat opir 

27.1) 

272) 

27.3a) 

273b) 

27 3c) 

28) 

281) 

29) 

30) 

311) 

31.1.1) 

The C has compsod with eve guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank or india n respect of Prudortiat Norims tor income recognionccounirg 
Sandards provislons/ write downs of bad and doubtul debis untess mentioned otherise cept for maintaining excess provision sgainst Non Petorning 
Assets (NPA) lo cover any future eventualities 

of acoumulated interes) at 
tn view of on going negotiations with consortiuns of bankers and IEC)for one ine seetoPtlns effect feom 
a much lower amount it has been decided by the Board of Directors to keap in abeynehaoundoctdu to to banks Le Ais Bank 
o1.04.2015 resulting in cumulative deducikona of loiss of Ra 1854Cr inclusive.o Rs24p me preview of such negotiations lodusind Bank(portion of koan outside consortium of Banks) 

ay 

In accordance in tetms of decision taken at the Lenders consotium neetiog held on24.0821the compay mades payment of Rs.2.81 C said da 

front payment so as to enable members of consortium to sccord the necessary approvaf far.onetime settlermernit by he respectiveCompetent aut 

Pursuant to the above, the statement showing defautt in repayrnent of borrwing together with interest thereon does not take into account the accuTLlated 

interest pertaining to the institutions coming under consortium management and IFCW from 20O15-16 onwards 

Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets & Commitment to the extent not provided for 

Contingent Liabilities (oot provided fon 

b) 

Pariculars 

Claimms/Disputes/Demands not acknowledge 
Central & State Sales Tax(AY1995-96 to 2004-05) 

Incomme Tax AY 2014-15) 

Karnataka Sales Tax 1957 

Assets pledged as secuity 

The carrying amounts ofassets pledged as security for Current are 

Particulars 

S 

Non-current 

INo 

First Charge 

Building 

Total non-currents assets pledged as security 

Total assets pledged as security 

Defined Contribution Plan: 

There being no indication of imnpaiment, noexercise of impairement was undertaken as authorised under Ind AS 36 

PartiCulars 

Against a demand of Rs 2653 lacs (Previous Year Rs 26 53 lacs) byAssistant Commissioner of Commercial Tax. Bangalore an appeal had been 

preferred by the company and it is pending before the Karnakata Appellate Tribunal for Commnercial Tax at Bangalore 
go lacs (Previous Year rs 76.90Lacs) against which 

TKAL Ao has fled a daim against the company before Arbitrator at Cuttack amoutie teard wras passed on 31st December,2011 and the Oter caim ot Rs 482.74 lacs against UTKAL Auto before the Arbrrato 2006 and the counter claim was rejected An 

Provident Fund 

Forum where the disputes 

are pending 

The amount recognized as an expense for the DefinedContribution Plans are as under 

Employees Pension Scheme 

W.8Taxation Tribunal and 
High COurt 

Defined Benefit Plan: 

cIT(APpeals) 

Except income from Windmill income from other segment constitute negligible portion of total income Hence, there are no reportable segmnent at 

present 

The following are the types of defined benefit plans 

Kamataka High Court 

Gratuity Plan 

As at 

31March 
Z024 

Refer Note No 

27.50 

27:40 

26 53 

131 

AS af 

31March 
2023 

AS at 

314 March 
2024 

2443 

2750 

2443 

For the year 

ended 
31st March 
2024 

2740 

26.53 

o44 

e 

e 

As at 

21March 
2023 

2545 

25.45 

said date as up 

For the year 

ended 
31st March 
l2023 

028 

O.13 

Every employee who has comnpieted frve years or more of sevice is entitled to gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of the Paymet of Gratuity 

Act, 1972. The presentvalue of defined obligation and related current cost are measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method 

and TFChas bean 

the comeayeed aunting toRS 2.78 1acs with interest at the rate 12%% pa from 
appeal has been filed in the Hon'ble High Cort of Calcutta against the said order which was adnitted on 15th May.2012 by the Honble High Court. 



31123 
Provident Fünd (other han goyernmant administecsd) as per the provisions of the Employaes Provident Funids and Misceltaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

3113)Risk Exposure 

31.14) 

G 

32.) 

33) 

Through its dafined benefit plans the compaý is exposed to a numbec of risks, the most significant of which ara detailed betow 
ASSETVOLATILITY 

Provten Fun 

INFLATION RISKS 

LIFE EXPECTANCY 

b 

a 

d) 

e) 

h) 

Reconcitiation of opening and closing balances of obligation 

a 

a 

c) 

a) 

Reconciliation of the net defined benefit (asset)y liability 

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for the net defined benefit (asset) liability and its components: 

Jd) 

CHANGES IN BOND YIELDS 

e) 

e 

Description 

Obligation as on opening date 

Change in Plan Assets (Reconciliation of opening & closing 

halances) 

Past Service Cost 
Cument Service Cost 

interest cost 
Actuanal (gain)/Moss 

Benefits paid 

Oblioation as on closina date 

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and present value of 

value of plan assets as on opening date 
ncted return on plan assets 

Actuarial gain/(loss) 

Expense recognized in the period 

Contnibutions by the employer 

Benefts paid 
Fair value of plan assets as at closing date 

Present value of obligation on closing date 
Fair value of plan assets on closing date 
Amount recognised in the balance sheet 

Net Asset (Liablity) 

Curent Service Cost 

Past Service Cost 

Interest Cost 

Expected retun on plan assets gain/(loss) 

Actuarial gain/(loss) 
Expense recognised in the period (a to e) 

Other Comprehensive Incomne 
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to change in Financial 

ASSUmptions 

Assumptions 
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to unexpected 

Experience 
Actuarial Gain/Loss for the period recognised in OCI 

Discount rate (per annum) (%) 

Estimated rate of return on plan assets 

(per annum)(%) 
Inflation rate (%) 
Remaining working life (in years) 

Method used 

Mortality factor 

Staff tunove 
Super annuation age 

Ltho plan liabilties are calculated using a di ost of ihe plan asset 
breterence t bond ytelds. i 

n hion arades and in government securities 
These are subject to interest rate risk and the fund manages interast rate risk with 
derivatives to minimise risk to an acceptable level A portion of. the funds are invested in 
equity securitios and in aitenative investments which have aw correlation with equity 

unt rate secunities. The equity securities are expected to ear a return in excess of the dscouns 
and contdbute to the plan deficit. The group has a sSad cange Any 
agoregate amount of risk expgsue onPotnodfelio The group intends to 
deviations tro maintoin the above investment micin the continuing years 

Asset-Liability Matching Strategy 

decrease in bond yiolds wil increase plan habilities although this will bbe partially offset by 

an increase in the value of the plans' bond.holdings 

In the pension plans, the pensions in payment are not linked ta inflation, so this is a less 

matenal sk. 

he pension and medical plan obligations ae ro pvilities This is 
ooeffts for the life of the mmber 

so increases in ife expectanoy wsu io hioec sensitivity to changes in 
paticularty significant where inflationary inca 
life expectancy 

(Funded) 
2023-24 

2023-24 
7.25% 

5 

Gratuity 

As perllCI 2006-2008 

6 above age 45 

3 between 29 and 45 

1 below age 19 

218 

o.08 

o.00 

(0.15) 

4.06 
0,00 

0.00 

O.00 

437 

2.11 
4.37 

2.26 

0.08 

0.00 

0.23 

0.31 

projected unit credit method 

0.23 

o.00 

0.23 

(Rs. in Lacs 

(Funded) 

2.10 

33.1)Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and previous year are 

o.08 

0.00 

(0.25) 
024 
218 

3.79 
0.00 

o.00 

o.00 
0.28 
4.07 

1.88 
4.06 

5 

2.18 

o.08 

o.00 

0.19 

o.27 

o.19 

o.00 
o.19 

2022-23 
7.25% 

As per LICL 
2006- 2008 

6 above age 

45 

CFùnded 
2023-24 

4 

Leave salary 

3 between 293 be 
and 45 

139 

0.87 

29 

O.03 

0.00 

29 

(0.08) 
0.05 
0.87 

9.34 
0.00 

o.00 

0.00 
0.72 

10.06 

8.41 

9.34 

0.87 

o.00 

o.00 

0.78 

0.78 

2023-24 
725% 

O.78 

3 

o.00 

0.78 

credit 

1 below age1 below age 

29 

CFunded ) 
2022-23 

087 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.15) 

0.15 

29 

0.87 

8.70 
o,00 

0.00 

0.00 
o64 

g 34 

7.83 
8.70 

0.87 

Projected unitProjected 
credit methoa 

method 
As per LICI As perLICI 

2006-2008 |2006- 2008 

o 00 

0.00 

0.64 

O.64 

o.64 

6 above age 6 above age 

beween 
and 45 

o.00 

0.64 

2022-23 
7.25% 

Projected unit 
credit method 

3between 29 

and 45 

GRATUITY NOTE ACTUARIAL VALUATION NOT DONE IN THIS FINANCIAL YEAR AS PER IND-AS-19 NO SUCH CHANGE FROM THE LAST YEAR ACTUARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

The plan assets created against the Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability of the company wholly comprised of the rights under insurance policies taken from 

the LICI 

1 below age 

The company ensures that the investment positions are managed within an asset-liability matching (ALM) framework that has been developed to achieve long 

term investments that are in line with the obligations under the employee benefit plans. Within this frameowrk, the company's ALM objective is to match assets 

the pension obligations by investing in long-term fxed interest securities with maturities that match the benefit payments as they fall due and in the appropriate 

curtency 

ets to 

The Company actively monitors how the duration and the expected yield of the investments are matching the expected cash outflows arising from the employee 

benefit obligations. The company has not changed the processes used to manage its nsks from previous periods The company uses derivatives to manage 

some of its risk. Investments are well diversified, such that the failure of any single investment would not have a material impact on the overal level of assets 

Related Party Disclosures 

KULKAYA 



33.2) 

33.3) 

34) 

Related party disclosures as required under Acecouning Standard (AS)- 18 on related party disciosures issued by ihe institute of Chiartered Accountants of 
India are given below 

Nature of Relationship 
1 Subsidiary Company 

2 Key Management personnel 

Transactions with related parties 

Nature of Transactions 

Remuneration and others 

Expenses incurred 

Advance paid 

Balance as on 31.03.2022: 

Expenses recoverable 

Loan Given to NUACL 

Advance repaid 

Investment in Equity shares 

|2023-24 
(Rs. in JacsL 

Estimates 

***50o 

839 

o 06 

As per para 14 of Ind AS 101, an entity's estimates i 

policies. 

Name of the Party 
Nicco insurance Agents & Consultants Ltd 

Mc Subrata Bhattacharjee (up to Jun.2023) 
Mr Kaustubha Basu (From Aug 2023) 
Maonoeino Director 
Mahadev Chatterjea 
Chief Financial Officer 

SS.Majumder Company Secretary 

2022-23 
(Rs in lacs) 

**5.00 

**Seventy shares are held by Nominee shareholders 

12:43 

There are neither any dues as at the year to any Small or Micro Enterorises registered under MSMED Act 2006 nor any transactions with such parties so far 

company information available about statement of such records with the 

O.06 

Since the company is functioning only under one segment i.e. harvesting and production of tea, the question of submission of segment report under INDAS-108 

does not arise 

Mandatory Exceptions 

Related Parties 

ccordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS at the end of the, comparative pernod presented 

e in the entity's first Ind AS financial statements, as th may be, should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with the previous 

GAAPunless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, the estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accOuning 

-Deterrmination of the discounted value for financial instruments caried at amortized cost 

Key management 
personnel 

subsidiary Company 

133 

As per para 16 of the standard, wvhere application of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not requíred under previous GAAP those 

estimates should be a reflect conditions that existed at the date of transition or at the end of the comparative period. 

The Company nder Ind AS are consistent with the above requirementKey estimates considered in preparation of the financial statement that were 

not required under the previous GAAP are listed below: 

-Fair Valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL and/ orFVOCL 

-Impaiment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss mnodel. 



35 

36) 

37.1) 

Categonies of Financial Assets & Financiai Liabilities 
As at 31st March 2023 and31st March 2024 

Particulars 

Financial Assets 
investment 

Equity Instruments 
Mutual Funds 

Loans- Non Current 
Foxed Deposits with Banks (Maturing after 12 
months) 
Trade Receivables 
oher Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Security Deposit 
Other Financial Assets 
Total Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 

anCal Libilities 
lotal FinancaLLee asbedoe 

Particulars 

Finaocial Assets 
ovesmn 

Fair Values of FinancialAssets and Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost 

Trade Receivables 

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 
|LoansNon Current 
Loans -Current 

|Other receivables 
Security Deposits 
Other Financial Assets 
Total Financial Assets 

FVTPL 

Financial Ljabilities 
Borowings 
TradePayables 

213.71 
213.71 

Other Financial Libifities 
Total Financial Liabilities 

197.36 
54.98639 

55,183,76 

31st March 2024 

FVOCI 

68.93 

134 

5541 

12434 

Amortized 
Cost 

040 

040 

10,392.75 

10,39275 

The following is the comparisson by class of the carrving amounts and fair value of the Companys financial instruments that are measured at amortized cost 

Carr 

31st March 2024 

mount 

68.93 

55.41 
0.40 
o 06 

FVTPL 

213.71 
338.50 

10.39275 
197.36 

54.986 39 

183 50 
183 50 

195.10 
53,862.92 

54 058.02 

315t March 2023 
FVOCI 

Fair Value 

68.93 

55.41 
o.40 
O.06 

213.71 
33850 

10,392.75 
197.36 

54.986.39 

138.06 

65,576.51 | 65,576.51 

38.66 

176.71 

B1st March 2023 

Carrying 
Amount 

138.06 

38 66 
0 40 

Amortized 

Cost 

o.06 

10,392.75 

183.50l 
360.66 

040 

O.40 

195.10 
53, 862 92 

64,450.78| 

10,392.75 

10.39275 

Fair Value 

138.06 

38.66 
0.40 
o.06 

183 50 
8360.66 

10.39275 

195. 1o 

53,862.92 
64,450.78 



37.2) 

37 3) 
374) 

37.5.3) 

38 ) 

381) 

37.5.1): The fair values for loans, security deposits were catculated based on cash lows discounted using a curent lending rate They are classified as Level 3. faic values in the fair, value hierarchy due to the incusion of unobservable inputs incuding counterparty credit risks. which has been assessed to be insignificant 

38.2) 

37.52) The fair values f non-Current borrowings are based on the discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate They areclassified as Level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the, inclusion of unobservable inputs inctuding own credit risks, vhichh was assessed as on the balance sheet date to be insignificant 

38.3) 

investsent in subsidiary amöunting to Rs S lakhs held at cost has been kept out of purview of fnancial asset 

38.3.1) 

The managemnent assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equlvalents, trade rceivablos,trade payables short term borrowings, and other financial iabilities approximates their carrying amounts largoy due to the short-term maturities of these instruments 

39) 

For Financiat assets and habilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equat to their fair values The fair value of the financiat assets and financial liabilities is inctuded at the amount at wthich the instouments could be exchanged in a current transaction between witling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

Desciption of significant unobservable inputs to Vatuation 

Particulars 

Unquoted Equity Shares 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

Particulars 

The following are the judgements and estimates made in determíning the fair values of the financial value and (b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial statements. inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three Ind AS 113Fair Value MeasurementAn explanation of each level follows underneath the tables 

Assets and Liabilíties measured at Fair Value- recurring fair value measurements 
As at 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 

Financial Assets 
Investment 
-Equity Instruments 
Other Receivables 
Other Financial assets 
|Cash & Cash Equivalent 
Security deposit 
Total Financial Assets 

Non Financial Asset 
Tax Assets 
Other current Assets 

Total Non Financial ASsets 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
|Other Financial liabilities 
Derivatives not designated as hedge 

Total Financial Liabilities 

Explanation to the fair value hierarchy 

Level1 

Significant Unobservable 
|inputs 

Level 2 

Proportionate Net Woth 

Level 1 

Level 3 

31st March 2024 
Level2 

Financial Risk Management 

68.93 

213.71 
55:41 

338.04 

2624 

11.50 

37.73 

10,392.75 
197.36 

54.986.39 

Probability weighted range 

31March 31March 
2024 

65576 51 

135 

453 

Level3 

Serisitivity of 
the 

input to faic 
value 

7453Performance 
of investee 

üments that are (a) recognized anid measured at fair 
TO provide an indication about the reliability of the 

levels of fair value measurement as prescribed under the 

Level 1 
31st March 2023 

Level 2 

138. 06 

183 50o 
38.66 

During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31.2023. there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfer into 
and out of Level 3 fair value measurements 

360.21 

25.95 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received to 
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Al assets and liabilities for which fai 
value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as folows, based on the lowest level input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

10.47 

36 42 

10,392.75 

53,862.92 

64,45078 

Level 3 

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and 
mutual funds that have quoted pice. The fair value of al equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is 
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV. 

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) i 
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of obsevable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific 
estimates If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2 

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for 
unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration included in level 3 

Financial management of the Company has been receiving attention of the top management of the Company. The management considers finance as the lifeline 
of the business and therefore, financial management is carried out meticulously on the basis of detailed management information systems and reports at 
periodical intervals extending from daily. reports to long-term plans. Importance is laid on 
dependence on borrowings and reduction in intecest cpst 

2023 

aaany ana Working capital management with a view to reduce over 
Various kinds of financial risks and their mitigation plans are as follows 



40) 
401) 

redit Risk 
The credit isk is the risk óf finarGlal loss arising feom counter partv failir 
credit worthiness af Customers on continuOus basis to whom the credithas been granted;obtaining necessacy approvals for creditand takang sscurity dposits 

scharge an obligationThe credit iskis controllod tby aralyaing credic lirriks and 
trom trade channels 
Existing practice. is to create allowances for doutblful debts on the basis ofoutstanding non-Q0vernment dues for above ihcoe years subieci to due recognition of ongoirig negotiation for reatisation of duns in this régard without creation, of provision in respct of parties reflexing on siiverine tovaçds recoyerabiny ot oo dues.Govenment dues are generalty considered ecoverable 

disc 

136 



40.2) 

40.3) 

Trade caivabtes 
As on S1s March 2024 
Ageing sohedute 

LSrosS canng amount 

needs 

aning amnount oEtoadnOProVisiony 
receivables (net of imoairnent) 

As on 31st March 2023 
Ageing schedule 

Gross carying anount 
Expected loss rate 
Expectecicredit losses (LOSs olowance provision) 
Camying anmount Gttrade receivables (net ofimpairment) 

Liquidity Risk 

40.21) Maturity Analysis for financiaf liabilities 

Lrade payables 

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31st March 2024 
Particulars 

Less than 6 months 

Non-derivative 

Aring Caotal o.ans repavable on demand 
Other financial iabilities 

Total 

the Comeany detemines its liquidity requirement in the short, medium and long term. This is done by drawings up cashn torecast for shorn tem and long term 

Derivative 
Derivatives not designated as 

The Company manage its lquidity nisk in a manner so as to meet its nomal financial obligations without any significant delay or stress. Such risk is managed 
through ensuning operational cash now while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent position, The management has arranged for 

anding sources and adopBed a policy of managing assets with liquidity monitoring ruture cash flow and fiquidity on a regular basis, Surplus funds not 
mediately euied are invested in certain mutual funds and fixed deposit which provide flexibility to liquidate. Besides, it generally has certain undrawn credit as and when required; such credit facilities are reviewed at regular basis 

Particulars 

Non-derivative 
Trade payables 
BorrOWings 
Working Capital loans repayable on demand 

|Other financial liabilities 

Totat 

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31st March 2023 

On Demand 

Derivative 
Derivatives not desianated as hedge 

On Demand 

detemined with reference to conditions existing at the reporting date. 

Market Risk 

Not due 

Not due 

113 

40.3.1) Foreign Exchange Risk 

1.13 

6 months to1 

year 

13 

1.13 

113 

SLess. than6 
months 

Þ-365days 
past dtun 

1.24 

0-365 days 
past dug 

124 

1 years to 5 
years 

22.01 

22.01 

6 months to 
1 year 

066-730 days 
pasttdue 

9.03 

366-730 days 
past due 

9.03 

More than 5 
years 

173.09 

8656 52 
1,736 23 

10.565 84 

HANCAD 

years to 5 
years 

Above0 

2543 

AbOYe days asd9 

2543 

Total 

197.36 

8.656 52 
173623 

1059011 

More than 5 
years 

159,40 

The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of neting agreements Gf any) The interest payments on varableintereat ate loans in the tables above reflect markat forward interest rates at the respective reporting dates and these amounts may change as market interest rates change The future caah fiows on dernvative instruments may be different from the amount in the above tables as exchange rates change. Except for these inancial liabiities, it is no expected hat cash nows neluded n he maturty analysis coud occur signfcantly earler, or at signiicantly diferent amounts. wnen the amount payabie is not fixed. the amount disclosed has tbeen 

8,65652 
1,73623 

10552 15 

Total 

Market isk is the isk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil Nuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three type of 

risks: Foreign Exchange Risk, Interest Rate Risk and Other Price Risk. 

195 10 

8.656.52 
1,73623 

10,587. 

Foreian Exchange Risk is the exposure of the Company to the potential impact of movements in foreign exchange rates.The Company imports various raw. materials viz 
chemicals, drugs,API, packing mateñals viz. granules, items of stores and spares and capital goods as per its requirements from time to time and also borrows 

foreign currencies. This results in foreign currency risk to the Company. Similarly. company's exports are also exposed to foreign currency risks 

For the Foreign Exchange exposures risk management, the Company's Policy is to adopt a flexible approach in hedging its risk For this the Company from time to time takes 
acro-economic factors, forms a view and whenever deemed necessary, 

the view from banks and foreign exchangeexperts and based upon the same and also conside 

hedges its foreignexchange risk. The hedging strategies are taken after careful studyl analysis of foreign exchange market to minimize to the extent possible, any effect of the 

fiuctuation in foreign exchange rates 

85 



40.32) 

403 3 

4034 

40.3.5 

40.3.6 

41 

43 

Expoure to Cunrency risk 
Uhe Convpanys exposure to foreigr curtency isk at the d of the reportina period eprossed in íNR ro as ftfows 
[Particulars 
Eieaocsal Assets 
Trade Receivabies 
Advances te SupStiers 
Bank Balance 
Net EKDOsure to foreign 

Financial Liabilities 
TradePayables 
Derivative Liablities 
Derivativesnot dasianatod as 
Export BlL Discounted 
BSUoororeign 

Gurreny isk (abilities) 
ofE Balance Sheet axposure(Oerivative Contract) 
Foward contract to purchase foreign currency 
Foward contrect to set foreign currency 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Partner 

Paricülars 

USD Sensitivity (increase) 
USD Sensitivity (Decrease) 
GBP Sensitivity(increase) 
GBP Sensitivity(Decrease) 
EUR Sensitívity (Increase) 
EUR Sensitivity (Decrease) 

Interest Rate Risk 

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) ofr the INR against USo and YEN as at 31at March woutd have aff 
foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes thatait other varlables, in paricufar interest rates, remain constant and 

ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases 

Fixed Rate lnstruments 

Financial 
Financial Liabilities 

Vanable Rate Instruments 
Financial Assets 

The Company is exposed to isk due to interest rate fluctuation on long term borrowingsen 
determined by current market interest rates, projected debt servicing capability and view on fufure interest rate 

portfolio diversification and exercise of prepaymentrefinancing options where considered necessary 

Exposure to interest rate isk 

Particulars 

Financial Liabilities 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Particulars 

fnterest amount Increase by 
Interest amount Decrease by 

Earnings per Equity Share 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs 2/ 

each Outstanding during the period 

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (in Rs) 

For BASU CHANCHANI & DEB 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No,- 304049E 

31ar March 2024 
FUR0: 

The accompanying notes are an integral partof the Financial Statements 

Membership No 

3Chowringhee Approach 

Kolkata-700072 

31.03 2024 
830.45503 

1148.38 

-1.38 

the24th May, 2024 

For BASU CHANCHAN&DEB 

R. No-304049E 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/ lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates This analysis assumes that all other variables in particular 

exchange rates remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. 

Total liability of Rs. 30,65,493,00 which is continuing last ten (1O) years is written back to P/L AC as it is no longer. required 

The prevíous year fiqures have been regrouped /restated wherever considered necessary 

Partier 

31st NMarch 2024 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

(M. No. 053036) 

31.03, 2023 

5% 

(SAMIRJUAR eHoSH) 

31st March 2024 

830.45503 

1000.50 
120 

MeOirendu Sarkar (DIN 10509121) 

CHARTERED 
ACCOMWTANTS Kausbha Basu (DIN 10185801) 

HEE Marcn 2023 

31st March 2024 

Sensitívity 
Analysis 

MÀ B Roy (DIN 00198746) 

138 

2 

MC S, S Majumder 

2% 

Ms. Anita Lahiri (DIN: 10620216) 

ImpacOn 

Profit Ater other Equity 

Other Price Risk 

The Company is exposed to equity price risk, in a meagre way with least possiblity of any adverse impact on account of equity or debt instruments. in profitability. 

Reseve Bank of India vide Notification No. DNBS. 167/CGN (OPA)-2003 dt. March 29,2003 has directed that every NBFC shall append to its balance sheet prescribed under 

the Companies Act 2013, the particulars in the format as set out in the schedule annexed, which has been complied with 

The areas have been identified where there isa scope of improvement for internal control system and steps have been taken for the said improvement 

Land & Building (in excess of its own use) & shares (unquoted shares other than of subsidiary companies or company in the same group) held by the company in 

Dep osit accepting or holding) Companies, Prudential Norms, (Reserve Bank) diections, 2007 in cegards to Restriction on 

contravention of Para 19 of Non Banking Financial ( 
ver since as per DRT COurt's order dated 01.12.2005 company cannot sell. alineate or dispse of any of its assets 

investment in land and building and unquoted shares 

the company is unable to take steps to remedy the situation. 

Tax 

Prabir Kumar ag (DIN:07178929) 

1.123.47 
1.12347 

Impact on 

Profit after 
tax 

GAP 

based on fixed as well as floating interest rate interest rate risk is 

t ch interest rate risk is actively evaluated and is managed through 

(22.47) 

urement offiriancint instrunents denominated in 

The Shareholders of the company at the EGMheld on 08.05.2024 authorized the Board of the Company to fle a petition for making an application U/S 10 of IBC. 2016, to the 

Adjudicating a Authority National Company Law Tribunal. (NCLT) for initiating Corporate Insolvency Resotution Process. 

22 47 

Mr Mahadev Chatterjee (Pan no AJUPC4629A) 

31st March 2023 

Other Equity 

31st March 2023 

Sensitivity 
Analysis 

Chairman 

5% 

5% 

Director 

5% 

Director 

Director 

951.99 
951:99 

Managing Director 

5 npact On 

ProfftAfter Other Equity 

31st MAarch 2023 

Seositivity 

Analysis 

2% 

Tax 

Company Secretary 

Impact on 

Profit after 

tax 

Chief Financial Officer 

(19.04) 
19.04 

LWtenlu kar 
kaustba haau 

Other Equity 



Name of the Entity 

Parent Co. 
Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Ltd. 

Subsidiary Co. 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

Total 

Nicco Insurance Agents &Consultants Ltd., 
Adjustment in Consolidation 

CIN No.LO1132WB1922PLCO04451 

Additional Disclosure in Consolidated Accounts 
F.Y. 2023-24 

Net Asset, i.e TotaIASset minus Total 
Liability 

As % of Consolidated Net Amount (Rs.) 

Asset. 

100.0130 

0.0208 

-0.0338 

100 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

139 

65693.53 

13.68 

-22.23 

65684.98 

Share of Profit & LOSs 

% of Consolidated 
Profit & Loss 

99.9908 

0.0092 

100 

Amount (Rs.) 

I150.26 

0.07 
0 

1150.33 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

RATIO ANALYSIS (Consolidated) 

SL No. 

1 

3 

5 

6 

7 

9 

Particulars 

Current Ratio 

Current Assets /Current Liabhities 

Debt Equity Ratio 

Long Term Liabilities/Total Shareholder's equity 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 

Operating Income/Total Debt Service 

Total Debt Service 

Loan Principal 

Loan Interst 

Return On Equity Ratio 

Net Earning/Share holder equity 

Inventory Turnover Ratio 

Cost Of Goods Sold/Average Inventory 

(Inventory Nil) 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 

Net Sales/Average ACcOunt Receivable 

(Sundry Debtors Nil) 

Trade Paybles Turnover Ratio 

Trade Creditors/Turnover 
Trade Creditors 

Turnover 

(Total Purchase nil) 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

|Net Annual Sales/ Working Capital 
Current assets-Current Liabities 

Net Profit Ratio 

Page 1 of 2 

|40 

Total 

2023-2024 

O.42% 

274.88 

65711.41 

-0.76% 

496.83 
-65695.07 

0.10% 

65.71 

64292.51 

12079.12 

52213.39 

64292.51 

-0.10% 

64.66 

-65695.07 

NA 

NA 

2022-2023 

NA 

197.36 

NA 

NA 

0.40% 

-65436.53 

256.89 

64615.15 

-0.77% 

496.83 

-64546.70 

0.029% 

13.73 
63169.04 

12079.12 

51089.92 

63169.04 

-0.029% 

12.28 

-64546.70 

NA 

NA 

NA 

194.28 

NA 

-64358.26 

NA 



NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

RATIO ANALYSIS (Consolidated) 

10 

11 

Profit after Tax/Net Sales 

|Return on Capital Employed 
|Ebit/Capital Employed 
Ebit (Earnings Before Interst And Taxes) 
Capital Employed 
Total Assets 

Less :Current liabilities 

Return on Investment 

Investment gain (Net Income) / Cost of Investment (Total Assets) = X% 

|Investment Gain 
Cost f Investment 

141 
Page 2 of 2 

-1150.55 

0.00 

1.76% 

-1150.34 

524.4o 
65711.41 

-65187.01 

-100.29% 

-69.13 

68.93 

-1001.22 

0.00 

1.56% 

-1001.07 

576.51 

64615.15 

-64038.63 

-16.57% 

-22.88 

138.06 



Folio No/DP ID/Client ID No. 

Name & Address of 

First named Member 

Name if Joint Member(s),if any 

I/we certify that l/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the Company 

Event Number 

1/We hereby authorise Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited to send me/us alI Notices. Annual Report and other communications at the aforesaid email ld. 

/we hereby record my/our presences at the 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held at Company's Registered Office at Nicco House, 2, Hare Street, Kolkata-700001, on Monday the 22 July, 2024 at 11.00 a.m. 

Name of the Member(s): 

Regd.office: NICCO HOUSE, 2 Hare Strret.Kolkata-700o01. Tel (033)40056499 
E-Mail: mdnuacl@gmall.com 

Signature of First Holder/Proxy 
Notes: 1. Please sign this attendance slip and hand it over at Attendance Verification Counter at the MEETING VENUE. 2. Only shareholders of the Company and/or their proxy will be allowed to attend the meeting 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
Users ID 

Registered Address: 

ATTANDANCE SLIP 

NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 
CIN-L65910WB1984PLC037614 

I/we, being the member(s) holding 
Name 

E- mail 

For voting through electronic means read Note No. (xiii) of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting. Electronic voting shall commence from 9 a.m. on 19.07.2024 and continue upto 5 p.m. on 21.07.2024 

Name 

E-mail 

Name 

E- mail 

Signature of 1" Joint holder 

Regd. Office: NICCO HOUSE, 2 Hare Strret.Kolkata-700001. Tel (033)40056499, E-Mail: mdnuacl@gmail.com (Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule19 (3) Of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014] 

PROXY FORM 
NICCO UCO ALLIANCE CREDIT LIMITED 

CIN-L65910WB1984PLCO37614 

Signature of 2nd Joint holder 

Name of Proxy/ Authorised 
Representative 

42 

Members are requested to 
provide their E-mail ID: 

E-mail ID 

Folio No./DP ID/Client ld No 

Address 

Signature 

shares in Nicco Uco Alliance Credit Limited hereby appoint: 

Address 
Signature 
Address 

Signature 

Password 

or failing him 

or failing him 

Whose signature(s) are appended in this form as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/our behalf at the 40 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday 22.07.2024 at 11.00 a .m. at Company's Registered Office at NICCO HOUSE 2, Hare Street, 2 floor Kolkata-700001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated overleaf. 



Notes for Proxy: 
1. 

2 

3. 

4. 

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
A proxy need not be a member of the company. 
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 
This is only optional. Please put a ( ) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the For or Against' columns blank against any or all the resolutions, your proXy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

Resolutions 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1 Adoption of audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024, the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2 

3 

(Ordinary Resolution) 
Adoption of audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024, the Report of the Auditors thereon. 
(Ordinary Resolution) 
To appoint Mr. Kaustubha Basu MD & CEO (DIN- 10185801 )- retiring by rotation as a director and being eligible offered himself as as a director of the company. 

(Ordinary Resolution) 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4 To approve the Reclassification of the status of person / entity from "Promoter Group" to the category of "Public" shareholding of the Company 
(Ordinary Resolution) 

Options ( ) 
Against For 
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